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ATASCADERO STATE HOSPITAL

Samuel D. Yockey
Executive Director

REDACTED REDACTED
Hospital Administraton REDAGCTED
VISITORS |

White the patient is a hesdident in this hospital Zhere are nules and regulations.
all must work within. 1t is hoped by supplying family and friends with basic
information, Lt will make the visit beneficial To all concerned.

The hospital supplies all clothing, mea,a, medications and othen ifems necessary

forn the care and treatment of owr patients. 1In addition we maintain a canteen

operated fon the benedil of patients Lhrough which permissible {tems may be pur-

chased. By spending patient funds, £L.e. cash, check, on money order, he may pur-

chase the items he desines. Should you wish o give the patiedt a g&ﬁt on package,

Zou may send Lt through the mail or bring Lt to the hospital during regular visiting
{See Item J and "Acceptable Ttems," page 3).

VISITING AND CORRESPONDENCE INFORMATION

Fon );néo/unatéon about a pa/téen;t'b proghess, on these negulations, address inquirnies
to the foLlowing address:

REDACTED _ REDACTED
Atascadeno State Hospital
Drawesr A

Atascadero, California 93422

Should you make an inquiry by telephone, you may not receive the information you
desine as there are Laws preventing the disclosure of infommation without the
patient's permission. |(See Section 5328 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.)
It would be best to wiite and to identify yourself, the name of the patient you
are wiiting about, and to identify yourn nelationship to the patient.

Patients may initiate telephone calls on a collect basis from within the hospital
to thein nelatives andfon friends. Should the person receiving the call not wish
to talk to the patient, they may simply refuse the collect call. Cuwvtently there
are no provisions forn patients to recelve direct phone calls. However, it 44
possLible 2o phone the hospital and request that the patient return the call. 14
AL L8 an emengency, the callern shatd descrnibe the situation. The patient can
usually netwwn an emergency call within a half hout.

VISITING
WHO MAY: VISIT

A, Patients may nreceive visits from anyone unless thein name appears on the
NEGATIVE VISITING REGISTER, which {8 maintained at the Reception Desk.
Names may only be pfaced on this List after the patient has been informed
that his visits ane being denied for good cause,
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B. Minons unden the age of 16 yeans must be accompanied by a /L@Apomibﬁa
visiting adult. There are no arrangements on hacilities for the care cf
Anfants on small children by hospital stadf.

C. Fommen patients udll visit in the Visiting Room unfess pneku/s approval
o visit on the phogram within the security area of the hospital has been
given by the Medical Directon.

VISTTING REGULATIONS

A, Visitons are encouraged to visit on weekends and holidays 50 as not to
intenfere with a patient's treatment schedule. However, if you wish to
talk 1o staff, it is best to schedule visits during the week. The
Visiting Room is-0pen daily from 8:30 AM. to 3:00 P.M. ‘

B, Visitons who wish to see a staff member should s0 request when registering
with the neceptionist. This should be conducted duning the work week., We
suggest that requests for interviews with stagf memberns be submitted prion
to the date of visiting and allow the staff member sufficlent Ltime to
avange his on hen schedufe.

C. Ondinanily all visiting takes place in the visditing room within the
hospital. Patients with ghounds privileges may have visits in the picnic
area on Saturdays, Sundays, Tuesdays and holidays, providing the weather
permits. Visitons of pa,tcen/ta with ghrounds privileges may bring food for
thein own use in the plenic area. Patients may participate but may not
bring food back into the hospital. Patients are not allowed o enter
private automobiles.

D. . Box Lunches can be purchased by those visiting through Lunch hours by
placing ordens in the visiting room on arrival. Ordens for Lunch may be
made up until 12:30 P.M.

E. Please Leave all unnecessary items at home or Locked in your car, as all
visitons must pass through a contraband detectorn before visiting., 1t 4is
a violation to bring upon these grounds any fireanmns, Lntoxicating Liguons,
narcotics on dwgs. No arnticle of any kind may be given to a patient or
necedved by a patient without prion permission.

NOTICE: AL persons and vehicles entering these grounds are subfect to
seanch,

F. Money in any form cannot be accepted in the visiting room. Monday through

/ Friday it may be paid directly into the patient's account at the Trusit
04fice, or it may be mailed at any. £ime %on Zhe patient™s account.

G. Visitons bringing Ain cash are encouraged Zo have a supply of Loose change
gorn use in the visiting room. A canteen employee will be available to
make change between 11:30 A.M. and 1:00 P.M. on a daily basis.

H. Visitons should take care of all personal business before on aflern

visiting hourns. This will preclude the enterning and exiting of the
secundily area a great numben of Limes.

-7-
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I. Visditons who wish o visit mone than one patient at a time must recelve
apphoval prion to the scheduled visiting time. Approval for such visit
will be obtained directly from the Progham Directorn of the patients Ln-
volved, This nequest should be made by the visitonr,

J. Any visiton wishing to Leave packages or gifts for patients may do s0
through the Protective Services Department. Packages will be wrapped the
same as forn mailing and should not contain any item unaccepfable in this
hospital (including perishable foods). Packages will be accepfed during
the negular visiting houns, §:30 AM. %o 3:00 P.M. daily. ALL packages
will be checked by hospital staff in the patient's phesence.

K. Any exceptions Zo the foregoing regulations should be cleared in advance
with the Progham staff. The Hospital Peace Officer in charge may ghant
additional visditing on the basis of space and supervision available agter
neceiving approval grom the patient's ward.

ACCEPTABLE ITEMS

Afta Aften-Shave Lotion Ain plastic confainen

Radio (battery-operated only); watch on electric hazon

No items operated with electric conds will be allowed

Stamps, wiiting supplies and photographs (Except of patient by himself)
Cigarnettes, cigans and pipes

Jackets on sweatens (Carndigan Zype)

Batteries, wallet (metal clip nemoved) and BiblLe

Containens will not be accepted unless they are factory-sealed with the
seal unbroken.

A patient cannot necelve any canned on jar items except cogfee, Lea, Tang,
non-dainy cheamens on shelled nuts.

1§ a visiton wishes fo give a pdaent an Ltem other than those contained on
this List, he should ascertain from hospital Ataﬁﬂ whether on not such Ltems
‘would be ‘acaeptabIe

For items that will be utilized on the ward for the total ward patient popula-
ion, the visitar should see the Coordinatorn of Volunteer Services. This
would include such items as very Large birthday cakes, sheet cakes, and food
forn wand parties.

CONDUCT OF VISITORS

The conduct of both visitorns and patients upon greeting one another and durning the
visit shall be socially acceptable, and shall not be offensdive to other visitons
and patients in the visiting hoom. Even though there are no set guidelines, those
ndividuals who feel othen visitorns and patients are not conducting themselves in
a proper manner shall repont any incdident o the Protective Services Officer in
chﬁze. The immediate incident will be handfed by him and a decision made as to
whether on not the visit should continue or be concluded.

The visitons shall wear appropriate dress, both in the picnic area and in the
visiting room. There ane no set guidelines as fo appropriate dress, but it shall
-3-

5705

CCl 002504



RCALA 00766¢

be construed as clothing which 4s in good taste and not subject to question by the
Reception Desk on the Protective Services Officen.

When visitons picnic with patients in the areas provided, please nemembenr that
Liquid fuel stoves cannot be allowed as there is a high §ire hazard in this area.
Charncoal burning stoves may be used at picnic area tables.

Children must be properly supervised by nesponsible visiting adults at all times
while on the hospital ghounds on in the visiting noom. Please do not Leave children
on pets unattended in the vehicle. ’

No items may be passed between the visitorn and the patient. This includes food,
cigarettes, checks, money, medication of any kind, and Legal papens. Legal papens
must be given to the patient through the Trust Office.

CORRESPONDENCE

Patients may correspond with friends and relatives as often as they wish. Relatives
and §riends of Long standing are encouraged to maintain contact through correspon-
dence and visiting. A patient is expected to furnish his own postage; however,
Lettens will be mailed free for patients without funds. Outgoing mail is noi
censored. Tncoming Lettens are opened by the patient in the presence of an employee
and cash and checks are turned over to the employee forn deposit to the patient's
account. The patient may draw money from his account for his personal use in the
gorm of scnip

ACCOMMODATTONS

) C
Atascadero State Hospital is fLocated midway between San Francisco and Los Angeles,
three miles south of Atascadero on Highway 101, A visitons' parking area is pro-
vided for persons traveling by private auto.
A Greyhound Bus Depot is Located in Atascadero, approximately three miles grom the
hospital. 1§ traveling by Greyhound, ask the bus driver if he can stop at the
front entrance to the hospital, '

Ainline connections may be made at Paso Robles, 15 miles to the nonth, on San Luis
Obispo, 17 miles to the south; however, no Local pubLic transpontation 48 available.

While there are no public eating facilities at the hospital, visitons planning to
hemain at the hospital between visiting periods may bring their own Lunch (to be
eaten outside the visiting room), purchase a box Lunch in the visiting noom, on
travel to Rocal nestaurants, but none are within walking distance.

Hotel and motel facilities are RLocated .in Atascadero, three miles nonth.
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Checks should be made out as follows:

ATASCADERO STATE HOSPITAL - Patients' Aqtounf

i

. i For account of
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. Listening to problems of ybulh an

d prebenting them from different
angles has made The Rev, Donald Patrick Roemer many friends, above.

1, g e 8 A A ety s

-

andears to

R ByyN KLODT .
Every chilq needs agrson outside their home life
who's absolutely crazy ayt them, ’
- This bit of jnformativis something the Rev, Donald

News Chronicle pholo by Brad Graverson

R

L g e

&

Fatha Pat gives his heart

the children

Patrick Roemer picked up from 2 book and has kept in

mind and practice. He hopes that sometimes it might.

just be him who can help out.:

Roemier, or as he's commonly referred to as “Father .

. Pat,” has been commended for his work with Conejo
youth as the 1980 Parent Teacher Association Honorary
Service Award recipient, .

What probably brought him to the PTA's atlention was
daily work at several public schbols as a guest during
funch hour, He’s there as a sounding board, an interested
fistener to whatever students want o talk about.

“I'm not there to convert kids. It's mf' way of showing
an-interest in the community plus [ really enjoy working
with kids,” said Roemer softly.. “In fact, ‘there are
hardly ever any questions asked of me concerning
religion (at {he schools)," he added.

Roemer is avallable mot only on campus but at

sporting events and outings. This includes work with the
youth ministry staff at his parish, St. Paschal Baylon

Catholic Church, He figures about half of his ministry

work is with yopth, and those of junior high age are his
favorites. . :

“They’ve gol one foot in childhood and the other in
adolescence,” he added, noting they seem responsive
most of the time, Bul all yuuﬁx are trying lo Dalance
church, family and friends and pul up with peer
pressure, says Roemer,

I see & growing lack of confidence In parents from
youth today,” he says seriously, "Kids aren’t listening to

* them.” His approach is to listen, respect their feelings
and get them to reflect on the situation, seeing different
angles, not giving specific answers,

Roemer's profession takes a tremendous amount of
patience, *'and sometimes [ really have to stop and think
before I open my fat mouth — not because of what I
might say but to consider how they might feel, T don’t
think as a child but I understand thelr feelings.”

He figures thal even if he can't get young people o

accept him, Roemer might at least be one n a chain of -

people touching their lives with some help and love.

One reason the young priest has made so many friends
in Conejo youth ciceles is his sense of humor and candid,
at-ease personality. Students usually toss a few jokes his
way because of the Roman collar which they refer to as
a flea collar, Roemer goes right along with them and,
when they want a closer look, he removes it from his
uniform and starts to scratch like mad.

Roemer’s work with adults as well provides him with -

such diversity in his parish ‘that he says he's really
enjoying it. The priest adds that he's never felt wearing
the uniform has blocked or added effectiveness in his
work. And Roemer doesn't always wear it.

Many of Roemer’s young friends over his 10 years in
the priesthood have given him T-shirts. Their messages
never fail to bring a smile to his face, A few include: “I
am an unwed Father,” "Father knows best,” '“The
Incredible Father Halk,” “Little Priest on the Prairie,”
and “Good Guys Wear Black.” ! .

He likes to compare his work to the movie title "Being
There” — “for people or for kids, thal’s what it's all
about,”” he concluded.

\
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~ CHILD MOLESTATION: THE PROBLEM
AND A PROPOSED SQLUTION
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BISTRICT ATT()RNEY

County of Ventura, State of California

ROBERT C. BRADLEY

MICHAEL D. BRADBURY Chief Deputy District Attorney
SN e A ‘ - ‘ RAYMOND }J, SINETAR .
District Attorney Assistant District Attarney
. MALG.'KING
N b 11 1980 . Chief Investigator -
jovenber ’ . ,

Assembly Criminal Justice Committee Members
Interim Hearings on Child Molestation

Members:

Our laws insufficiently protect our children. Although we

place the highest priority upon their education and physical
health, we downgrade their freedom from sexual molestatlon.v

In California, if yqu“sexually molest a chlld your chances
of avoiding a prison sentence are four times better than if
you had raped an adult woman. In fact, molesting a child,
you have a 60% chance of obtaining probation.

This comparative leniency occurs despite the gravity of the
crime. In fact, the victims of child molestation have been
described by Dr. Roland Summit as "psychological time bombs."
Child molesters not sentenced to prison are frequently committed
to state hospitals where, after 18 months, on the average,

they are released as "non-dangerous." Yet, the scientific
community is virtually unanimous that it is incapable of
determining "non-dangerousness."

' Qur laws can be revised to better protect our children. These
hearings are a promising first step. '

Very truly yours,

.’ / v ‘ ¢
&AEL D. DBURY :

District Attorney

jo
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CHILD MOLESTATION, AN OVERVIEW

Cchild molestation is defined in the Penal Code as any lewd
or lascivious act upon the body of a child under the age

of 14 years where the perpetrator is motivated by a sexual

intent. This statute would apply to pedophiles who molest

children.

Little seems to be known about the causes or the dynamics of
pedophilia. Consequently, psychiatry cannot effectively deal

with its diagnosis, treatment or cure.

Pedophiles tend to have a circumscribed age preference
range. This offender is sometimes referred to as "fixated."
The fixated offender is described by Dr. Roland Summit of

Harbor-UCLA Medical Center as a person who:

[Klnows that his love affair with a given child is time
limited and that his compelling sexual attraction will
turn to indifference or even repulsion within a few
years. The appearance in the child of secondary sexual
characteristics is like the stroke of midnight for
Cinderella. The experienced pedophile learns to replace
the fading attraction of each relationship with a
succession of younger initiates. An active pedophile
may have contact with hundreds, even thousands of
children within his lifetime.

Summit, R., Recognition and Treatment of Child Sexual Abuse,

p. 4 (1980), Pending publication.
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g | Molesters victimize young boys at least as frequently as

young girls. Summit, supra at p. 4. Swift, C., "Research Into
violent Behavior: Overview and Sexual Assaults," Hearings Before
Subcommittee on Domestic and International, Scientific Planning,
Analysis and Cooperation. U.S. House of Representatives,

95th Cong. 24 Sess. (Jan. 10-2 , 1978). (Hereinafter cited

as "Congressional Hearings.") The average female victim is

elyht years old at the time of initiation, but many are only
i two or three Years old, or even younger. Boys are not infrequently
: victimized during years 1-8, but are most at risk during

ages 9 to 13. Summit, supra at p. 4.

It is generally acknowledged within the mental health profession

that the causes of pedophilia are yet to be clearly ascertained.

e e e

summit suygests that "fixated" pedophilia may:

[Rlesult from trauma, as in a pre-adolescent sexual
assault, or from excessive stimulation, such as

an affectionate childhood relationship with a
pedophile. In other cases there is no discernible
reason for the fixation. As with other types of
sexual paraphilias, theories of etiology remain
diverse and controversial. Whatever the causes may
be, it is important to recognize that pedophilia
can exist as a disorder of sexual object choice,
without associated disorders of thought, affect or
behavior.

Summit, supra at p. 7.

Pedophilia may not be a mental illness. Dr. Nicholas A. Groth,
birector of the Sex Offender Program for the State of Connecticut,

states that "few sexual offenders against children are

5574
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demonstrably psychotic in any obvious way . . ." Groth,
"Guidelines for the Assessment and Management of the Offender,”
p. 30 (1978). Many experts would ayree that pedophilia is

essentially a lifestyle which never changes.

it a minimum, the system's current faith in psychiatry as a

solution to the problem should be coupled with some modesty.

The view that sexual crime is usually the expression
of mental abnormality is often incorrect -- although
the intensity of the sexual urge is sometimes
sufficient to cause the sexual offender to defy the
penalty he may incur, the same choice is made by many
thieves and fraudulent persons and by many aggressive
offenders who are rightly held to be responsible. It
is unfortunate that academic theorists whose knowledge
is culled from books and not from experlence are not
aware of these simple facts.

McGeorge, J., "Sexual Assaults on Children," Medicine,
Science and Law, p. 250 (October 1964).

For almost every theory advanced about pedophilia, one can
find an opposite conclusion reached by a different expert.

However, there is expert agreement on the following principles:

1. Child molestation is more widespread than is
commonly perceived;

2. Child molestation is vastly underreported;
3. Serious child molestation offenses often lead
to long-term detrimental emotional problems

for the victim;

4. There is no certainty as to the causes of pedophilia;

5575
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There is no known cure for pedophilia at the
present time;

There is no reliable clinical ability to predict
dangerousness; and

The true or "fixated" pedophile is quite likely
to reoffend. )

5576
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THE INCIDENCE OF CHILD MOLESTATION IS SIGNIFICANT
AND SERIOUSLY UNDERREPORTED

we Lificial national ér statewide figures on the incidence of
the moiestation of children are available. This deficiency
cxists for several reasons. First, child molestation is
propably the most significantly underreported crime against
the person. As noted by Dr. Roland Summit of Harbor-UCLA
Medical Center, studies indicate that no more than 6 percent
i all child molestations are reported to authorities.

surmit, R. and Kryso, J., "Sexual Abuse of Children; A Clinical

Spectrum,” 48 Amer. J. Orthopsychiatry, p. 228 (April 1978).

second, some of the incidents which are reported to police

<< not result in arrests. Monahan, Dr. J., Congressional

p;ag%gg;, p. 203-5 (1978). Third, most agencies which
coilect offense and arrest statistics do not report child
~,lestation in any specific crime category. For example,
ohi:d molestation is not separately reported on either the

"=1's Uniform Crime Reports or the reports compiled by the

California Department of Justice, Bureau of Criminal Statistics.
~ywically, child molestation is lumped into the category of
vither "other sex offenses" or "other felonies.'" This
deflciency also says much about the criminal justice system's

attitude toward child molestation.

5577
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absence of meaningful official statistics, -researchers

[N

«,ue rulied upon retrospective interview data. This data

‘ry from a series of surveys administered by various

_soerts to mature individuals, gathering information about
istances where they were molested sexually as children.
results of these surveys were summarized for the United

.~uves Congress by Dr. Caroline Swift of the Wyandot Mental

Heai th Center in Lawrence, Kansas:

Estimates based on surveys [i.e., retrospective
interviews] indicate that between 25-35 percent of
females are sexually victimized in this country
(Kinsey, 1973; Landis, 1956; Gagnon, 1970), and
5-30 percent of males (Landis, 1956; Brunold, 1964;
Lloyd, 197¢6).

Cungressional Hearings, p. 332.

As Dr. Swift summarized to Congress, these studies conclude

that, "In terms of incidence, the retrospective studies

; seemed to 1lndicate that between one-fourth and one-third of
our entire population has been sexually exploited while

owing up, and that's both boys and girls." Congressional

i, p. 352.

e reasons for the severe level of initial underreporting

‘

child molestations were varied and set forth by Dr. Swift

LN

TR Rt v, o b

v, her testimony. The major cause for underreporting is
-he severe taboo which society places on these cases. Thus,

_-ten the child or the parents of the child, once they are

T NI A Pt e s oy

sware of the offense, do not report it to authorities. 5578
widitionally, in a significant number of the cases, the

~6—
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parent or stepparent of the child is the perpetrator and
obviously can exercise great control over whether the matter

ever comes to the authorities' attention. Studies indicate

that the level of underreporting is particularly acute

amongst molested boys. Swift, C., Congressional Hearings,

p. 352-353 (1978).

5579
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CEBILD MOLESTATION IS A PARTICULARLY SERIOUS OFFENSE

Child molestation often does not result in the infliction of
physical injury upon the victim. For this reason it has
sometimes been treated as a nonserious assault. Yet, the
trauma and long-term psychological effects upon its victims
often exceed that suffered by rape victims. Swift, Dr. C.,

Congressional Hearings, p. 343-8.

Contrary to some earlier assumptions, studies now show that

child molest victims suffer serious long-term psychological

detriments, 1Id. Dr. Joseph Peters, Director of the Philadelphia

Sex Offender and Rape Victim Center, and Associate Professor
at the University of Pennslyvania, summarized some of these

detriments as:

General emotional withdrawal from society;
Loss of appetite;

Discontinuation of education;

Negative feelings toward men;

Severe nightmares;

° Loss of sleep.

Importantly, the initial trauma inherent in a serious molestation

often leads to serious life-long emotional problems for the

victim. Dr. Roland Summit of Harbor-uUCLA Medical Center,

5580
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characterized these molestation victims as "psychological

time bombs," suffering from: "self-hate, self-destructive,

antigsocial behaviors, substance abuse, runaway tendencies,

i prostitution, somatic complaints, sexual dysfunctions,
hysterical seizures, dissociative disorders including multiple
personality states, and homicidal frenzies, affective disorders

and schizophrenia." Summit, R., Recognition and Treatment of

Child Sexual Abuse, p. 3 (1980). ) , |

These symptoms were particularly aggravated when the offender
was an intimate authority figure, such as father or stepfather.
Peters, J., "Children who are victims of sexual assault and

the psychology of offenders," 30 Amer. J. Psychotherapy, 398

(July 1976).

Society at large may be the greater victim, because studies
now strongly correlate child molestation victimization with
subsequent child molestation perpetration. Molest victims,
as adults, become molest offenders (men), or aiders and
abettors in molestations or child abusers (men and women).

Swift, Dr. C., Congressional Hearings, p. 353-4; Summit, R.

and Kryso, J., "Sexual Abuse of Children: A Clinical Spectrum,"

48 Amer. J. Orthopsychiatry, p. 232 (April 1978).

Child molestation is also a serious crime because perpetrators
(particularly fixated pedophiles) commonly are recidivists.

Groth, Dr. A. N. and Longo, B. C., Undetected Recidivism

Among Rapists .and Child Molesters, p. 15-18 (Pub. Pend. 1980).

—9- 5581
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Pedophilia is a self-reinforcing sexual lifestyle. It
produces physical and emotional pleasure. Thus, repetiton
increases the probablility of repetition. Groth, A. N.,

Burgess, A. W., Holmstrom, L. L., and Syroi, S., The Sexual

Assault of Children and Adolescents, p. 153 (Lexington

Books, 1978).

Because of this, as Dr. Summit has noted, supra, the typical
fixated pedophile may molest hundreds or perhaps thousands

of children during his lifetime.

One fact emphasized by recent studies is that the pronounced
recidivism rates of child molesters cannot be measured by

subsequent formal criminal record studies, based upon "arrests"

or "convictions."

Dr. John Monahan, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychiatry,
University of California, Irvine, stated the reasons for

criminal record inadequacies as follows:

[Plolice arrest rates have been the primary means of
verifying whether or not a violent act has occurred
during the followup pericd. For at least two reasons,
however, arrest rates are inadequate methods of
verification: Most violent behavior is never reported

to the police, and the violent behavior which is reported
often does not lead to the recording of an arrest.
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On the first point, a recent victimization study in
eight major American cities found that only 40 to 50
percent of all violent crime was reported to the police.
The reporting rate for simple assaults ranged from 27 to
39 percent (Department of Justice, 1974). While the
reasons for not reporting a crime are varied . . . the
result of underreporting is surely to reduce the use-
fulness of arrest records as a means of verifying the
occurrence of violent behavior (Holatyn, 1975).

Added to this is the fact that the "clearance rate"
of reported crime . . . is far from perfect. While
the clearance rate for murder is reasonably high
(79 percent) the clearance rates for forcible rape
(51 percent), aggravated asszault (63 percent) and
robbery (27 percent) are such that a large portion
of the violent crime that is reported never finds
~1ts way into police statistics (Kelley, 1974).

In addition to the standard reasons given to account
for the low clearance rates for violent crime . . .
one factor especially relevant to validation

studies of the prediction of sexual violence is that
mental hospitalization is often used by the police
as an alternative to arrest. As Cacozza & Steadman -
(1974, p. 1013) noted in their followup study or

the “criminally insane," Baxstrom [sexual] patients,
"some of the patients were rehospitalized for
behavior very similar to that displayed by other
patients who were arrested for violent crimes."

One Los Angeles study found that 33 percent of police
referrals to a medical psychiatric unit had as their
primary percipitating incident "some degree of aggressive
behavior.” In none of these cases was an arrest made
(Jacobson, Craven & Kushner, 1973).

Monahan, Dr. J., Congressional Hearings, p. 203-5 (1978).

Dr. Monahan thus concluded that most studies resting upon
formal arrest or conviction reviews of "cured" sexual offenders
are actually examining persons who "may be leading active

careers in violent crime." Id. at 205.
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Three hundred of America's leading psychiatrist concurred
with Dr. Monahan's findings as they specifically relate to

pedophiles. They concluded that studies resting upon formal

"rates of recidivism [are] hardly reliable standards based
on the innumerable criminal acts that occur and that do not
receive officiél recognition. Prominent among these would
be rape and pedophilia, which are underreported." Group for

the Advancement of Psychiatry, Psychiatry and Sex Psychopath

" Legislation: Thev30's to the 80's, p. 870 (Mental Health

Materials Centér, N.Y., 1977) (Hereafter cited as "300

Psychiatrists' Report").

Recently, Dr. A. Nicholas Groth concluded the actual recidivism
rate of child molesters was over five times that reflected
by rormal criminal records. This 500 percent underrecording

rate was limited to molestations of separate victims (multiple

criminal incidents with the same victim were not counted
because they were so frequent as to significantly skew the

sample). Groth, A. N. and Longo, B. C., Undetected Recidivism

Among Rapists and Child Molesters, p. 23 (Pub. Pend. 1980).

Professor Georqe Dix of the University of Texas, in a national
institute of mental health study of Atascadero inmates
similarly found serious underrecording of the crimes actually

committed by California MDSO's. Dix, G. E., "Differental

Processing of Abnormal Sex Offenders," 67 J. Crim. L. &

Criminology, p. 233 (1976).
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The conclusions of Doctors Groth and Dix should not be
surprising in light of recent studies which conclude that no
more than 6 percent of all child molestations have bheen
reported to authorities. Summit, R. and Kryso, J., "Sexual

Abuse of Children: A Clinical Spectrum," 48 Amer. J.

Orthopsychiatry, p. 228 (April 1978).
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THE MDSO INCARCERATION PHILOSOPHY IS OUTMODED
AND APPEARS PSYCHIATRICALLY UNSOUND

Until 1976, California clung toc a rehabilitation incarceration
philosophy in dealing with crimes, generally. "Rehabilitation"
determined sentence length. Achievement of "rehabilitation
and adjustment"” caused release. See former Penal Code

‘section 3024.5

This system did not work. Some offenders were released too
early as rehabilitated (i.e., false negatives); others were

held too long as not rehabilitated (i.e., false positives).

Most important, criminal rehabilitation did not occur. This
California experience was not unique. Dr. James Q. Wilson
of Harvard University summarized the national research

findings:

Between 1966 and 1972, Robert Martinson reviewed,
initially at the request of the New York State
Governor's Committee on Criminal Offenders, 231
experimental studies on the treatment of criminals,
including in this list all those from here and
abroad that were available in print between 1945
and 1967, and that met wvarious tests of methodo-
logical adequcy. Martinson's review came to a clear
conclusion: "With few and isolated exceptions, the
rehabilitation efforts that have been reported so
far have no appreciable effect on recidivism."
Studies done since 1967 do not provide .grounds for
altering that conclusion significantly.
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It does not seem to matter what form of treatment
in the correctional system is attempted -- whether
vocational tralnlng or academlc education; whether
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workers or psychiatrists; whether the institutional
context of the treatment is custodial or benign;
whether the sentences are short or long; whether
the person is placed on probation or released on
parole; whether the treatment takes place in the
community or in institutions. Indeed, some forms

of treatment -- notably a few experiments with
psychotherapy -- actually produced an increase in

the rate of recidivism.

The Martinson review is unique in its comprehensiveness,
but not in its findings. R. G. Hood came to much the
same conclusion in a review published in 1967; Walter C.

Bailey, after examining 100 studies of the efficacy of -

treatment and especially the 50 or so that claimed
positive results, concluded in 1966 that the "evidence
supporting the efficacy of correctional treatment is
'slight, inconsistent, and a questionable reliability.
Leslie T. Wilkins observed in 1969 that "the major
achievement of research in the field of social
psychology and treatment has been negative and has
resulted in the undermining of nearly all of the
current mythology regarding the effectiveness of
treatment in any form."

In retrospect, little of this should have been
surprising. It requires not merely optimistic,

but heroic assumptions about the nature of man to
lead one to suppose that a person, finally sentenced
after (in most cases) many brushes with the law,

and having devoted a good part of his youth and
young adulthood to misbehavior of every sort, should,
by either the solemnity of prison or the skillfulness
of the counselor, come to see the error of his ways
and to experience a transformation of his character.
Today, we smile in amusement at the naivete of those
early prison reformers who imagined that religious
instruction while in solitary confinement would lead
to moral regeneration. How they would now smile at
us at our presumption that conversations with a
psychiatrist or a return to the community could
achieve the same end. We have learned how difficult
it is by governmental means to improve the
educational attainments of children or to restore
stability and affection to the family, and in these

-15~
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cases we are often working with willing subjects

in moments of admitted need. Criminal rehabilitation
requires producing equivalent changes in unwilling
subjects under conditions of duress or indifference,

169-70. {Footnotes omitted.)

Dr. Alfred Blumstein of Carnegie Mellon University and
Chairman of the National Academy of Science's Panel on
Research on Deterrent and Incapacitative Effects, similarly

told Congress in 1978:

The results of these evaluations of rehabilitation
programs have been strikingly consistent. Wherever
the evaluation has been rigorous, the evaluators
appear to have found no discernible difference in the
post-treatment recidivism of the treatment group
compared to the controlled group. This is not to say
that some programs do not help some people, but it
does emphasize that we still do not know enough to

be able to target specific programs at specific
offenders with the confidence that these programs
will "rehabilitate" them to a sizeable degree. No
"silver bullets" have yet been identified that are
potent enough to cure large numbers of offenders,

at least within the confines of what the criminal
justice system is able to do.

Blumstein, A., Congressional Hearings, p. 146,

The Legislature recognized the failure of the rehabilitation
detention philosophy when it enacted the determinate sentencing

law {(SB 42).

We now recognize the legitimate purpose of incarceration as

punishment. The length of punishment should be uniform and
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proportionate to the seriousness of the offense. Penal Code

section 1170(a) (1). The MDSO system contradicts this general
philosophy. Here this group of convicted offenders are,
“treated not as criminals, but as sick persons.”

W&I Code section 6250.

Thus, aside from life sentences and CRC, the MDSO system
remains the only adult system incarcerating offenders on.a
nonuniform, noﬁ?roportionaté basis. The longest presumptive
incarceration term under MbSO is the maximum for the substantive
offense. W&I Code section 6316. On an ad hoc basis, this

can be shortened on a staff conclusion of "cure."

Wal Code section 6325.1. It may also be temporarily extended
beyond the maximum on a staff conclusicon of continued need

and amenability to treatment. W&I Code section 6316.2.

In practice, the MDSO system has abbreviated rather than
lengthened the confinement. The National Institute of
Mental Health Study conducted by Professor George Dix of the
University of Texas found that half of all the Atascadero
inmates were released within one year and none were retained
longer than two. Dix, G. E., "Determining the Continued
Dangerousness of Psychologically Abnormal Sex Offenders,"

3 J. of Psychiatry and Law, p. 327 (1975).
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More recent studies show that Atascadero confinement length
has increased somewhat, but still significantly lags behind
comparable confinement length for state prison. A 1978
State Department of Mental Health Task Force report stated
that the‘average length of hospitalization for MDSO's at
that time was 18 months. Horowitz, J., "Sex Offenders and

the Disordered," Los Angeles Times (Part IV, August 3, 1979).

Data produced by the Department of Corrections disclosed
that in 1978 the comparable confinement length for child
molesters in prison was 41 months. Management Information

Section, Department of Corrections, Number and Time Served

in Prison Before First Parole, p. 3 (April 1980).

The release decisions were based upon the hospital staff's
assessment of the MDSO's continued dangerousness to others.
This standard (which is the premise of the MDSb system) is
now widely recognized as psychiatrically incapable of

implementation.

The Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry, an independent
group of 300 leading psychiatrists, recently published a

white paper entitled, Psychiatry and Sex Psychopath Legislation:

The 30's to the 80's.
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1wo significant conclusions of GAP's 125-page study were:

(1) First and ftoremost, sex psychopath and sexual

of fender statutes can best be described a approaches
that have failed. The discrepancy between the promises
in sex statutes and performances have rarely been

resolved.

(2) The categorization process projected by sexual
psychopath statutes lacks clinical validity. The
notion is naive and confusing that a hybrid amalgam
of law in psychiatry can validly label a person as
a "sex psychopath" or "sex offender" and then treat
him in a manner consistent with a guarantee of
community safety. The mere assumption that such a
heterogeneous legal classification could define
treatability and make people amenable to treatment
is not only fallacious; it is startling. It is
analogous to approaches that would create special
categories of "burglary offender" statutes or
"white collar" offender statutes and then provide
for special commitments, such as to burglary
psychopath hospitals.

300 pPsychiatrists Report, p. 935.

More fundamentally, GAP found no present psychiatric cure,

or "silver bullet" (in Dr. Blumstein's terms) for pedophilia.

At one time, pedophilia was thought to be highly
treatable; in retrospect, this optimism appears

to have confused social policy needs with actual
therapeutic effectiveness.

300 Psychiatrists Report, p. 871.
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Dr. Summit also saw no "silver bullet" for pedophiles:

Despite the hopes of penclogists and therapists,
there is no responsible documentation that
treatment can realign the sexual preference of

the fixated pedophile or deem any protections

for the children at risk. Since the well-adjusted
pedophile typically finds an unrestricted supply
of noncomplaining partners there is no means

short of 24-hour-supervision to monitor [his
actions].

Summit, R., Recognition and Treatment of Child Sexual Abuse,
p. 5, (1980).

GAP concurs with this conclusion:

Early and unjustified optimisism had raised
public hopes about the effectiveness of clinical
approaches in identifying and predicting just who
would behave in a deviant or dangerous manner.
Intimately fused with the belief in the ability
of clinicians to identify and predict sexual
psychopathy for the legal system was the illusion
that treatments were available to cure and
rehabilitate the individuals identified.

300 Psychiatrists Report, p. 854.

As another prominent psychiatrist stated:

The difficulty is that we have no way of
successfully treating the sexual psychopath.
Cures, if any, must be extremely rare. The
demand, therefore, that these offenders be
"treated" is a sterile one. Why do we want
jurisdiction in these cases transferred from
the courts to the psychiatrist? It looks as if
we have talked ourselves i1nto the privilege of
holding the bear by the tail.

Davidson, Dr. H., "Legislation Dealing with Sex Offenders,"

Amer. J. of Psychiatry (November 1959).
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Professor Dix, in his NIMH study of Atascadero, observed
that the Atascadero staff was confronting exactly the problems

ouwtlined above:

Perhaps the immediately apparent aspect of the
staff's analysis of continued dangerousness was

their frequent failure to address the issues
specifically -- or when it was directly addressed --
with precision. No effort was spent discussing in
specific or precise terms how likely it was that a
pationt would reoflfend if released to the community.
Phis, ol course, merely contirms the frequently

made suggestion that the prediction of dangerousness =--
even in the institutional context where the staff can
be regarded as well informed -~ is so imprecise a
matter as to inherently preclude such specific
analysis on a statistical probability basis.

Dix,-G. E., "Determining the Continued Dangerousness of

Psychologically Abnormal Sex Offenders," J. of Psychiatry

and Law, p. 235 (1975).
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TII, and III of the Information.

"RCALA 00770

INTRODUCTION

The following "Statement of Facts" prepared by the People
of the State of California includes all statements taken in
the case by investigators of the Ventura County Sheriff's
Department and the Ventura County District Attorney's Office.

The material is organized by the order of the charges
filed in the Information, and statements relating to uncharged
victims are included under the heading "Additional Victims."

A verbatim transcript of the statement of Donald Patrick
Roemer is marKed Exhibit "A," attached, and incorporated -
herein by reference.

This "Statement of Facts" is submitted by the People of
the State of California as proof of the factual basis of the

pleas of nolo contendere by Donald Patrick Roemer to Counts I,
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COUNT 1I:

STATEMENT OF FACTS

REDACTED

On January 26, 1981, the Ventura County Sheriff's

»foice, East Valley Station, received a report of a possible

child molest from a Mrs. REDACTED , REDACTED

' REDACTED

Deputy Bruce McDowell responded to the call. He reported:

On 1-26-81 at about 1935 hours, I arrived at the
victim's home re: a possible child molest. I
contacted the victim's parents who gave this
account: Mr. REDACTED told me that on 1/26/81 at
about 1800 hours, victimREDACTED and the family were
eating dinner. REDACTED told the family about the
following incident: On 1/26/81, REPACTED yent to CCD
classes. Suspect, Father Patrick Roemer, asked
REDACTED to look at some old pictures. FREPACTED gaid
that Father Roemer rubbed REDACTED. stomach and then
his "doofer." Mr. REDACTED told me that "doofer"
means penis in their family. REDACTED said that
Father Roemer started to shake. REDACTEDsaid he was
scared.

Mrs.ReDACTED_ . told me that REDACTED has a teacher and
a helper in the CCD class. They are Mrs, REDACTED

REDACTED and Mrs. REDACTED  (See F/U Det. McIlvain

for phone.) Mrs. REDACTED said she called Mrs.

REDACTED and told her about the incident.  Mrs.

REDACTED advised Mrs. REDACTED to call the church

and talk to the senior priest about it. I talked
to the victim, Repadtep, a 7-year-old boy with blond
hair and blue eyes. I first showedREDACTEDmy black -
flashlight and asked him what color it was. He
said it was black. I asked him if I would be

lying if I said the flashlight was vellow and he
said yes. I asked if it was wrong to tell a lie
and he said yes. I asked REDACTED if he would tell
the truth and he said yes. Again, I stressed the
importance of telling the truth.

REDACTED gave the following account: Today (1/26/81),
his teacher, Mrs. REDACTED picked up RepAcTED and
drove him to CCD classes. The children play in
the yard for awhile and then go to class. REDACTED
put his books down on a bench away from the other
kids; however, Father Roemer came out of his
office and asked RreDACTED to come inside and look at
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some pictures. REDACTED went into the office and
Father Roemer sat in a chair near a desk. Father
Roemer lifted RFPACTED yp and placed REDACTED on the
Father's leg, far enough back so that REPACTED yag
close to the Father's chest.

Father Roemer showed REPACTED a book with pictures
from when Father Roemer went to school. REDACTED
said it was the kind of book where everyone in the
class takes pictures together. I asked if he
meant a school yearbook and he said yes. While
looking at the book, Father Roemer put his hand
under REDACTEDs T-shirt and started to rub REDACTED
stomach. I asked REDACTED to show me by rubbing his
own stomach. REDACTED made slow circular movements
on his stomach. REDACTEDs4id that Father Roemer
rubbed REDACTED stomach for about one-half minute.
Father Roemer then slid his hand down into REDACTED
pants and inside REDACTED underpants. Father
Roemer started to rub REDACTED doofer. Father
Roemer rubbed REDACTED doofer for a couple of
mifiutes and then Father Roemer started shaking.
His hands and legs were shaking and Father Roemer

said, "I'm cold." REDACTEDtold me it was hot in the

room and that Fathexr Roemer was wearing a jacket
or coat, REDACTEDtold me that he became scared and
asked Father Roemer if he could go now. Father
Roemer said, "Okay."

REDACTED went toward his class and on the way he told

his friend, REDACTED that Father Roemer had shown
him some pictures. :

I asked REDACTED yhere his "doofer" was and he pointed
to his crotch area where his penis would be. I
asked REDACTED if he could tell me another name for
doofexr, but he seemed too embarrassed. I asked
him if he used his doofer to go to the bathroom
and he said yes. -

I put my pencil on the kitchen table and told
REDACTED to pretend that my pencil wasREDACTED gdoofer
and to show me how Father Roemer rubbed REDACTED
docfer., REDACTED made several short, fast strokes

on the pencil.

I talked to Mrs. REDACTED . again and she added that
Father Roemer was very friendly with children and
has taken several groups on field trips. Father
Roemer is the youth minister and active with all
the vouth sports activities. Father Roemer was
not very involved in adult activities.

I contacted Det. K. McIlvain and told her the

above info. She called the church and left a
message for Father Roemer.
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Oon 1/26/81 at about 2230 hours, Father Roemer
called the East Valley Sheriff's Station. I
called Det. REDACTED at Los Robles and she advised
to ask Father Roemer to come to the station. I
told Father Roemer we were investigating a case
and we would appreciate it if he could come down
right away. Father Roemer said he wasn't busy and
would come to the station. He didn't ask why.

REDACTED had told me that this had never happened
before and that he never saw anyone else go into
the office with Father Roemer before.

REDACTED gaid no one else witnessed the incident.

On January 26, 1981, Det. Kelli McIlvain of the East
Valley Station responded to the REDACTED residence for the .
purposé'qf reinterviewing REDACTED Det.'Mcllvain'
reported: '

Following conversation with Deputy REDACTED S
requested he have the victim and parents come to
the EVSO for interview. They arrived a few minutes
before 9 p.m. '

VictimREDACTED ~ 7-1/2 years, DOB:
REDACTED = said that today while at St. Paschal's
Church, T.0., about 3:30 p.m., just prior to CCD
classes (religious instruction), suspect asked him
into a small office saying, "Do you want to see
some pictures." The victim sat on the priest's
lap as the priest showed him pictures from a book.
(Described like a school yearbook.) As the boy
looked at the book, the suspect put his hand
inside the victim's shirt and rubbed his abdomen
and chest area. Suspect then put his -hand "inside -
victim's clothing and rubbed his doofer (penis).
The suspect began shaking very hard and said %o
the victim, "It's cold in here." The victim
finally asked the suspect if he could leave and
the suspect said yes. After he got outside the
office, he told Mrs. REDACTED T
that Father Roemer had shown him some pictures.
He then went to CCD class which starts at 3:45 p.m.
He told his parents what had occurred at dinner.
Victim also said the suspect kissed him on the
neck, near the right ear, as he was rubbing him.
The whole incident lasted about five minutes.

Mrs. REDACTED said she phoned REDACTED L (CCD
teacher) after learning what occurred and Mrs.
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REDACTED  recalled REPACTED telling her that Father

Roemer had shown him pictures. REDACTED , after
hearing Mrs. REDACTED information, told her she -
would contact REDACTED , an active church

member, to see what should be done about the
information. Mrs. REDACTED | recontacted Mrs.

REDACTED  saying REPACTED said the police should be

notified.

Mrs. REDACTED had already decided te phone the -
police. '

Prior to the interviews with the REDACTED T
phoned the church and left a message with Father

REDACTED_ to have Father Roemer phone me

as soon as possible.

The suspect returned the call around 2245 hours.

Deputy REDACTED talked with him and asked if he

could come to EVSO. He said he would.

STATEMENT OF DONALD PATRICK ROEMER

Detective McIlvain's report continues:

I interviewed suspect in the EVSO on tape,
following Miranda waiver, approximately 2300 hours.

Donald Patrick Roemer, DOB: 3-17-44, 36 years,
155 E. Janss Road, T.0. REDACTED T
Following is a narrative summary of taped
interview.

The suspect, who has been a Catholic priest for 11
years, said that everything that REDACTED

said was probably true. Today, 1-26-81 around
3:30 p.m., he asked the boy into the teachers’
lounge on churchgrounds, had him sit on his lap,
stroked his stomach, abdomen, and genitals. He
also had the boy stand up next to him for awhile
and stroked his penis. As the boy was sitting on
his lap, he did begin to shake. He did make a
remark about it being cold to cover up for the
shaking. The suspect did have an erection and an
ejaculation resultant from the fondling. 'The
victim asked if he could go out to play and Father
Roemer said yes. The total time suspect was
stroking victim was about two minutes. When asked
if he kissed the victim, he said he didn't recall,
but if the victim said he kissed him, then he did.
The suspect said he knew when the boy left the
office that he would be found out. He also heard
the victim yell to Mrs. REDACTED that Father
Roemer had just shown him pictures.
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Suspect said he has been struggling with feelings
of a homosexual nature since he was young and
sought assistance while assigned to a parish in
Santa Barbara through a church psychologist.

The suspect also admitted that information given
by REDACTED was true and did occur on 1-18-8B1.
(See statements of REDACTED under Count II.)

Also on 1-19-81, while in the teachers" lounge at

3:30 p.m., he rubbed the stomach, chest, and

underarm area oOf REDACTED . 6th grade, 11 years.
(See statements of REDACTED under Count III.)
Two weeks -ago, 1-12-81, teachers' lounge, he rubbed
stomach, chest of REDACTED 7-1/2 years. '
(See statements of under

Count IV )

Father Roemer took a group of boys on a trip to.

San Diego during the week following Christmas,
1980. They stayed in one hotel room with two
double beds. During this trip, at night, believing
REDACTED 14 years, to be asleep next to him in the
bed, he touched his genltals.

Also during this trip, while sleeping w:.th“mTED
REDACTED 14 years, he attempted to touch his
genitals, but the boy had not been asleep. He got
out of the bed and went and laid down on the
floor. The suspect asked him what was wrong and
the boy replied, "You felt too low." The suspect
then told the boy he would never do anything like
that (to cover up his actions) and that the boy
was wrong about his intentions. (See statements
of REDACTED under Count VII.) :

The suspect also related that he had use of a

ranch in Fillmore, via relatives, from approxxmately
August 1979 to August 1980 where he often took
boys for the weekend or overnight. They would

sleep in sleeping bags on the living room floor.
REDACTED 13 years, and REDACTED

14 years, on separate occasions (one time each)
were stroked on stomach and chest area. (See
statements of REDACTED pages 28 to 30,
and REDACTED pages 31 to 32.)

He stroked genitals and stomach of REDACTED

14 years, while asleep at the ranch on one, maybe
two occasions. (See statement of REDACTED
page: 30.)

He also stroked stomach, chest area of REDACTED
REDACTED two or three times in the teachers' lounge
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1981,

In a

she

on churchgrounds.

The suspect was very cooperative, appeared truthful.
He said he usually had an erection during the
stroking activity and sometimes he ejaculated.

Suspect placed under arrest and booked EVSO.
Attached are photos of children in his wallet,
‘Red arrow is photo of REDACTED victim #2.

report prepared by Detective McIlvain on January 29,
stated:

On January 29, 1981, approximately 1615 hours, at
the direction of Deputy District Attorney ™
REDACTED ~ and while my conversation of 1/26/81 Wlth
suspect bonald Patrick Roemer was still fresh in
my mind, I listened to the taped recording of that
conversation. The following is my word-for-word .
accounting of the conversation from its beglnnlng
through the Miranda waiver. All responses of. :
suspect are underlined. My statement/questxons
are in quotes.

"I don't know if you are aware of the fact that
there is a family in Thousand Oaks that has a
young boy that is giving information accusing you
of child molest. The information was given this
evening and I felt like we should try to get in

- touch with you as soon as we possibly could because

of the sensitivity of it. What is your whole
name, Father?"

Donald Patrick Roemer.

"And your date of birth?"

March 17, ‘44.

“Méking you"

36.

"And your residence address?"
REDACTED

"Do you have your own phone there?"

Yes. Well, there's a house phone and I have a
private phone. The house phone 1is REDACTED

"The house phone is kind of like a work phone
isn't it2"
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REDACTED
It's a work phone and I have a private llne

REDACTED

"I'd like to talk to you about the information
given, but I have to read you your rights because
at this point you are a suspect in the crime of
child molest. Okay."

Yes (suspect nods yes)

"You understand that you're suspected of committing
the crime of child molest? Do you understand?"

(Suspect nods head) Inaudible yes.

"You have the right to remain silent. Do you
understand?"

UmmHmm .

"If you give up that fight anythinq you say can -
and will be used against you in a court of law.
Do you understand?"

(Suspect nods yes) 1Inaudible yes.

"You have the right to talk to a lawyer and have
him present with you before and while being questioned.
Do you understand?"

(Suspect nods head) Inaudible yes.

"I1f you canriot afford to hire a lawyer, one will
be appointed to represent you before any questioning
at no cost to you, if you wish one. Do you understand?"

(Suspect nods yes) Inaudible yes.

"Do you understand all of these rights (cough/
excuse me) that I have explained to you?

{Suspect nods yes) Inaudible yes.

"Do you have any questions about these rights?"

No, I don't think so.

"Having these rights in mind, do you wish to give
up these rights and talk to me about the charge
against you?"

I'd rather talk to you.

"You would?"
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Yes.

"Okay. 1]
"Do you know a boy by the name of REDACTED e

The interview was approximately 60 minutes long,
only the first 30 minutes were recorded on tape.
On the tape, suspect discussed activity with both
REDACTED =~ boys, victim REDACTED . and REDACTED _ = Off
tape, but during second part of interview, he
discussed victims F™*“™ and REDACTED in San Diega,
REDACTED and REDACTED . in Fillmore.

A verbatim transcript of the 30-minute taped portion of
the interview by Detective Kelli McIlvain of Donald Patrick
Roemer on Jahuary 26, 1981 is marked Exhibit "A,“’attaébedufgnd
fully incorporatéd herein by reference in this "Statement of
Facts." | |

On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator
Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED and reported:

On Feébruary 4, 1981 at approximately 5 p.m.,

I interviewed REPACTED in the company of both
parents at his residence. Deputy District
Attorney REDACTED - was present and participated
'in the interview.

REDAGTED ig a 7~year-old, 2nd grade student at
University Elementary School in Thousand Oaks.
He attends CCD classes at St. Paschal's Church
and has done so for three years. His CCD ’
teacher is REDACTED ‘ who also transports
him to and from class. :

REDACTED ralated the following information: I see

Father Roemer every time I go to CCD classes.

He always hugs me and kisses me on the head.

On January 26, 1981, when I got to CCD class,

Father Roemer came up and hugged me. He had a

book in his hand and said, "Come into the room

where the teachers meet (teachers' lounge) and
look at some pictures."

When we got in there, he picked me up and put
me on his lap. He was holding the book and
rubbing my "wiener." He told me to stand up
because it would be easier. He started shaking
after he started rubbing my "wiener." I asked
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him why he was shaking and he said because he
was cold. He still had his hand under my pants
and I asked him if I could go outside. He
said, "Sure" and took his hand out of my pants.

I went outside and told Mrs. REDACTED that
Father Roemer had shown me some pictures and
tickled my chest.

When I got home and was eating dinner, I toid‘my
Mom and Dad what had happened. I felt like a
"tattletale" for telling them.

I have never seen Father Roemer shake like that

" before. When he was rubbing my "wiener," I

didn't tell him to stop because I was afraid.

On February.lz, 1981, District Attorney Investigator
Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED by telephone.

Investigator Smart reported:

On February 12, 1981 at approximately 8 a.m.,
I telephoned the above witness regarding an
incident that occurred on January 26, 1981
involving Father Roemer and REDACTED

Mrs, REDACTED  is a teacher at St. Paschal's
Church in Thousand Oaks. She transports
several children to and from CCD classes,
includingREDACTED and REDACTED and REDACTED
REDACTED

Mrs. REDACTED related the following information:

On January 26, 1981, I drove REDACTED

REDACTED +to CCD classes at St. Paschal's Church.
When we arrived, the boys got out of the-.car .
and walked toward their classrooms. I went to
my classroom and then went to the supply room
to get some supplies for my class.

As I was returning from the supply room, en route
to my classroom, REDACTED came up to me and told me
that Father Roemer had taken him into his office
and had shown him some pictures. I made some
appropriate comment, like, "That's nice," or
something like that. '

At that moment, Father Roemer walked up and asked
me what REDACTED had told me. Father Roemer asked if
REDACTED had told me that he had shown him some

pictures. The discussion was brief as it was time
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for classes to start and REDACTED and I left for our

classroom. I-did not mnotice anything unusual

about REPACTED. that day,- but I do recall he _may have
~been nervous during class. He had to leave the
“blassroom twice that day to go to the bathroom,
- ‘'which is unusual for REDACTED

In retrospect, I guess it was unusual for Father.

“ Boemer to walk up to me and ask what REDACTED had

said to-me. ~_Fathex :Roemer~isually does not-walk
- up"to adults and talk +to them. He spends the
“majority  of *his time with kids. ’

I know REDACTED quite well and I know in my heart he
would not fabricate a story or lie about what has
happened.

I have been very concerned abhout the entire -

incident because of the impact it has had on the.
community, the church, the young boys involved,

and Father Roemer. I have a young son who is
involved in the church and also attends CCD

classes. I have guestioned him about Father

Roemer and he has denied that anything like that

-has happéned or has been attempted. I feel confident
he is being truthful. ' :

count 11: REDACTED

. On January 26, 1981, vsO Deputy REDACTED

interviewed REDACTED REDACTED brother), 10 vye.ars,
DOB: REDACTED  .and reported:

He related that on 1/19/81, while suspect was
hearing his confession, the suspect rubbed

his stomach, chest; and .underarm area (touching
skin under his shirt). The suspect and REDACTED
were sitting side~by-side in chairs. The
suspect also kissed him on the right ear twice.

g . . A REDACTED
On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator

REDACTED jnterviewed REDACTED ‘and reported:

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 5:50 p.m.,

I interviewed TPACTED in the company of both parents

at his residence. Deputy District Attorney TP
REDACTED was present and participated in the

interview.

/1777
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REDACTED s 10 vears old and is a S5th grade
student at Universlty Elementary School in
Thousand Oaks. He is Catholic and attends

St. Paschal's Church. He also attends CCD
classes at the church on each Monday afternoon
and is transported to and from the class by
Mrs. REDACTED ‘

(REDACTED related the following information:

On January 19, 1981, my entire CCD class went
to confession. The confession was with Father -
Roemer who instructed me to sit on a bench in
the confessional. Father Roemer sat beside me,
- He hugged me and kissed my right ear two times.
At the same time, he put his hand under my
shirt and started rubbing my stomach, chest
‘and under my arm. He continued rubbxng for
30-45 seconds and then stopped.

I finished with confession and left. I did not..
tell anyone what Father Roemer had done until :
REDACTED told my parents what had happened  to him, ..
Father Roemer has not done any thing like that -
to me before.

COUNT III: REDAGTED

On January 27, 1981, Sergeant Jack Hughes interviewed

REDACTED 12 years, pop REDACTED = REDACTED
Drive , REDACTED , REDACTED Sergeant REDACTED reported:
REDACTED interviewed 1/27/81, FEoACTED

told me he attends catechism classes at St.
Paschal's Church every Monday from 1600 hours to
‘1700 hours. He first denied going into a teachers'
lounge, but then stated he did after his mother
described the room. This interview was recorded
and REDACTEDmother and father was present. He said
that Father Roemer talked to him about how he was
doing in school. He denied sitting on Father
Roemer's lap. He told me he was afraid of getting
Father Roemer in trouble. He did say that some-
times he (Father Roemer) put his hands under his
(REDACTED) ghirt. Father Roemer scratching under

his arm. ", denies that Father Roemer scratched .
or rubbed hlS chest. He did say that he rubbed
his stomach once. He didn't remember when., REPACTED
then said he didn't want to talk about it anymore.
His mother inquired as to why and he replied he
just didn't want to talk about it.
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His parents told me they would call me if ™™ told
them anymore. REDACTED father if REDACTED

On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator

Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED

reported:

Investigator Smart

On February 4, 198l at approximately 3:30 p.m., I

interviewed ReDACTED | in the presence of his mother
at his residence in Thousand Oaks. Deputy District
Attorney REDACTED was present and participated

in the interview. ‘

REDACTED is 12 years old, He is a 6th grade'student

at Acacia Elementary School in Thousand Oaks. He
is Catholic and attends St. Paschal's Church and
CCD classes in Thousand Oaks. He has been a
member of St. Paschal's Church for approximately.
five years. Through his association with the
church, he is acguainted with the defendant.
Father Roemer.

REDACTED related the following information:

On January 5, 1981, while attending CCD classes on
the churchgrounds, I was'talking to Father Roemer
about my new school. I was telling him that
nobody there liked me and that was bothering me.
Father Roemer said he knew that and asked me to go
into the teachers' lounge with him to talk about
it. ‘

We went into the teachers' lounge and sat down on
individual chairs. They were placed one behind
the other. I sat down and Father Roemer sat :
directly behind me. We were talking about my new
school. Father Roemer started rubbing my stomach. ..
and chest, under my shirt. He started shaking
while he was rubbing me. He continued rubbing my
stomach and chest for approximately five minutes.
(At this point I asked him to estimate when five
minutes had lapsed. We continued talking and Tim
interrupted to tell me that five minutes had
passed. The actual time that had lapsed was five
minutes and six seconds, as timed by REDACTED ‘
stopwatch.

The next incident occurred the following week
(January 12, 1981) at CCD classes. Father Roemer
took me into the nurse's office. I thought he
wanted to talk to me about my new school. I sat
on a couch and Father Roemer sat behind me. He
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COUNT IV:

started rubbing my chest and under my arms. His
hand was under my shirt while he was rubbing.

This lasted for about three minutes and Father
Roemer was shaking while he rubbed me. We did not
say anything about the rubbing, but I was a little
concerned about it.

On the following week (January 19, 1981) at CCD
class, Father Roemer took me into the teachers'
lounge to talk to me about my new school.

We sat in individual chairs again. Father Roemer
sat behind me and put his hand under my shirt.

He started rubbing my chest and under my arms.

He was shaking, like he was nervous, while he
rubbed me. This time it lasted about eight
minutes. We talked about my new school and I
locked at a magazine while Father Roemerx was
rubbing me. About two minutes after he stopped
rubbing, the bell rang and I went to class. '

This is the last time anything happened. I did
not see Father Roemer when I first went to class
the next week (January 26, 1981)., (REDACTED
incident occurred on this date.)

REDACTED

On January 27, 1981, Sergeant Jack Hughes interviewed

REDACTED

REDACTED

8 years, REDACTED . Thousand Oaks,
Sergeant Hughes reported:

REDACTED interview, 1/27/81.

I talked with Ronald with his father, ™™
REDACTED present. The interview was

recorded. REDACTED told me he attends catechism
classes at St. Paschal's: Church. He attends
class only on Mondays. He missed the class on
~Jan. 19, 81, but was there on Jan. 12, 8l1. His
father confirmed these dates as REDACTED was not
sure of the dates. He told me sometimes he

sits on Father Roemer's lap and they talk about
football. He plays football for the Raiders.
REDACTED did not remember when he went to the
teachers' lounge with Father Roemer, maybe two
or three weeks ago. He said his father dropped
him off and he went to the lounge with Father
Roemer. They left the lounge prior to the class
bell ringing. He said he did not go in with

his shirt off. REDACTED said@ that in the lounge,
Father Roemer rubbed his chest and stomach. I
asked REPACTED to show me how Father Roemer rubbed
his chest. REDACTED pulled up his shirt and put
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his hand under the shirt. He rubbed his

breast and stomach. I asked him what that part
of his body was called and he told me, "boobies."
He then said that Father Roemer rubbed his
boobies. He said Father Roemer never put his
hand inside his pants and Father Roemer never
asked him to touch any part of Father Roemer's
body. He said that Father Roemer only rubbed
his chest the one time in the room. REDACTED gaid
that Father Roemer shivered like he was cold
while rubbing him. Nobody was in the room when
this occurred. FHe did not tell anyone what had
happened and no one has told him it happened to
them also. I asked REPACTED how long the Father
rubbed him and he told me five minutes. I then
asked REDACTED to tell me about how long, to tell
me when to stop timing him, when it had been as
long as with the Father. REDACTED stopped me
around 40 seconds after I started timing him.

He told me he did not tell Father Roemer to stop.
I asked REDACTED if he knew what a lie was and he
told me it is when you don't tell the truth.

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 1:10 p.m,, District

Attorney Investigator Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED

Investigator Smart reported:

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 1:10 p.m.,
I interviewed REDACTED in the presence of his
father at his residence. Deputy District
Attorney REDACTED was also present and
participated in the interview. .
‘REDACTED jg 8 years old and is a 2nd grade student
at La Dera Elementary School in Thousand Oaks.

He is Catholic and attends St. Paschal's Church
and CCD classes.  He is acguainted with Father
Roemer through his association with the church.

REDACTED related the following information:

My Dad usually takes me to CCD classes and

drops me off. When I get there, I just walk
around, usually by myself until class starts.

I always see Father Roemer there. One day,
Father Roemer walked up to me and said, "Hi."“

We started talking about football. Father Rpemer
said he had won trophies and asked me if I wanted
to see them. We went into the teachers' lounge
and he closed the door. Father Roemer asked me to
sit down on the couch and he sat down beside me,
about six inches away from me.
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1 We were talking about football and he showed me a

. medal he won in football. He stuck his hand under

2 : my shirt and started rubbing my stomach and chest, .
including my nipples. He asked me if it felt good

3 and I said, "Kinda."

4 Father Roemer had his hand on my leg while he was

rubbing my stomach. He was shivering while rubbi
-my chest and stomach. He ‘started shivering so
after he started rubbing my stomach. When his
hand was on my leg, it was close to my privates,
but he did not touch them. After Father Roemer
stopped shivering, he told me I had better go out

now because classes were about to start, S

I asked REDACTED  if Father Roemer had'everggqne;thia
to him before. " He said that he had about seven .
times before, always outside on the churchground
10 while he was waiting for CCD classes to start.
' REDACTED said it only happened the one time in %l
1t . teachers' lounge and that was the only time e
‘ aware that Father Roemer shivered.

L -TI0R. T B - N

REDACTFD gajd that he felt that it was “weird or
13 , - strange" that Father Reemer rubbed his stomach z
' he felt uncomfortable and thought it was. wrong

15 counr vi R’EDACTED‘ A, |
16 ‘ - On January 28, 1981 at apprQleately 11 a.m., Detectlve}ﬁ,_ 

Kelli McIlvaln received a telephone call from Mrs.[?EDA(TTED

regarding her son, REDACTED = Detectxve McIlvaln regqr;ad:

19 ' - Approximately 1100 hours, 1/28/81, I recelved a
' . . phone call from Mrs. REDACTED She related that’
- 20 - "+ she had taken her son, REDACTED 11 years,. to
T o see suspect for some counseling around the middle
N 21 . of November 1980. The suspect arranged to take
N R him to a drive-in movie the Saturday night after:h L
22 N : Thanksg1v1ng, 11/29/80. The suspect picked him-up. 't

_about 8

130 p m. and returned him early, around 10

forAthe following day, she recexved a phone-ca
from suspect. He said he just wanted to know how .

25 . REDACTEDwas doing. Mrs. REDACTED thought suspect was”
just concerned. Another counseling appointment
26 was made with suspect, but REDPACED refused to go to
it. Then last night, following press article of
27 suspect's arrest, ™™ told her that while at the
‘ drive-in the suspect had touched his leg and he
28 , REDACTED moved to the far side of the car and kept
6528
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1 his coat pulled tightly around himself. After a
while, he told the suspect he was tired and wanted
2 to go home, to get away from the suspect. Mrs,
‘ REDACTED said she had talked with her son's pedia-
3 trician and that RFPACTED hag some emotional problems

stemming from abuse by his natural father and the
pediatrician recommended, and she concurred, that
REDACTED was not at a state where he should be inter=- ,
viewed. She went on to say she felt the whole ~ .
thing should have been handled by the church. :She. '
knows the Roemer family and has felt phy31cally”' R
ill ever since the news article came out. She was
very upset on the phone, crying. She did say,.‘p"”
near the end of the conversation, that she would
talk to her husband and possibly consider ap Lo
interview at a later date (Mrs. REDACTED husband -
had phoned me 1/27/81 and advised his stepson =
. could possibly have some information regardxng the .
10 j - case and he said his wife would bring h;m in
| an lnterVLew at 1 p.m., 1/28/81) '

WO M <1 & ! o

‘1
12
Tl s ~;flnterv1ew both Mrs. REDACTED and REDACTED
o 14 .;was refused by Mrs. REDACTED  She stated that her son‘"
| 15f 'iemotlonal .condition was too precarlous to- perm;t 5h
16‘- and she had been advised by REDACTED pediatrlcianAto void the
'wf?17.3 trauma of testifying in court. Mrs. “REDACTED refused to
';'13 disclose the name of the doctor, and refused the offer‘of theﬂ;,f:“
19 || District Attorney's Office to put her doctor in contact With R
,4} ¥   20 jnr. REDACTED ~  °° of the Harbox-UCLA Medical Center 80/ .tha
| 'A il 1 the ped;atr1c1an would have the benefit of expert advice and
' 22‘ consultatlon in order to properly assess what the effects of -

Ql? JREDACTED,

24 prellmlnary hearing of March 3, 1981, Mrs.REDACTED retai  d
25 Attorney REDACTED and directed the District Attorney's
26 Office to deal with him.

21 It 111/

28 /1177
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COUNT VI:

REDACTED

On January 28, 1981, Detective REDACTED interviewed

REDACTED , 12 years, pop REDACTED REDACTED Thousand

Oaks, REDACTED | petective REPACTED  reported:

. talking to him, This made REDACTED nervous ang
“uncomfortable. For the rest of Tuesday he trie

‘ reported:'

- away from me." On Thursday, while witness was.

'high school yearbook.

REDACTED , 12 years, poB REDACTED
Thousand Oaks, REDACTED

ARbove witness interviewed on tape 1/28/81 at 1530
hours in presence of his mother, REDACTED '

He said that during the summer 1980, he attend
REDACTED . Sports Camp held at St. Paschal™
School. - It was held from Monday through Frida
from about 8:30 a.m. to 1 p.m. He missed Monday'
session. On Tuesday, his first day at the camp
the suspect stood close béhind him, wrapped his
arms around his chest area, leaned his (suspeet) "
head down, chin resting on witness' head and was

"

" to avoid suspect, When his Mom picked him up-
Tuesday afternoon, he told her that he didn't want
to return to the camp and explained what suspect .
had done. His Mom told him to avoid the suspect .
and she would come to the field early to pick him

up every day and watch him. On Wednesday, w1tness’A__;
felt like the suspect was looking for him-all” day.' >w§$)

At one point, whdle witness was playing soccer,,
suspect came up to him and said, "You can't get

playing football, the suspect told the witness ‘
that the witness was a pretty good runner and when :
he (suspect) was in school, he was a good runner °
too. He asked the witness to come to his office -

sometime and look at his sports’ plctures in his -

On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator - 7 "

nterviewed REDACTED # :Investigator REPACTED

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 9:30 a.m., I

interviewed REDACTED at the East Valley Sheriﬁf'S.‘

Office in the presence of his mother, REDACTED
Deputy District Attorney REDACTED was présent
during the interview. P°™ jg a 7th grade student

at Ascension Lutheran School in Thousand Oaks.

6530
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1 REDACTED was questioned regarding his involvement with

- the defendant, Father Donald Patrick Roemer. He

2 related the following information: I attended the
REDACTED ' Sports Camp at St. Paschal's Church 5

3 in Thousand Oaks on June 16 through June 21, 1980.

Father Roemer was present each day that I attended.
I was acquainted with Father Roemer, having first
met him while playing flag football in October L
%279 ‘but had no previous personal contact. wlth

m. :

On June 17, 1980, while at the sports camp, Father :
Roemer came over to a bench where I was sitting
with three or four other boys. He said, "“Hi,
how's it going?" and sat down between me and ,
another boy. He put his arm around my shoulder: .
and started asking questions. He asked me what:
2 - name was, how old I was, what my favorite sport
10 | - ' was, and other similar questions. While he .was
' sitting there, his body was in contact with mine
11 -and on at least two occasions, he placed his: head~»
T " next to mine. His face would be very close to . -
12 | mine when his head was leaning on my shoulder and'
- he would turn to talk to me. S

- I I I - SR T SN

13

, . Father Roemer said I was a nice boy- and that I )
14 o could run very fast. At that point I got up ‘and
. - went out to play basketball., While playing ball,
15 - I saw Father Roemer put his head on the shoylder
o .7 - . of some other boys that were sitting on the ‘benc
16 o ... I didn't see Father Roemer anymore that day.

17. When my Mom picked me up that day, I told her I
R didn't want to go back because the priest was:
18 doing weird things. After I told her about what
o - . Father Roemer was doing, we stayed thexe for -
1o awhlle and watched him, _

.20 ©. . Mrs, REDACTED jpterjected that -she. watched | ... -
ol ) " Father Roemer go from child to child, hugging,;
21 touching, and kissing them. She saw him rubbing
their faces, heads and upper bodies. The kids
2 appeared to try to get away from him, but he would.:
, - resist their attempts. Mrs, REDACTED gtated her
baar¥ﬁt¢ons made- her- very concexrned .abg

Roemer's conduct and felt he was. overly Lendly,
24 _
REDACTED’continued: I returned to the sports camp-.on
25 June 18, but did not see Father Roemer on that
' day. On June 19, at about 11:30 a.m., I was
" 26 : getting ready to play soccer. I saw Father Roemer. .
- and tried to avoid him. He pursued me and said, =~
27 "You can’t get away from me." He came up bhehind
, b me and wrapped his arms around me and put his chin .
28 " on my shoulder. I started to walk away from him ~ -
6531
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and he walked with me, still holding that p051t10n. S
He was talking to REDACTED and I pulled away ’
from him. I was under the impression that Father
Roemer's behavior was similar to that of a homosexual.

-t

When the activities were over for that day, I went .
to the front of the church and waited for my ride.
I was sitting on a bench when Father Roemer came

up and sat very close to me. His body was touchlng
mine and he put his arm around my shoulder. He
kept his arm around me until some other hoys
up and started talking to him. The kids and
Father Roemer left and I was picked up shortly '
thereafter. , .

On June 20, 1981, I returned to the sports camp
. and ran the 50-yard dash. Father Roemer came up
and said, "You run very fast." He said that he .
was a runner in high school and sald, “Someda
.can come over and look at my annual." "I said,
"yeah, sure," in a low voice, expressing reluctanc
Father Roemer said, "See you later," and walked-
‘away. I think he knew I was xeluctnnt. T

O B0 =1 N L e W

=

_"In October 1980, I saw Father Roemer when I was"
~  signing up for flag football at Thousand Oaks Hig
‘School.. I hid from him, not wanting hlm to “se
because I was afraid of him.

-
w

o
N

DRV o ‘
o 7 1 saw h;m one time after that in January 198f.at,
16 . ' . the Westlake Theatre. He was there with a young
© © boy and did not see me. I have not seen hlm aince .
17 that time. - -

18 || count vn, REDACTED

19 On January 27, 1981, Detective Kelli McIlvain intervieweh,”7

- 20 REDACTED 14 years, DOB s REDACTED . [ __
21 REDACTED REDACTED , REDACTED.
22 e Detective McIlvain reported:.

eAbqve v1ct1m lnterVLewed on tape' in presence of

“"his father, REDACTED approxima,tely 193

hours, o
25 " . He related that he, REDACTED and REDACTED

went to San Diego with suspect from December 26,
26 1980 to December 30, 1980, from Friday to the

following Tuesday. They stayed in a Hollday Inn
27 ' . in a room with two double beds. The evening of

December 26, 1980, REDACTED  slept in one bed with

28 i suspect. The next three nights, December 27, 28, -

-20~ 6532
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29, 1980, REDACTED
On Saturday night, December 27, 1980, REDACTED

recalls the suspect and boys lald in bed (actually |

REDACTED slept on the floor the whole four
nlghts) and talked until about 0100 (December 28,

1980). This was the first time REDACTED slept w1th
suspect. As they were all talking, suspect was
rubbing his chest, underarm and stomach area.
About ‘1 a.m., they quit talking and decided to go.
to sleep. The suspect was still rubbing and as:

began rubbingREDACTED lower stomach area, REDACTED

got up out of the bed and went and laid down on -
the floor. The suspect got out of bed and sat.on

the floor next to REDACTED Suspect asked him what'

was wrong. REDACTED said, "You rubbed too low.™ -
. The suspect told him that he had been asleep/ha
_Lasleep and he would never do anything to hurt
That it was not his purpose or intention to. 4
anything beésides stroke his stomach. The victim,
REDACTED says he believes the suspect. :The suspeg
didn't touch him the next two nights. REDACTED ga
tha.t what ¢ccurred is really nothing and he do

On February 4 1981, DlStrlCt Attorney Investigggq
Pete Smart interv:.ewedREDACTED 4 In”e-“’tigatq;‘ S
reported.,, S , S

’On February 4 1981, I intervxewedREDMﬂED

in the presence of his mother at the REDACTED resxdenc .

Deputy District Attorney REDACTED was prese £
and participated in the interview.

./ REDACTED ig a 9th grade student at Thousand Oaks ,
"ngh School. He is Catholic and attends church‘

and CCD classes at St. Paschal's Church in Thousand
Oaks. . He is acquainted with Father Roemer, havxng ,

' ‘been introduced to him by REDACTED at McDonald's

- . Regstaurant approximately three years ago. He has
- socialized with Father Roemer on several occasion
He has gone to movies with PFather Roemer and on
one occasion, went on an overnight trip to San

his arm around him and would rub his bare back.
REDACTED gaid he thought that was okay and didn't
see anythlng wrong with Father Roemer rubbing his
back. v

Regarding the trip to San Diego, REDACTED ralated
the following information:

6533
-21-
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1 Father Roemer called and asked me if I wanted to
. go to San Diego. I told him that I would like to
2 go.

On December 26, 1980, Father Roemer, REDACTED
REDACTED , and I went to San Diego. We
stayed in a single room with two double beds at
the Holiday Inn in downtown San Diego. Father
Roemer paid for the room, our meals, and most. Qf
the expenses while we were there.

The first night we were there, I sl%gg in one of .
the beds alone. Father Roemer and slept in = .. .-
the other bed and ™™, slept on the floor. The -
. next night, I slept in bed with Father Roemer. I
‘8lept in my boxer shorts and Father Rnemer»wa ;
'pajamas. : :

EY- T RN Y - YT T -

10 KO Father Roemer started rubblng my ‘back. He also.

B rubbed ny stomach and chest. - He was not ‘saying '

11 anything about what hé was doing. - I was uncom=

S : fortable and got out of bed, Father Roemeyr got.
12 out of bed and asked me what was wrong, I tol
C o him I was uncomfortable and:that he had “rubba¢

13 little too low." ‘

14 ‘ Father Roemer said he was half asleep and dldn t

know what was going on. He apologized and sald he
15 » - was sorry if he had annoyed me.

16 | couNT vIII: REDACTED

“17.4  On December 27, 1980, Deputy Joseph Cipollini of the

18 Ventura County Sheriff's Department J.ntervxewed ‘REDACTED
19 |REDACTED - - REDACTED REDACTED Deputy
20 | REDACTED reported: | |

21 | I responded toREDACTED Newbury Park,

' . where I contacted victim REDACTED , a 6-year-
22 old boy. I asked REPACTED o tell me what happened
. . 1. d

. said that, ago, he-and his family
24 went camping with a church group. One night they
. were there, he asked susgpect (he calls him Father
25 - Pat) to come over to his bed to say his goodnight
- prayers. After saying the prayers, suspect reached
26 _ down hls pajama bottoms and began feeling his o
“penis." He said he did it for about the time it
27 takes to count to 20. During the time the suspect
' talked about "peace." REDACTED "qi4 not say or do
28 , anything during this time.
-22-
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On January 28, 1981, Detectlve Tom Odle of the V ;

County Sheriff's Department reported an intervxew wit _REDACTED

REDACTED

. they were out of town. She said their family

I asked REPACTED why he waited to tell what happened

He said that he was afraid that he (victim) would
be sent to jail. He also said that suspect has
never done anything like this to him before, nor
has he since. Suspect has not talked to wvictim
about what happened. REPACTED gajid he had felt bad
since it occurred, so he finally told his mother.
REDACTED said he could not give any further details.

-

I talked to REDACTED I megn@;ua5*5h9»~57

relayed the following:

On May 10 and 11, 1980, she and her famlly went:
. a religious retreat at Camp Yolijwa in the .San
Bernardine Mountains. They went with Father’
- Patrick Roemer and other members of St, Paschal's
congregation, ‘Thousand Oaks. ~ She said that ]
they returned, RFPACTED no longer wanted to go to:
church. He seemed to have a dramatlc change
attitude toward church ’ . . o

_ She said thatRﬂmmHJtold her about the inc;dent onf4~

December 25, 1980. She waited to report it beca

very close to Father Roemer and she repartg 5
hopes he would receive help, i s

at the request of Lt. REDACTED |, interv:.awed

above victim at his home at REDACTED in o
~Newbury Park. The victim stated that he and his - -
father had gone to a weekend retxeat with Father“:'

- . Roemer from St. Paschal's Church. The victim, nor
* his father, could remember. exactly when. the trip. =

took place, possibly in late April or May of 1980.

The victim stated he was in his pajamas at approx-

imately 2000 hours when Father Roemer started

ther.. .
‘According to victim Fathe
Roemer then removed his hand and nothing more
happened. The victim's father was asleep in

another bunk in the room at the time it happened.

I asked victim's mother if she desired criminal
proceedlngs and she stated she was only interested
in seeing that Father Roemer received help for his
problem.

23- 6535

‘talklng to him about the church and God, Durlng.*"'

RCALA 00772

CCl 002559



RCALA 00772

1 The above information was relayed to Lt. McKinley. -
: 2 On January 5, 1981, Lt. Braden McKinley of the Ventura
! 3 County Sheriff's Office filed the following report rega:ding,_ 
4 action taken by him in the matter involving REDACTED |
5 Lt. McKinley reported: B »
6 || On Monday, 29 December 80, Lt. REDACTED telephona
me and advised me of 1nformatlon contalned in’
7 original report. On Tuesday, 30 December 80, T
f . contacted Father REDACTED . Sacred Heart
F 8 Church, for advice on how to best handlezth,-
4 o situation, administratively.
. 9 ‘ o
- On Friday, 2 January 81, I telephoned Mrs.'RE?AQTED
10 mother of victim and arranged for Det. ™™ to
= further interview victim on that date,
1 o o S
- Mrs. REDACTED _ told me that she and her son had
12 ‘spoken to Father REDACTED pather Roemer's superxar‘
and informed him of the incident, who assured th
* 13 the incident would be thoroughly handled, - -Det.,
i REDACTED evaluation of the victim was that he -
14 probably truthful about the xncident. '
15 As the lncident occurred more than sevenbmonths
ago in another jurisdiction (San Berdo) and a copy
16 - of the report had been sent to SBSO for statistical =
_purposes and victim and parents desire no formal :
, 17 ‘prosecution and they have brought the 1nc1deatvt
b C T the superior of suspect, presumably competent -
R 18 authority, no further action is warranted by this
- department. Case closed
19 ' - .
. 20 on February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investlgator -
! 21 Pete Smart interviewed Mrs. REDACTED ' ~ and her son.
22 FwDMﬂEQ Investigator REDACTEDreported: |
Oon.Febryary 4, 1981 at appzoxlmagely 11 a.m., I
’ “interviewedREDACTED ‘and’ her: son;REDACTED
24 at the Ventura County Sheriff's East Valley Statlon.
, Deputy District Attorney REDACTED was present
25 . during the interview. -
'25 REDACTEDj g a 7-year-old male. He is a 2nd grade'
student at Bannon Elementary School in Newbury
27 - Park.
28 7//7/
6536
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»con31sted of bunk-type beds, similar to mil:
‘then returned home.

I was not aware of any unusual appearanﬁe ar B

" December 27, 1980, REDACTEDrelated an inciden:
involving Father Roemer that occurred at th
. retreat. REDACTED gaid that Father Roemer had:x
“his stomach and his genitals while he was .
prayers.

-~ “The incident was reported to the Sheriff'
I also reported the incident to Father Q' Ryan

- REDACTED, wag then asked a series of questions’

" across from me on the other side of the room.

T RCALA 007728

Mrs. REDACTED related the following informatioh:l g

I first met Father Roemer about three years ago at
a CCD teachers' class at St. Paschal's Church' in. =
Thousand Oaks. At that time, I was attending a .
Catholic church in Newbury Park. About a year =
later I started attending St. Paschal's Church - :
because of Father Roemer. He was very frxendly.,;”
mayﬁe even overly friendly, but I liked him,v ry |
much. i

On May 10 and 11, 1980, our family attended a
family retreat in San Bernardino. We stayed “in
barrack-type houses. The men occupied aone and the
women were housed in the other. Sleeping faeil

style.. We stayed at the camp for two days

incident while attending the retreat. Howe
and had called Father Roemer to help hxm 8

is the pastor at St. Paschal's Church. Fathe;
O'Ryan assured me the matter would be dealt Wlth.
Therefore, we decided not to purswe criminal =
prosecution., I have not received any feedback:
from Father O’Ryan as to what action was tak
regarding this incident if, ln fact, anything had
‘been- done whatsoever. .

the" incident that occurred at this retreat;
related the following information: .

We got there (church camp) at about 9:30 or 10
p-m. We had a snack and then went to bed. We
: Lgapingxwath oeur-clothes on-in. ;;egg} .
n bunk“beds. "My Dad was sleeplng in a’ .
‘The
lights were all turned off, except for the one Ln
the bathroom. :

I called Father Roemer and asked him a question.
He came over and knelt down beside my bed. 'He was. -
still dressed at that time. I asked Fathexr Roemer -
a question. He started to answer the question and
at the same time stuck his hand under my pants,

6537
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He held onto my penis and moved his fingers. His
fingers were wrapped around my penis and he moved
the lower fingers while holding it. REDACTED demon-
strated with the use of a soda bottle that he had
been drinking from.) He held onto my penis for:
about 60 seconds. He did not say anything about
it. I did not say anything about it because I was
"too scared to tell him to stop." He was patting
me on the head at the same time he was holding
my penis.

After about 60 seconds, Father Roemer said goodnight
and left. I saw him go into the bathroom. After
‘Father Roemer left, I laid there for about a

half hour because I could not go to sleep. "I had
nightmares about Father Roemer dying because: he .

did sin."

The next morning someone said that I fell out of
bed and Father Roemer picked me up and put me back
in bed. - I do not remember anything about that.

I thought about what Father Roemer had done to me,
but I did not tell my Dad because I was too scared
] lieve'me.M:

v ol o e N i gt
o DL e e e

I saw Father Roemer that day, but only with my Mom
-and Dad. Nothing else happened while we were at .
the camp. I saw Father Roemer at church thereafter,
but he never did anything like that to me again.

He always hugged and kissed me, but that is all.

On February‘G, 1981, District Attorney Investigator

Pete Smart talked with Mrs.REPACTED === by telephone.

- Investigator Smart reported:

On February 6, 1981 at approximately 1 p.m., I
telephoned Mrs. REDACTED regarding an incident
involving her son, REDACTED

Mrs. REDACTED stated she talked to Father REDACTED on
December 27, 1980 and again on January 30, 1981
regarding the Father Roemer incident 1nvolv1ng her
son, REDACTED :

Mrs. REDACTED stated that Father " C't’: appeared to

be grateful that the matter had been brought to

his attention. He assured her that the situation
would be thoroughly looked into and something

would be done about it. He gave the analogy that

the situation "is like having a splinter in your
thumb, if something isn't done about it, it continues
to get worse."

6538
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Mrs. REDACTED stated that Father O'Ryan has never
discussed the matter with her since that time.
Therefore, she is not aware of any action taken by
Father O'Ryan, 1if, in fact, any had been taken.

On February 10, 1981, District Attorney Investigator

REDACTED telephoned Father Colm O'Ryan, Pastor of St.

Paschal's Church in Thousand Oaks. Investigator Smart

»reported:

17117
/1117
1111/
/1117
/11117
/1717

On February 10, 1981 at approximately 7:50 a.m., I
called Father O'Ryan regarding a scheduled app01ntment ”
for an interview that he had cancelled.

Father O'Ryan stated he had consulted with legal

‘counsel who had advised him not to discuss the

case involving Father Roemer with the District
Attorney. Therefore, he felt he should follow
that advice. ’

I asked Father O'Ryan if he had been advised by
defense attorney, REDACTED Father O'Ryan
said he had not. He stated he had been advised by
a local legal counsel in the community and refused
to identify that person.

I informed Father O'Ryan it was essential that we

talk with him regarding FPather Roemer since he is
Father Roemer's supervisor and obviously knowledgeable
about the allegations involving Father Roemer. I

told Father O'Ryan he would receive a subpoena in

the near future. Therefore, he would be required

to appear as a witness, without the benefit of
discussing the facts of the case with the District
Attorney.

Father O'Ryan stated he would recontact his
legal advisor and let me know if and when he
would allow an interview.

6539
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ADDITIONAL VICTIMS

A. REDACTED

On January 27, 1981, Detective McIlvain interviewed
REDACTED 14 years, DOB: REDACTED p
Thousand Oaks, REDACTED

Detective féwTd ~° - reported:

Above victim interviewed on tape. He was brought
in by parents, REPACTED and REDACTED approx-
imately 2010 hours, EVSO.

He said that the suspect never did anything to .
him. A couple of times he went on overnight trips
with suspect to a ranch in Fillmore. On the first
trip, he was one of six boys taken by suspect. He
didn't really know the other five, but recalls one
boy's name was "COACTED on the second trip, he was
one of five boys. His friend and neighboxr, REDACTED
REDACTED Thousand Oaks, REDACTED |
went also. He cannot remember who else went. (He
and his parents could not recall the dates.) They
all slept in sleeping bags on the floor in the
living room. The suspect had tickled his chest
and stomach area, but nothing else. After talking
with victim REDACTED I asked his parents if they
would check to see 1f they could identify dates of
Fillmore trips. One trip was during school year,
prior to summer 1980. Approximately 2100 hours, I

: received a call from Mrs. REDACTED _ She
advised that the REDACTED were mistaken. Her
son, REDACTED had never gone on any trip with suspect.
She also said she had talked with her son and the
suspect had never done anything to him. She
seemed upset. .

On February 5, 1981, District Attorney Investigator

Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED . .Investigator

Smart reported:

On February 5, 1981 at approximately 9:40 a.m., I
interviewed REDACTED in the presence of both of his
parents at the District Attorney's Office. Deputy
District Attorney REDACTED was present and
participated in the interview.

‘REDACTED is a 9th grade student at Newbury Park High
School. He is Catholic and attends St. Paschal's
Church and CCD classes. He has known Father

6540
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1111/

Roemer since he {(Roemer) came to St. Paschal's
parish and is very fond of him. REDACTED is also
active in the St. Paschal's youth program. He has
socialized with Father Roemer on several occasions.
He has attended movies and has gone on overnight
outings with him to Father Roemer's parents' ranch
in Fillmore. He has never been alone with Father
Roemer on any of these social outings.

REDACTED thinks Father Roemer is a very affectionate
person. Pather Roemer has hugged him and kissed
him on the forehead many times. REDACTED q1aims he
has never gone into the teachers' lounge with
Father Roemer. However, he has gone into his
office and has been shown pictures in a book.
While looking at the pictures, they were sitting
side~by~side and Father Roemer had his arm around
him.

On one occasion, REDACTED invited Father Roemer to
his home for a swimming party. This occurred in

early-August 1980. REDACTED REDACTED
and RERACTED L, were also present. Mr. & Mrs,
REDACTED were not at home; however, were aware of

the party and gave their approval.

During the course.of the party, Father Roemer
"tickled" REDACTED in .the rib area. REDACTED denies

that Father Roemer had ever rubbed his stomach
and/or chest. ‘

REDACTED has also gone to the movies and on overnight
outings to Father Roemer's ranch in Fillmore. At
the movie, Father Roemer would sit between REDACTED
and one of the other boys who were present. Father
Roemer would put his arm around him and occasionally

. tickle his knee. He did not attempt to rub his
back or other parts of his body.

REDACTED and ‘several boys were invited by Father
Roemer to spend the night at his parents' ranch in
Fillmore. They arrived at the ranch at approx-
imately 4:30 or 5 p.m. They went for a walk, ate,
and then sat around the living room telling ghost
stories. Father Roemer had his arm around someone
all of the time.

At approximately 10 or 11 p.m., they decided to
turn in for the night. They all slept in sleeping
bags on the floor, except Father Roemer. He slept
on the couch. Everyone slept in pajamas. They
changed into their pajamas in the bedroom, out of
the presence of Father Roemer and each other.

6541
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REDACTED denied that Father Roemer had touched or
rubbed him while they were at the ranch. He did
not observe Father Roemer touching or rubbing any
of the others present. There were no unusual or
remarkable occurrences while at the ranch. The
following morning they got up around 8 a.m. and
returned home.

person and has hugged him, kissed him on the
- forehead and tickled him. However, he has not
attempted to rub his stomach or chest. REDACTED
said that Father REDACTED js also affectionate, but
‘he doesn't tickle. ReDACTED denies being aware .of
Father Roemer shaking or shivering during any of
the aforementloned contacts with him.

8. REDACTED

‘Detective Kelli McIlvain of the Ventura County Sheriff's
Department interviewed REDACTED 14 years, “bOB:
REDACTED Thousand Oaks,REDACTED . .Detective
McIlvain reported: |

Above victim interviewed in presence of his father,
REDACTED in EVSO on tape.

He related the suspect had never done anything to
him. He did go on an overnight trip to the ranch
once. Neither he nor his father could recall the
date. They did sleep in sleeping bags on the
llv1ng room floor and the suspect slept next to
“him in a sleeping bag, but he could not recall
suspect touching him.

c. REDACTED

On January 27, 1981, Sergeant Jack Hughes of the Ventura

County Sheriff's Department interviewed REDACTED

14 years, DOB: REDACTED EDACTED
REDACTED Sergeant Bughes reported:
REDREPACTER, oy, " interview 1/27/81&W%915 hours. I
recorded the interview with . with his father

and mother present.

/1177
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He told me he went to San Diego with Father
Roemer the Friday after Christmas. They left on
December 26, and stayed five days and four nights
at the Holiday Inn in San Diego, Room 1003. He
said two other boys went along, REDACTED

(unknown last name). They stayed in a single room
which had two double beds. The first night, the
night of December 26, 1980, he slept with Father
Roemer. REDACTED slept on the floor and REDACTED
slept in the other bed alone. He only slept the
one night in the same bed with Father Roemer. He
said he did not know if anything had happened as
far as Father Roemer touching him anywhere. He
is a sound sleeper, which his mother confirmed,
His mother said that ™™™ is very hard to wake up.
There was no reason he did not sleep in the same
bed as Father Roemer. He just fell asleep on the
floor watching TV. He told me he is fond of
Father Roemer, but would tell me if he remembered
anything happening.

D. REDACTED

Deputy William Montijo of the Ventura Sheriff's Department,

on February 12, 1981, attempted to interview RELV“ITED

and made the following repért:

At approx. 1930 hours, I drove to REDACTED

Drive, T. Oaks, in an effort to interview v
REDACTED a victim in this investigation.
REDACTED , victim's step-father, met me
outside of the house and I explained my purpose.
REDACTED told me his son was not home, that he was
'in L.A. and would be returning the ‘following day
some time around 6 p.m. I explained to REDACTED
that it was important I obtain a stmt. from
victim. REMgT™ related he had talked with his
son about Father Roemer and he told me his son
told him nothing had happened. I made an appeint-

ment to attempt contact with victim btwn. 1900-2100

hours on 2/13/81.
2/13/81:

At approx. 1930 hours, I drove to the REDACTED
residence and again was met byREDACTED his wife,
and two other adults outside of the residence.
REDACTED related his son had not yet returned from
L.A. I again told REDACTED it was important we

spoke with his son. I told REPACTED we could contact
his son at Colina School or at a later time. REDACTED

questioned me regarding the case. I told REDACTED
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that the "S" had admitted touching his son.
REDACTED asked me if questioning his son could

wait until his court appearance. I explained

it was necessary to interview his son prior to
court. I asked REDACTED if his son was home and

he just did not want me to talk to him. BHe said
that his son was not home. REDACTED seemed to be
evasive about his son's whereabouts and I felt his
son was possibly in the residence. I was of the
impression by REDACTED conduct that he really did
not want his son involved with Roemer's case and
was sympathetic towards his plight.

No further effort to interview REDACTED py this
Officer;

E. REDACTED

On FebtqarY.Z, 1981, Detective Xelli McIlvain of the
Ventura County Sheriff's Office submitted the following
report:

Thls date I talked with REDACTED

Director, of Special Education and Spec1al Sérv1ces,
Conejo Valley Unified School District, 1400 East
Janss Road, Thousand 0Oaks, ‘REDACTED

He related in late October or early November 1980,
a previous student, REDACTED

told his mother that suspect, after a church-
related class, had rubbed his stomach and chest,
The suspect shook all over during this action.
Mrs. REDACTED +told REDACTED {Acacia School),
REDACTED; teacher at the time. Mrs. REDACTED was
advised to phone the Ventura Sheriff's Department
with this info.

v

The possible victim now lives at REDACTED
REDACTED =~ REDACTED , and REDACTED

School.

Approximately 1600 hours, this date, Sgt. REDACTED

REDACTED and I attempted to contact victim at his
residence. Sgt. REDACTED talked with REDACTED
(victim's Dad) who said he would have his wife
contact us if she had any information.

On February 17, 1981, Detective Kelli McIlvain, Ventura

County Sheriff's Department, interviewed REDACTED » REDACTED
REDACTED , REDACTED Mrs. REDACTED is a special
6544
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education teacher at REDACTED
REDACTED , RE DACTE D

Detective McIlvain reported:

Mrg. REDACTED yelated that in September 1980, Mrs.
REDACTED  mother of student F*™  to0ld her the
following: Father Roemer, after either CCD or
class or altar boy class, had put his hand inside
REDACTED shirt and stroked his stomach. While doing
this, Father Roemer began to tremble all over.

Mrs. REDACTED thinks this occurrence was in June of
1980. After learning of this in September, she
immediately gave the information to her supervisor,
REDAGTED. " . and then to Dr. rReoxmeo, Director of
Speclal Education of Conejo Valley Unlfled School
District. (Prior to REDACTED ) At a later
date, she gave the information to REDACTED

She recalls she went to REDACTED ___ because Father
Roemer was on Acacia School campus talking and |
visiting with students about once a week. It was
Father Roemer's practice for at least school year
79-80 and 80~81 (to time of arrest) to come to
Acacia School during the lunch hour on Mondays.
Mrs. REDACTED knew of no formal purpose/reason for
his visits. She recalls that after her discussion
with Mrs. REDACTED = Father Roemer gquit coming to
her class table in the cafeteria as he had done in
the past. He stopped visiting as much with REDACTED
REDACTED Mrs. REDACTED said that another student of
hers, REDACTED » 11 or 12 years, had told her
that Father Roemer was his "favorite rabbhi" because
Father Roemer had kissed him-on the cheek. REDACTED
later told her that Father Roemer had invited him
to his home. Mrs. REDACTED does not think REDACTED
visited Father Roemer at his residence because the
newspaper article of his arrest was prlnted shortly
after her talk w1th.REDACTED

She learned that Father Roemer was often on Glenwood
Elementary School campus and had filled out some
sort of on-campus application for Redwood School.
Mrs. REDACTED did not know if he had ever f£illed out
any similar application for REDACTED " in the
past. She knew of no other person who was routinely
on REDACTED campus without a formal purpose.

WHEREFORE, The People of the State of California
respectfully submit this Statement of Facts as proof of the
factual basis of the pleas of nolo contendere by Donald Patrick

6545
-33-

RCALA 00773

CCl1 002569



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

jo

RCALA 00773

Roemer to three counts of violation of section 288(a) of the

Penal Code (Counts I, II, and III of the Information).

DATED:

Respectfully submitted,

MICHAEL D. BRADBURY, District Attorney
County of Ventura, State of California

By

JOSEPH E. TAYLOR, JR.
Deputy District Attorney
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EXHIBIT "A"
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INTERVIEW OF DONALD P. ROEMER BY KELLI MC ILVAIN,

1f

DR Donald Roemer

™ = REDACTED

|

(unintelligible)

KM: And your date of birth.

DR: REDACTED

KM:‘ And your resi@ence adé:ess?

DR: REDACTED

KM: Do you have your own phone there?

DR: Yes. Well, there's a

KM: Okay. Is the house phone kinda like your work phone?

DR: That's a work phone. ’

KM: And what's your --

pr: REDACTED

KM: I'd like to talk to you about the information I have
to read you your rights. Beéausé at this point you are
a suspect in the crime of child<molest. Okay?

DR: Okay.

KM: You understand that you're suspected of committing the
crime of child molest. Do you understand? ~

DR: Uh-huh.

KM: You have the righﬁ to remain silent; Do you understand?.

DR: Uh-huh.

KM: If you give up that right, anything you say can and will

be used against you in a court of law. Do you understand?

You have the right to talk to a lawver and have him

EXHIBIT "A"“ 6548
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DR:

KM:

DR:

KM:

DR:

KM:

DR:
KM:
DR:
KM:
DR:

KM:

you understand?

If you cannot afford to hire a lawyer, one will be
appointed to represent you before any guestioning at no

cost to you if you wish one. Do you understand?

Do you understand all these rights that I've explained

to you? Do you haveAany questions about theée rights?

No, I don't think so.

Having these rights in mind, do you wish to give up these
rights and talk to mé about the charges against you?:

I'd rather talk to you.

You w9uldz

Uh-huh

Okay. Do you know a boy by the name of REDACTED
Ygs:

Did vou see REDACTED Today?

Yes, I saw him today.

What time did you see him? ,
Saw him when he got there for his religious instruction
class. I forget the exact, probably about 3:20 to 3:25.
What did you say toRHmcmD?

What did I say to him?

Uh-huh.

I asked him--I'm just going to tell you.
Okay.

I have no problem.

Okay.
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DR:

DR:

No problem. Because, well -- it, it is a problem, it isn't -A

maybe it's the best way for it to come out.

Uh-huh.

I mean, I've dealt with it before on a spiritual basis

and it never works and I am having a problem, not

that I'm going around molesting children and

stuff like that. 1I'll just tell you exactly what happéﬁéd,

probably exactly what he said.

Okay;

Can I ask ydu what he said?

He said that ah you asked him to come into an office and .

look at some pictues --
Yeah. My year book.
Okay.

My year book.

Your year hook pictures and he said that you had him sit

on your lap.

Uh-huh.

Is that right?

And I had him stand up.

and you had him stand up?

Just right in front of me.

I touched him.

Did you touch his penis?
Yeah.

pid you --

Not all the way, but I --

Did you stroke his penis?

RCALA 0077 3¢

Where  did you have him stand up?

I mean, not expose himself, I,
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DR:

DR:

DR:

Well, kinda, just.kinda back and forth, but I never réally
grabbed it or touched it all the way.

Did, did you do this while he was sitting 6n your lap?

No, while he was standing.

What did you say to him wheh.you were doing this?

Well, I started out by stroking his stomach and asking
him if that felt good --

Uh—huh.

~- and I he said yes and I just went further. He didn't
say anything but ves and he was paging through tﬁe book.

This was when he was standing up?

Well, yeah, he was, he was sitting in my lap first and then

I asked him to stand up and --

Okay. So then you ah, put your hand under his shirt and
stroked his stoméch--

At first.

—-at first, and then did you--was he sitting on your lap
when you were stroking his penis?

I think I did it first when he was, when he was standing"
up and when he sat down again I did it for a short time,
just a few seconds and that was it.

So you, vou had him sit down, stand up, sit down, is‘that

right?

Well, when he first came in he stood up, but then he sat down

in my lap, looked at the pictures. That's when I started
it--
Uh-huh.

He stood up, then he sat down.
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KM:

DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

Okay. Did you tell him to stand up?

Yeah.

Why did you tell him to stand up?

So it would be easier or me to get my hand down there.

How long do you think, how long do you think this whole
incident took? |

About a minute and a half, two minutes. It really wasn't
long. |

Ah,

I know this is hard for you; it's hard for me..

I'm sure it is, Father. Have you already told'Father
REDACTED is it?

Father Repactep really isn't the pastor anymore. " Father
REDACTED isg. . ’

Have you already told Father REDACTED

I will. |

How did Father REDACTED- already know about -it when I called?
About what?

About ah, a 7-year-old, a young boy making an accusation,
do you know?

Father REDACTED knew about it?
Yeah. I called and talked with you, and you must have
got my message because you--

Ooh, I, I got your message.

And the Father asked me isvthis cancerning a young boy
and I said that I only would talk with you.

It could be that the parents had called and talked to him.

No, they didn't. I've already.talked with them. Maybe
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_KM:

DR:

He told me something that happened during confession. -

A Yes.

RCALA 007741

somebody else, or they talked Maybe--
How could he have possibly known?
Somebody else must have called. This only happened today.
Yes.
Is it alright if I have a cigarette?
Sure.
REDACTED

Okay, they have another boy who's name is

Yes.

Would you know what that would be?
Uh-huh.
What was that then? ‘
He came in and sat on my lap for confession, I put my
hand under his shi;t. I didn't, you know, molest him or
anything like that.
When ah, when-REDACTED. was in your office, did you kiss hi
on the ear?
Can't remember.
That's the truth, I don't--
You don't remember?
I don't remember.
Do you think you could have?
I could have.
He also said that when you were stroking his penis'and he
was sitting on your lap, you were shaking.
Uh-huh.

Is that true?
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KM:

DR:

DR:

REDACTED
when ah, when

was in confession and you had him sit
on your lap, and you rubbed his chest, did you kiss him
on the ear?

I don't think so. Did he say that I d4idz

Yeah.

If he did, then it was probably right. I don't

Have yoh, you were saying you've been dealing with this
spiritually--

And psychologically .

And psyéhologically.

Thetre's a ﬁriest in Santa Barbara that I go to, used to
ge to on a regularAbasis, but I haven't seen him in about
4 or 5 months.

Has anything like this ha--have you ever done anything
like this in the past?

I'Qe come close to it, yeah.

Am I going to find out about other victims besides,
besides REDACTED

It has happened before, yes.

It has?

Has it happened before, while in Thousand Oaks at this
particular church? How long have you been at this church?
For 3 years. Not quite 3, it'll be 3 years this June.

and where were you assigned previously?

Santa Barbara.

Santa Barbara.

“Never happened there.
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DR:

KM:

DR:

DR:

'RCALA 00774;

Have you ever been arrested for anything prior to this?

No.

How long have you been a Father?

11 years.

11 years.

Please be patient. This is painful.

I know and I appreciate how hard it must be. Nobody, I'm

sure, but you, can know how terribly hard it is.

Last year I got the, because of interest in working with

kids and it's not jdst motivated by the problem, last year
I got the honorary service award from the National PTA for
working with kids. Wwhat a farce now -«

Can you give me an estimate of how many times in the past
this has happened, fondling the genitals?

I don't know. Two, two times before.

And how long ago has this been?

It's been within this year.

This year? All, January'of this year?

I don't think January.

19812

Yeah.

It's been since Christmas?

Well, there was one occasion, right after -- I'm not trying
to elude you. I'm just, I don't really know when exactiy
it was.

Ah, other than fondliang with your hand -~ the other two

incidents, was there any type of sexual activity?

No.
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.No, I don't, I'm not trying to cover up or anything --

~You know how to spell it?

RCALA 00774/

Okay. Have you had very many boys sit on your lap dﬁring
confession and rub their chests?

Besides REDACTED brother, I don't know --

Do you think that's appropriate behavior, Father?

No, I know it's not appropriate. I, I--

I understand that you realize what you did was

wrong, but I've got the feeling, from what you said before, -

It's not as overt as what happened withREPACTED put --
Yeah.

-~ but it'é still inappropriate~- ‘

Yeah, it most certainly is. I have not nearly’enouéhl'
sought out, I think, enough pshchological help for the
problem I have. (pause) Like, even after it happened, I
think'I knew, I really did know --

You knew what?

That I was I just felt it, I
mean, it's not like I haven't told anybody before,

Have you told people before?

Not people, but this priest that's up in Santa Barbara.
Yeah. But you've-~--have you told anyone else?

No.

Do you know the names of the other two boys?

Ah -- there is one, well there's one kid that sat on my
lap in confession and I did it -- REDACTED

And how long ago do you think that was?

Not long, I think it was two weeks ago.
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RCALA 007745

DrR: REDACTED

KM:
DR:
KM:

DR:

KM:

" DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

KM:

DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

How old is-REDACTED

I think REDACTED is 7-1/2.

Was he already going to confession?

I think he made his first one, but I didn't do it in
confession. |

When did it happen?

That was in, in that same room--it's not my office, it's

the teachers' lounge. That is in the center of the school.
Now would that have been the 12th, Monday the 12th? It
would be two weeks ago today.

I think, I think that would be

Was, is he going to CCD? Wouldn't that be about the_saﬁé
thing? ' |
It was Monday. You're just talking about in general, not
genital?
You didn't rub his genitals that time?
No. I didn't rub his at all.
did you rgb his stomach?

Yes. And his chest.

touch his skin --
Uh~huh.
Did you show him your year book that time?
No.
How long did this--ah, how long was it?
About 2 minutes.
Was this about 3r30?

Ah, around 3:30.
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DR:

DR:

RCALA 007746

and besides REDACTED the other incident?

One other -—~REDACTED He's a 6th grader. And that
was the same day -- I don't think that was on the same

day. I can't remember exactly when that happened, I think
it was last week, last Monday. He spells it REDACTED

He's in 6th grade, so he‘é 11 or 122

Uh-huh.

And you think this was last Monday?

Uh~-huh. V

Which be the same dayRE’m‘:TED went to confession and this
happened, | |

Ah, REDACTED ah REDACTED went to confession -- Okay, when he went
to confession was not on a Moﬁday,'it Was his day for CCD.
Yes it is, he comes--he was sick today. So, it was the
same--it was the same, think it was--the same day.

He was sick today?

Yeah, His brother was not there,

Okay. So, so it was on the same day with REDACTED pid
this happen in the confessional?

No. |

Where did it hapben?

In the room.

In the, ah, the same room we were talking about previously?
Yes.

Did you have the 6th grader sit on your lap?

No. He sat in a chair next to me.

And this wasn't during confession?

No.
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DR:

DR:

How did you have him come into the office?
As soon as he got there. It was previous——confess—-the
confession time wasn't Saturday. It was, it was a special

time that Father REDACTED and I have the penance service

and they can go to confession if they want. SQ,"tha;vwa§ .

after 4 o'clock. I don't know the precise time, bUt th£5'

is before CCD. It starts at 3:30.
REDACTED ‘

REDACTED

Well, was he in that office for a prepenance cohferénCe?,. 

No.

What wés-hg in the office for?

I asked him to come in there. -

Why did ‘you, did you ask him to come in to look at
anything or for what reason? |

I jus--he's in a special class at school.

Uh-huh.

‘Not at our school, but atREPACTED zng I asked him to come

in to see how he was doing because I didn't see him at
lunch that day when I was there.

What did you say to him, while you were rubbing his qhest?
I just asked him how things were going, just had like a
general conversation.

You were jus--and you were rubbing his chest while‘you
were having a general conversation?

Uh-huh, yes.

Well, did he seem alarmed?

No. You're asking me for a fact.
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KM: Yeah. Yeah, I know.

DR:

KM: Well, that's right.

DR: I know what I'm doing is -~ wrong.

KM: I'm just trying to §ee——you're siﬁting side~by-side--
DR: And I reached over like this.

(pause)

KM: Rubbing his chest.

DR: Yeah,

KM pid you have an erection when you were doing ‘thig?
DR: Yes. _
KM: Did you have an erection when you were doing th;é to ah,

REDACTED

DR: Yes.

KM: Did ‘you ejaculate?

DR: Ah, yes. §

KM: Did you ejaculate while rubbing the chest?

DR: Ah, I can't remember.

RM: Okay. Do you remember if you éjaculated.after3rubbing
REDACTED? o : V

DR: Ah, today you mean?

KM: NOREWWﬂjwaén't -~ today.

DR: Oh, that's right, ah no. That was different.

KM: But you had an erection when, yvou -- with REDACTED

DR: Uh-huh.

KM: And you had an erection when you were with REDACTED

{(pause)

DR: Yes.

6560

-13-

"RCALA 00774

CCl1 002584



~3 &

10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

PR:

ﬁRr

DR:

DR:

DR:

RCALA 00774

Have you ever done anpything like this with any little
girls?
No.

Well, it was 2 weeks ago with REDACTED a week ago with

REDACTED apnd REPASTED and today with REDACTED  Is there anything else,

Father, is there anything else that will come to light,
that you think you shculd talk about now? | |

Yeah.

What is that?

EVerything I tell you has to go down?

It does, Father. |

Probably be made public too?

The ah-- '

You don't have to answer that.

The details of this, I won't make public. It will be
public inﬁormatibn that you've been arrested. .

What does that mean?

Well, whoever is arrested -- that's public information,
just point of fact -~ that's what it is, public infqrmation;
but I won't be talking to the press, myself, about | |
details of the case. And I know that that is very
frightening from your position right now. But the real
point is this activity is wrong -- it's gotta be stopped.
That's the important part.

Right.
I understand. I -- but, like how it's stopped --
Yeah. Important too.
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What, what kind of help can I get, if any at all?

What kind of psychiatric help?

Is that part of the procedure?

It is part of the procedure, you will be ah, evaluated

by psychiatrists and I, I really don't know what kind
of help they will give you. I know it is essential you're

motivated to be helped.

Yeah. There's no doubt about it, it's kind of like trying

and trying and trying not to get involved in that, ﬁai}ing_

. over and over again and not knowing what to do.

Fighting it ana fighting it.

Fighting it and not knowing how to handle it anymore.
Fooling yourself that the more you go and talk to a.
spiritual leader it's gonna do, and letting it go, you
kﬁow? | |
There are special psychiatrists for this kind of problem
that specialize in this area.‘ Ah, I don't, I can't ﬁgilv
you what, what the courts will do about this. I can't
say no, they'll just put you, yéu know, in a psychiatric
program, I really can't tell you, cause I dbn't know what
the sentencing will be.

Can I just ask yoﬁ some guestions? I mean just --

Sure, go ahead.

It'1ll obviously be all over town. I mean, just tell meQ»
I think that the people in your church have a great
respect for all the work you've done and I think that
from investigations in the past, you will have some

friends that will stick by you and will help you

bthrough this time and ah, I've already heard that
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DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

KM

you have done excellent work with the youth in the church.
That's all shot.

Well, people understand that, if the work was done, it was
accomplished and you've done it, so I wouldn't say it's
all shot. People that care about you are going to

be most concerned of handle the whole thing. We both

know, there are times when it takes a great deal more courage

to tell the truth than it does to lie.

I know it. I know.

Peoplebmakeﬂmistakes¢

I'm gonna trust | ____» maybe it‘s fo£ the best,
Where do I gb.from'heie?

Well, i'm going to have to arrest you.

Fine. I mean, like do all the rest of those people have

.to be contacted?

They should be contacted. They will be contacted, Father.

The parents ofREDACTED gpg REPACTED

are very upset, naturally,
but they also expressed a lot of concern about what would
happen to you. ‘

That's great.

Is there anything else that I'm going to find out?

Yeah.

Okay
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stated he was the defendant's superior for approximatr:ly two and one-half )?ears

and speaks very highly of the defendant’s talf_ms. He stated that the (‘hurch was
complt.tely unaware of the defendant's behavior and at this pomt the (.hurch lS
awaiting the outcome of the court proceedings to guxde tht alternative they wxll

choose. He says thls is an extreme tragedy as the defendant is a very talented man

~and will bwc of hmeelf to any one. He states that the defendam is a compulswe

w' h"‘“l . g

SNE P g e

worker “and that he appurently‘éaw. in to a weakness hat e was not ‘ab!e t’6 e

olerate. Father REDACTED

stated that thc. Cathohc Church has an lntensxve
psychxatnc m—pauent pxobram near San ancxsco called "The House of

Aiizrmatxon." This program is up to one year in duration, an intensive psychiatric’

institution where wayward Catholic priests can receive therapy. He states that the .

defendant is now aware of that alternative and FatherREDACTED stated that he hopes

i

the court will consider that alternative when sentencing the defendant,
EVALUATION: .

Sentencing Alternatives: The defendant pled nolo contendere to three counts

of violating Section 288(a) of the Penal Code. Each count is punishable by

commitment to State Prison for cither three, five or seven years, Further,

“pursuant to Saction 288176t the " Pendl Code “And-6302:c 0f “the “Welfare and e |

Institutions Code, mentally disordered sex offender proceedings are mandatory,

Negotiated Plea: The defendant has entered into a negotiated plea wherein

Counts IV (288(a) PC), Count V (288(a) PC), Count VI, (283(a) PC), Count VII (288(a)
PC), and Count Vil (288(a) PC) will be dismissed at the time of sentencing.

Circumstances in Aggravation: The following appear to be the circumstances

in aggravation:

L. The victims were particularly vulnerable (Rule 42la3).

2. The planning and sophistication with which ,the crime was carried out
indicates premeditation (Rule 421a8).

A
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‘ ln mitigation:

The defendant took advantage of a position of trust and Lonﬁdence ta commit
the imtant offense (Rule 42lal2).

ercu‘nst_nces in Mmbatmn.

The following appcar to be the circumstances

L. The defendant has no prior record (Rule 4#23b).

2. The defendant volunmnly acknowledged wrong-doing at an early stage of the

criminal porcess (Rule 423b3),

Fod

Probatmn Sultabllity'

tFer .~ e

T el TN i A"’ EX r‘~¢v oo e ‘:v:" X

‘There is not a great llkellhood that if not 1mprxsoned the defendant will be a
physical danger to others (Rule 414b).

3, In the instant offense the defendant, a Catholic priest, molested various.
young boys between the ages of six and twelve. The molestations occurred
over a nine-month period.” The acts of molestations varied from the
defendant rubbing the victims' stomach, chest and underarm areas to rubbing
the boys' genital aceas. The majority of the acts were committed on church.
grounds or while under the auspices of church-related business (Rule #l4cl).

4. The victims were extremely vulnerable in that they were young, sexually
naive and had placed full trust in the "man of the cloth" and parental figure

which the defendant represented to them. There was no physical harm to the
victins in the instant offense, but the psychological ramifications are

extremely far-reaching as evidenced by the current state of the victims (Rule
414(:2) .

5. By virtue of the defendant's admitted "sexual fantasies" involving young boys,

he planned the commission of the crirme and was in fact an active partxcxpant
‘e (Rule 4“*C5) L T s e e e T

6. Focusing his molestations on young, sexually naive victims and participating
in such behavior over at least a nine-month period indicates a degree of
criminal sophistication (Rule 4i4c7).

7. The defendant as both a religious and parental figure appears to have
represented to his victims a considerable degree of trust. Clearly, that trust
was taken advantage of to coramit the instant offense (Rule 414c8).

8.  The present case is the defendant's first criminal arrest (Rule 4i4dl).

9. The defendant professes a willingness and appears to have the ability to
comply with the terms of probation (Rule 414d3).

10.  The defendant is a 37-year-old graduate of St. John's Seminary in Camarillo.
He appears to be of average physical health and his true mental health will be

deterinined in future proceedings. The defendant's family ties are stable and
intact (Rule 414d#).

6565
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The defendant has been a Catholic pr;est since May of 1970. He lists no
“enilitary service and financial assets of approximately $1,000.00 (Rule l}ll}dS)

,mr:) appears to be no danger to either drup or alcohol addiction (Rulc
/! , .

Iinprisonment at this time would have a traumatic effect upon the delendant
and his dependents (Rule 414d7). '

result of a felony record (Rule 414d8).

15.  The defendant is extrumely rc'norseful (Rule 414d9), g

s 3 \H“-"" I B R A T O e R A e LI

Criteria Affu ting Concurant or L,onserutlve Sentenmng

1 The crlmes and their aobjectives were predommantly independent of each
other (Rule 425al).

R

than being so close in time and place as to indicate a single period of aberrant
behavior (Rule 425a3).

-

3. The dcfendmt s total criminal involvement concerned multiple victims,
however each individual crime mvolved only one victim (Rule 425a4),

4.  The convictions for which sentences are to be imposed are numerous (Rule
425a5).

Analysis: the defendant appears before the court having pled nolo contendere
to thrée of eight charged accounts of child molest. The circumstahces and
** ramifications of the instant offense are extremely aggravated and far-reaching for
~all. concerned. , Such factors are. clearly supportive of the mandatory mexitauy
disordered sex offender proceedings. Hopefully, those psychiatric evaluations will
be beneficial fo the court and the undersigned in reaching a final disposition in this
case.
Should the defendant now or at a later date be committed to the Atascadera
State Hospital, the ‘maximum term of'rete.n‘tion is tcnvand one-third years. ;l'he
Court's attention is respectfully directed to the fixed terin worksheet which is
attached hereto and made a part of this repoft.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is respectfully recommended that criminal proceedings be suspended and

“mentally disordered sex offender proceedings be initiated. . %

e
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Communlty stunned by
report of prlest S arrest

. By FAYE FIORE

Comparmg him to a “sacrificial lamb”

" . who is being “hung and crucified” before

his trial, several local residents expressed

- shock and anger .about the arrest of a

Conejo parish pnest on charges of . c}uld
molesting.
The News C_l_;romcle has’ recewed a ﬂood

paper for publishing the reépott of the arrest;

" saying publi¢ity should "have bcen withheld .

untll after Roemer is tried.
Roemer is accused of “‘making advances
of a sexual nature” toward a 7-year-old boy

who attends’ Bible: study. - classes at St . -
_Paschal Baylon' Cathelic Church in Thou- .

sand*Odks, sheriff’s deputies said.

-The' News Chronicle routmely pubhshes
‘reports of such arrests.

Roemer is scheduled  to appear at
8:30 a.m. Friday'in Ventura Municipal
‘Court Division 11 to.enter a' plea

The child’s parents told deputies that thexr

son began to describe at the dinner table an
‘alleged encounter with Roemer. Sheriff’s

detectives investigated ‘the situation -and -
‘determined there were grounds to airest the -

clergyman, who has been a prlest for 10

~ Years.

Roemer-has been pubhcly commended for

his patient work with children during his '

few years in the local parish, and disbeliev-
ing -parents are stepping forward in hxs
defense. .

“Our - priests are ‘constant targets,” saxd
Periny Lord, a parlshloner at St.- Jude's

Catholic Church in Thousand -QOaks. “All"

priests ‘are like sacrificial lambs,” who are

. vuinerable. to accusations, she saxd afterv :

calling thé News Chronicle. .

Lord related overheanng people. at St.
Jude’s parish. praying for Roemer, who has .

" come to be known as “Father Pat” in'the
" community. . :
* “The people at the church are hurt
because they know him and they love him

and they want to be sure he's going to be
given a fair trial,” she said.

Darts of criticism have also been aimed -
at the sheriff’s department, which callers’
say overreacted to the “refnarks of a 7- =~

year-old.”

Detectives are’ caught precarxously,

between . Jushfymg the arrest to the public
and suppressing important evidence that
must be saved for court.

Contacted by the News Chronicle “this
morning, East Valley Commander Lafry

* Kalsbeek reinforced his earlier comments

‘that the arrest was not made on a whim.
“Obviously, . you do not- build_ a 'case

- around only one statement by a 7-year-old,”

Kalsbeek said. “We did conduct further
investigation and for those who have con-
cluded that the arrest did not have sufficient

“. Roemer is found innocent iff
g reputatmn and work in the cor

Callers have angrﬂy crltlcxzed the news-

" ing with childrey for years.

. cause, they should hold thelr vconnnents

until the preliminary examination wheére
evidence can be made public in cotirt:. But

we are satisfied that there is ‘sufilcwnt .

evidence for arrest and prosec:utlon.

especnally becainse thxs man has been- v

- “It's taking from him the very d
stood for: all: his life. He’s being

cruciied before s ril. It must be tearing.

this man apart.’ "

..« Emotions are undoubtedly runnmg even,
higher because Roemer has- reached out to.
'so many children in the community,

prompting the Parent Teachers Association

to award him its' 1980 Honorary. Service -

_ Award for his work with Couejo youth

© A News, Chromcle
April described the:

well as his*phil

mg thére" Eor
those’ who need hiff i

“For people, or for kids;- that’s what lt’ s

“all about,” he was quoted ag saying.

Bill-Sugars, president of the Conejo Valley L
chapter of Concerned. Parents for Stronger .-
Legislation Against Child Molesters (SLAM) =

" ‘gaid he, tos, has been reproved for his

comments about the artest. -

The commumty uproar is. hasty, he said,
because the public has’seen none of the
evidence gathered by detectives, |

.1 would. prefer that the community wait

" until the arralgnment is over until they pass
* any judgment on anybody — whether it's
SLAM, the ‘sheriff’s department, members'

-of the. church or parents‘ !

“I think the community is blmdly rushmg
to the aid of this man,"” he said. “A show of

‘support is expected, but to make accusa-
tions about something they know nothmg

about is foolish.”

Sheriff’s detectwes are contmumg to
investigate the case before they take it to
the Ventura County district attorney’s

- office, where it will be revxewed for possible
: prosecutlon )
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and 0ld alike, and we know 1t‘s not always
us;y to catch youth's.ear. -

Although it's impossible to do .so. ade-
quately, wé thank you for all you have done

for us and-pray that God will .give you the-

strengthandcoumgetogo thmught.hls
very difficult period.

!“herehany&i.nglcandotohdpmany

way, I would consider it-a prmlege N
HELENE ACI‘ON X
‘Thousand Oal

Is it conditional?

Editor, News Clironicle:

What I have readfromFaﬂler Roemers

support - 7 :
sayklgﬂutregmdh&oﬂheuutcomeoﬂhu

is a ofGod,helsahove-allof
this .”‘Iand ‘many others complain-

-mgarecerhlnlynwnreﬂlatapﬂmb

capable of such a. crime I ask you, Jessie,

-, “Do you know him?'

-use,weanstﬂlyourtﬂendsmdsupport -

you, no matter what?

Ifnot,thmatemrilehmﬂmubeing'

pldced upon this human being.

Then what about the children? Are thése. =

not also homan beings: with ‘équal rights
.whxchprwerveﬂleirdlgnity mspet!‘m:l
trust?.

' Working with children has taught me that

meywﬂltryveryhardtopleasemeaduks,” '

in their lives, To conclude that they always
fabricate is to coodemn children;. thus

lwonldmostnlxwelyaccepta dmneeto
testify in bebalf of Father Roemer and

many others would, too. I have one: question
toaskofyou Lsthl.s world becoming so

child molestation? If so, I sincerely wonder -

whattypeoiu'mnmywoﬂdlwmhvein

.when I am an adult

ERIKA. LUN'EBERG,

Thousand Oaks.

Not ashamed

WemanhersotStPa&fmIayouthgr\m“'

would ‘like to comment on the article pub-

lished on-Jan. 27 .concerning -Father
Roemer, anid' the ‘way it was written” We
feel that the article was very binsed: o

thearhdzmmﬂenpmsenuﬁ‘amer
Roemer as

raking it ible for other Hildren to
come forward . should this ever: beoume
necessary.
CANDY CUNNINGHAM,
ThousandOaks

Losmg pat1ence

Editor; News Chronicle:

1 am rapidly losing paueace wi!h lhe
News Chronicle. Your front-page headline,
“Commmuty stunned by report of priest's
arrest,” should have read,- "Commumty
outraged by slanted news report.”

And do not eéver again refer to a Roman
Cathohcpnutbyh:smameonl "The
correct title is “Fathet " “Reverend." or
“Reverend Father.” .

LARRY PEACOCK,

Thousand Oaks.

_Perverted world

Edltor, News Chronicle: :
, My name Is Erika Luneberg. Inmlland

an attandant of St. Paschal Baylon parish. 1 . ~

- am writing to you to informn youofmy
opinion (most likely to be the feeling of
many cthers also).!

Today on my way home from school I wax
informed of Father Roemer’s charge and on
what they were made., I was
shocked and amazed. Now when I think of
it, it is the most appalling, ludicrous,
ridiculous idea that I have ever heard. I was
previously a member of the youth group.and
my brother is an altar hoy. We both know
and like Father Roemer very much. The
ides. of this is jost'plain dumb! - *

As I have stated before, I am Msndmy
brother is 12. We are both- what would be
wmxed:hﬂdrm but we are ok{imough to
know when is bei one. If we
oc any omﬂmgnur sglensr ‘above filed

suchncomplzmt the shenanigans that-are .

going on now would be acceptable, but at
tbeng:ofsorr'rheldeathatamnsuch
&s Father oemer should be acused of a

" crime such-as.this by the word of a & or T-
year-old. child is obnoxious! As for the
statement of Jessie Kloppenburg of SLAM,
“People sometimes believe that'if a person

N

the Catifornia pum:sneé"" Assoctation. You

iadone,andlmgteaﬂyhnrtmemreerof

one of the néatest people we know. Father *
Roemer:

has dona 30 many nice things for us
msomnyways,uke]nt:tlkbemgmecewhen

. gnﬂtyﬁllpmven innocent. We.
.comdnotseehowyoulftmchasematmnal-
. istic article “he pnbhahed for the. only
. t that should be rendered is in the *
. cotirtroom by due process.

Evenifﬂlestoryisretmded,ﬂwdamage‘

" “however, the Satufday ﬁally News vindi-
- cated your action by using prominent print-
. ing space in their paper, The big monkey

had to imitate the little monkey in order to

preserve family teadition or be scooped.

- Several years agoe the physical director of
tbeYMCAm an Ohis community similar to

.+ Thousand Oaks'was under an investigation

of a child molesting chiarge. He was a highly
respected family man and-a civic leader in
the community. The' editor of the local
paper, about the size of the News Chronicle,
recognized. the' impact that a sensational
front-page story would have on the commu-
nity. He

robation
atment This -editor recognized his
ility in“the. handling ‘of a delicate

character
.16 be belped, not destroyed by publicity. Let

the judicial aystem analyze the facts first to
determine

guilt or mnocence and then you

"ean do your thing. )
IthasadcommentaryonAmencan-

)oumlmm when ‘any. newspapér has to
‘exploit the apparent actions of a sick mind

In order to attract readership, especially
* ‘When.. -an ednor wondera “if people read
anything else.”
GEORGE THOMAS,
ThoMandOaks :

SLAM clanhed

.detor, News Chronicle:

Regarding the letter by Tom Puth (Feh
11 would like to chmfy a couple of points.

B ‘MCCANN,
. MICHAEL SCHA’NGKE! DIANNE'
B

YCE,
JOHN PASS, PAUL DFSLAUE!ER.
DENISE HOFACKER, SANDY MCFALL
CLIFF. MAOCANN VERONICA' DEVIN-

CENTI,
CINDY SMITHBOWER, . 10DD BEN- -
NETT, *

CATHY NOSEWORTHY, FELIX MASCI,
‘Thousand Oaks. . :

Loud' and clear -

’ Edm)r, News Chmmcle
“'The

':these people triggers thoughts of their own

bardshxps ThevxewsalsLAM canonlybe
boe-sid:
lamamemberofSLAMandhavetwo
small boys. Neither of them have ever been
aholested, nor have I ér any member of my

« family, Tomyknowledge.themtolﬂ

people most actively. involved with SLAM in
this. area have not had problems with
molestation..

- We are not a bunch of fanatics out to jail

-every person who smiles at & child. We are
. simply parents who are very concerned at

the high incidence of child molestings and

* . want to help decrease and prevent repeat

ntfemw through stiffer laws.
. Children are vulnerable victims. In their

News Ch is stered - as
“Otficial N paper, Clty of Th d

Oaks.” A 1979, prize-wil

Your “Editor’s note” in the Friday Jan. 30,

_edjﬁunpumtsoutﬂmfact,butyoulnstall
credibility in your final paragraph, and I’

quote, “No, we don’t print only bad news.
Or scandal. Or smut. Butlcan'th‘elpbut
wonder whether people read anything else
that we print, no matter how ofteri or how
prominent the printing of it i5.” Mr. Ednor
‘you said.it, T dldn*t.

Whenanedltorhastawonderlfpeople

read gnything else beside scandal or smut,

he has lost the feel.of his job. I think the -

answer came through leud and clear in your
treatment . of the "Rev.. Father Donald.
Roemer case. Your editorial judgmient in
the prominent pdnting area is quesﬁmable

a,'

approval — so many aspects of
adulthood that can be used to manjpulate a
child,

* Children are. in the tender process of
developing and forming the attitudes and
values they will have for life. Abuse at this
stage has sericus and long-reaching effects.
It is crucial that we Histen to and show

: love to our chidren and do all we can to-add

to their protection. How can we hope for a
stable, well-adjusted future society if we
don’t place more importance on their devel-
opment of healthy attitudes?

« As far as the Father Roemer case goes, I

am personally not convicting the man ’

{whether I be affiliated with SLAM or not).
That would siruply be unfair. ‘But it would
be equally unfair to.discard the boys' story
‘out of hand. Nothing has.been proven one
way or the other. Isn’t this why we have a

. his. judgment by writing -
a lw-key. factual arm:la which- was read °

; the
ihject o psychiatric

- ty paper. The
- nwasmmoveg“mmhquoh but after -
treatment e took his plice’as a normal
.. member of. Society. Many humans, regard-
’hsso(thelrcamngmhfe,msubjectw
imperfections. These people need -

rexactly the same serise, though

) they trust most adults. Adulls.
mean authonty Adults ‘mean love, reward,

judicial system — to try to access the truth
and dispense justice? :So let’s be fair to
evetyone and keep an  open mind until the
truth comes forth. -

MRS. KATHY, AUSTEN

Thousand Oa\u

Unenviable posnlon; '

Ed.ltor, News Chroaicle:
It must come as no shock that your

x;m(hei‘aﬂlerﬁoemercueman- B

ble ané, The degree of public feac-

hon to your coverage has been Intense, ahd

at times virulent. But there are issues

involved that most of your cntlcs fail to
conslder i

- Dther cases like this have been covered in

'yourpaper mahym(hthesanmoreveu‘

of :this one, becanse of the involvement of a
pnm That seems to have clouded :the
issues of r&spmbllity‘ and propriety. that
‘an- editor must’ consider. While the First
Amendmenf allows the press freedom -to

. select its su.b]ect matter and the coverage

given It, it also imposes an obligation, in
not to the
same degree as the Watergate or Abscam

stories. Though digsimilar in subject, they -

are jmportant in that no one, not ‘the
govemment, not pressure groups .not even
private citizens has the right to proscribe
what. the rest of us shall know. Certainly,

- there are always groups whe would like to

restrict coverage of their own activities.
Any responsible paper should' never back
away from a story because of its emotional
content,

When any paper abuses the rights gnaran-
teed by the st. Amendment, it is the
responsibility of all of us to stop supporting
you. You have not abused those rights. It
must have been with a terrible sense of

. sadness that you decided to go ahead with

yoir poverage of the Father Roemer story,

- And it would seem that youfeelobllgaledto
- fulfill your responsibilities with’the amount
- of letters critical of that coverage.

In a follow-up article, concerning .amnher
investigation -of * Father- Roémer, it was
stated that any 6- or 7-year-old céuld not

- make up such an account of sexual encoun-
ter. But that encounter could have taken:

place with someone other than Father
Roemer, and been confused in the -child's
mind, for whatever reasons. I must take

“issue with" you' on the inclusion of that

paragraph in your coverage. It would have

. in no way harmed the morouglmess of your -

reportmg to have deleted it.

1t is certainly understandable thaf the
sheriff’s department has refused to release
the identity of the child and his famity who
have brought the chargu, Judging from the
reaction so far, it would not be out of the
question for pressure to'be brought against
that !almly It would be tragic if Father
Roemer is in fact innocent, and this incident

. destroys him through a false convliction. But:

wouldn’t it be just as tragic, and as
horrible, if he is guilty, and public outery
frightens witnesses from telling their story’
And ‘the man would not get the help he
needs i he is indeed guilty.

- Seme people seem to interpret this as an
attack on their religious beliefs. It is not
such an attack. Father Roemer is & man,

. and just might be 4s frail as any of the rest

of ns. One can only hopetbatﬂzetruulmll
ultimately be known.

DON HUNT,

Newbury Park.

(With this letter, we will suspend publica-

tion of letters on the subject pending furthér
developments, — EDITOR)
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INTRODUCTION

The following "étatement of Facts" prepared by the People
of the State of California includes all statements taken in
the case by investigators of the Ventura County Sheriff's
Department and the Ventura County District Attorney's Office.

The material is organized by the order of the charges
filed in the Information,; and statements.relating to uncharged
victims are included under the heading "Additional Victims."

A verbatim transcript of the statement of Donald Patrick
Roemer is marked Exhibit "A," attached, and incorporated
herein by reference.

This "Statement of Facts”" is submitted by the People of
the State of California as proof of the factual basis of the
pleas of nolo contendere by Donald Patrick Roemer to Counts I,

II, and I1II of the Information.
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STATEMENT OF FACTS

COUNT I: REDACTED

On January 26, 1981, the Ventura County Sheriff's

Office, East Valley Station, received a report of a possible

child molest from a Mrs. REDACTED , REDACTED

REDACTED

Deputy Bruce McDowell responded to the call. He reported:

On 1-26-81 at about 1935 hours, I arrived at the
victim's home re: a possible child molest. I
contacted the victim's parents who gave this
account: Mr., REDACTED told me that on 1/26/81 at
about 1800 hours, victim TP*°™®° and the family were
eating dinner., REDACIED {pld the family about the
following incident: On 1/26/81, REDACTED went to CCD
classes. Suspect, Father Patrick Roemer, asked
REDACTED) to look at some old pictures. REDACTED said
that Father Roemer rubbed REDACTED stomach and then
his "doofer." Mr. REDACTED told me that "doofer"
means penis in their family. FREPACTED said that
Father Roemer- started to shake. REPACTED gaid he was
scared.

Mrs. REDACTED told me that REPACTED hag a teacher and
a helper in the CCD class. They are Mrs. REDACTED
REDACTED  and Mrs, REPACTED  (See F/U Det. REDACTED

. for phone.) Mrs, REDACTED said she called Mrs.
REDACTED  and told her about the incident. Mrs.
REDACTED advised Mrs., REDACTED to call the church
and talk to the senior priest about it. I talked
to the victim, REDACTED a 7~year-old boy with blond
hair and blue. eyes. I first showed REDACTED my black
flashlight and asked him what color it was. - He
said it was black. I asked him if I would be
lying if I said the flashlight was yellow and he
said yes. I asked if it was wrong to tell a lie
and he said yes. I asked REDACTED jf he would tell
the truth and he said yes. Again, I stressed the
importance of telling the truth.

REDACTED gave the following account: Today (1/26/81),
‘his teacher, Mrs. REDACTED picked up REDACTED and
drove him to CCD classes. The children play in
the yard for awhile and then go to class. REDACTED
put his books down on a bench away from the other
kids; however, Father Roemer came out of his
office and asked REDACTEDto come inside and look at
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some pictures. REDACTEDwent into the office and
Father Roemer sat in a chair near a desk. Father
Roemer lifted REDACTED up and placed REPACTED on the
Father's leg, far enough back so that P40 yas

close to the Father's chest.

Father Roemer showed FEPC™C 3 pook with pictures
from when Father Roemer went to school. REDACTED
said it was the kind of book where everyone in the
class takes pictures together. I asked if he
meant a school yearbook and he said yes. While
looking at the book, Father Roemer put his hand
under REDACTED; T-shirt and started to rub REDACTED
stomach. I asked REDACTED to show me by rubbing his
own stomach. REDACTED made slow circular movements
on his stomach. repaciep  said that Father Roemer
rubbed REDACTED stomach for about one-half minute.
Father Roemer then slid his hand down into REDACTED
pants and inside REDACTED underpants. Father
Roemer started to rub REPACTED doofer. Father
Roemer rubbedREDACTED doofer for a couple of
minutes and then Father Roemer started shaking.
His hands and legs were shaking and Father Roemer

said, "I'm cold." REDACTED told me it was hot in the

room and that Father Roemer was wearing a jacket
or coat. REDACTED told me that he became scared and
asked Father Roemer if he could go now. Father
Roemer said, "Okay."

REDACTED, went toward his class and on the way he told
his friend, REDACTED" that Father Roemer had shown
him some pictures. : '

I asked REDACTED where his "doofer" was and he pointed
to his crotch area where his penis would be. I
asked REDACTED jf he could tell me another name for
doofer, but he seemed too embarrassed. I asked

him if he used his doofer to go to the bathroom

and he said yes. -

I put my pencil on the kitchen table and told
REDACTED o pretend that my pencil was REDACTEDs doofer
and to show me how Father Roemer rubbed REDACTED
doofer. REDACTED pade several short, fast strokes

on the pencil.

I talked to Mrs.REDACTED | again and she added that
Father Roemer was very friendly with children and
has taken several dgroups on field trips. Father
Roemer is the youth minister and active with all’
the vouth sports activities. Father Roemer was
not very involved in adult activities.

I contacted Det. K. McIlvain and told her the

above info. She called the church and left a
message for Father Roemer.
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On 1/26/81 at about 2230 hours, Father Roemer
called the East Valley Sheriff's Station. I
called Det. McIlvain at Los Robles and she advised
to ask Father Roemer to come to the station. I
told Father Roemer we were investigating a case
and we would appreciate it if he could come down
right away. Father Roemer said he wasn't busy and
would come to the station. He didn't ask why.

REDACTEDhad told me that this had never happened
before and that he never saw anyone else go into
the office with Father Roemer before.

REDACTED 53id no one else witnessed the incident.

On January 26, 1981, Det. Kelli McIlvain of the East
Valley Station responded to the REDACTED residence for. the
purposé of reinterviewing REDACTED Det. McIlvain
reporﬁed:

Following conversation with Deputy REDACTED , I
requested he have the victim and parents come to
the EVSO for interview. They arrived a few minutes
before 9 p.m.

VictimREDACTED B y, 7-1/2 years, DOB:
REDACTED = said that today while at St. Paschal's
Church, T.0., about 3:30 p.m., just prior to CCD
classes (religious instruction), suspect asked him
into a small office saying, "Do you want to see

- some pictures." The victim sat on the priest's
lap as the priest showed him pictures from a book.
(Described like a school yearbook.) As the boy
looked at the book, the suspect put his hand
inside the victim's shirt and rubbed his abdomen
and chest area. Suspect then put his hand inside
victim's clothing and rubbed his doofer (penis).
The suspect began shaking very hard and said %o
the victim, "It's c¢old in here." The victim
finally asked the suspect if he could leave and
the suspect said yes. After he got outside the
office, he told Mrs. REDACTED

that Father Roemer had shown him some pictures.

He then went to CCD class which starts at 3:45 p.m.
He told his parents what had occurred at dinner.
Victim also said the suspect kissed him on the
neck, near the right ear, as he was rubbing him.
The whole incident lasted about five minutes.

Mrs. REDACTED said she phoned REDACTED (ccp
teacher) after learning what occurred and Mrs.
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REDACTED recalledreoaced telling her that Father
Roemer had shown him pictures. REDACTED after
hearing Mrs.REDACTED ; jnformation, told her she -
would contact REPACTED _ _____, an active church
member, to see what should be done about the
information. Mrs. REDACTED recontacted Mrs.
REDACTED saying REDACTED said the police should be
notified.

Mrs.,REDACTED had already decided to phone the
police.

Prior to the interviews with the REDACTED | T
phoned the church and left a message with Father
REDACTED ~ to have Father Roemer phone me
as soon as possible,

The suspect returned the call around 2245 hours.

Deputy REDACTED talked with him and asked if he
could come to EVSO. He said he would.

STATEMENT OF DONALD PATRICK ROEMER

Detective McIlvain's report continues:

I interviewed suspect in the EVSO on tape,
following Miranda waiver, approximately 2300 hours.

Donald Patrick Roemer, DOB: 3-17-44, 36 years,

REDACTED T.0. W=-496-0222. L-495-8717.
Following is a narrative summary of taped
interview,

The suspect, who has been a Catholic priest for 11
years, said that everything that REDACTED

saild was probably true. Today, 1-26-81 around
3:30 p.m., he asked the boy into the teachers'
lounge on churchgrounds, had him sit on his lap,
stroked his stomach, abdomen, and genitals. He
also had the boy stand up next to him for awhile
and stroked his penis. As the boy was sitting on
his lap, he did begin to shake. He did make a
remark about it being cold to cover up for the
shaking. The suspect did have an erection and an
ejaculation resultant from the fondling. The
victim asked if he could go out to play and Father
Roemer said yes. The total time suspect was
stroking victim was about two minutes. When asked
if he kissed the victim, he said he didn't recall,
but if the victim said he kissed him, then he did.
The suspect said he knew when the boy left the
office that he would be found out. He also heard
the victim yell to Mrs. REDACTED that Father
Roemer had just shown him pictures.
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Suspect said he has been struggling with feelings
of a homosexual nature since he was young and
sought assistance while assigned to a parish in
Santa Barbara through a church psychologist.

The suspect also admitted that information given
by REDACTED . was true and did occur on 1-18-81.
(See statements of REDACTED - under Count II.)

Also on 1-19-81, while in the teachers" lounge at
3:30 p.m., he rubbed the stomach, chest, and
underarm area of REDACTED , 6th grade, 11 years.
{See statements of REDACTED. _ under Count III.)

Two weeks agd, 1-12-8l, teachers® lounge, he rubbed

stomach, chest of RepACTED = 7-1/2 years.
(See statements of under
Count IV.)

Father Roemer took a group of boys on a trip to

San Diego during the week following Christmas,
1980. They stayed in one hotel room with two
double beds. During this trip, at night, believing

‘REDACTED. 14 years, to be asleep next to him in the

bed, he touched his genitals.

Also during this trip, while sleeping with fEACTP
REDACTED , 14 years, he attempted to touch his
genitals, but the boy had not been asleep. He got
out of the bed and went and laid down on the
floor. The suspect asked him what was wrong and
the boy replied, "You felt too low." The suspect
then told the boy he would never do anything like
that (to cover up his actions) and that the boy
was wrong about his intentions. (See statements
of REDACTED under Count VII.)

The suspect also related that he had use of a

ranch in Fillmore, via relatives, from approximately
August 1979 to August 1980 where he often took

boys for the weekend or overnight. They would

sleep in sleeping bags on the living room floor.
REDACTED 13 years, and REDACTED

14 years, on separate occasions {one time each)
were stroked on stomach and chest area. (See
statements of REDACTED . pages 28 to 30,
and REDACTED » pages 31 to 32.)

He stroked genitals and stomach of REDACTED

14 years, while asleep at the ranch on one, maybe
two occasions. (See statement of REDACTED '
page: 30.)

He also stroked stomach, chest area of REDACTED
REDACTED two or three times in the teachers' lounge
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1981,

In a

she

on churchgrounds.

The suspect was very cocgperative, appeared truthful.
He said he usually had an erection during the
stroking activity and sometimes he ejaculated.

Suspect placed under arrest and boocked EVSO.
Attached are photos of children in his wallet.
Red arrow is photo of REDACTED , victim #2.

report prepared by Detective McIlvain on January 29,
stated:

On January 29, 1981, approximately 1615 hours, at
the direction of Deputy District Attorney ©™
REDACTED  and while my conversation of 1/26/81 with
suspect Donald Patrick Roemer was still fresh in
my mind, I listened to the taped recording of that
conversation. The following is my word-for-word
accounting of the conversation from its beginning
through the Miranda waiver. All responses of
suspect are underlined. My statement/questions
are in quotes.

"I don't know if you are aware of the fact that
there is a family in Thousand Oaks that has a
young boy that is giving information accusing you
of child molest. The information was given this
evening and I felt like we should try to get in
touch with you as soon as we possibly could because
of the sensitivity of it. What is your whole

name, Father?"

Ponald Patrick Roemer.

"And your date of birth?"

March 17, '44,.

"Making you"

36.

"And your residence address?"
REDACTED

“Do you have your own phone theré?"

Yes. Well, there's a house phone and I have &
private phone. The house phone 1s REDACTED

"The house phone is kind of like a work phone
isn't it?"
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It's a work phone and I have a private line. "EPACTED

REDACTED

"I'd like to talk to you about the information
given, but I have to read you your rights because
at this point you are a suspect in the crime of
child molest. Okay."

Yes (suspect nods yes)

‘"You understand that you're suspected of committing

the crime of child molest? Do you understand?"

(Suspect nods head) Inaudible yes.

"You have the right to remain silent. Do you

understand?”

UmmHmm .

“If you give up that right; anything you say can
and will be used against you in a court of law,
Do you understand?"

(Suspect nods yes) Inaudible yes.

"You have the right to talk to a lawyer and have
him present with you before and while being questioned.
Do you understand?"

{Suspect nods head) Inaudible yes.

"If you cannot afford to hire a lawyer, one will
be appointed to represent you before any gquestioning
at no cost to you, if you wish one. Do you understand?"

(Suspect nods yes) Inaudible yes.

"Do you understand all of these rights (cough/
excuse me) that I have explalned to you?

(Suspect nods yes) Inaudible vyes.

"Do you have any questions about these rights?"

No, I don't think so.

"Having these rights in mind, do you wish to give
up these rights and talk to me about the charge
against you?"

1'a rathet talk to you.

"You would?"

5526

RCALA 00777!

CCl 002611



10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

Yes.
n Okay. 1"

"Do you know a boy by the name of REDACTED 2"

The interview was approximately 60 minutes long,
only the first 30 minutes were recorded on tape. -
On the tape, suspect discussed activity with both
REDACTED boys, victim REDACTED | and REDACTED , Off .
tape, but during second part of interview, he
discussed victims REDACTED > in San Diego,
REDACTED and REDACTED = in Fillmore.

A verbatim transcript of the 30-minute taped portion of
£he interview by Detective Kelli McIlvain of Donald Patrick
Roemer on January 26, 1981 is marked Exhibit "A," attached, and
fully incorporated herein by reference in this “"Statement of
Facts,"”

On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator
Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED and reported:

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 5 p.m.,

I interviewed REDACTED in the company of both
parents at his residence. Deputy District
Attorney REDACTED was present and participated
in the interview.

REDACTED is a 7-year-old, 2nd grade student at
University Elementary School in Thousand Oaks.
He attends CCD classes at St. Paschal's Church
and has done so for three years. His CCD

teacher is RERTED who also transports
him to and from class.

REDACTED related the following information: I see
Father Roemer every time I go to CCD classes.
He always hugs me and kisses me on the head.

On January 26, 1981, when I got to CCD class,
Father Roemer came up and hugged me. He had a
book in his hand and said, "Come into the room
where the teachers meet (teachers' lounge) and
look at some pictures." '

When we got in there, he picked me up and put
me on his lap. He was holding the book and

rubbing my "wiener." He told me to stand up

because it would be easier. He started shaking

after he started rubbing my "wiener." 1 asked -
-9 5527
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him why he was shaking and he said because he
was cold. He still had his hand under my pants
and I asked him if I could go outside. He
said, "Sure" and took his hand out of my pants.

I went outside and told Mrs. REDACTED  that
Father Roemer had shown me some pictures and
tickled my chest.

When I got home and was eating dinner, I told my
Mom and Dad what had happened. I felt like a
"tattletale" for telling them.

I have never seen Father Roemer shake like that
before. When he was rubbing my "wiener," I
didn't tell him to stop because I was afraid.

On February 12, 1981, District Attorney Investigator
Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED by telephone.
Investigator Smart reported:

On February 12, 1981 at approximately 8 a.m.,
I telephoned the above witness regarding an
incident that occurred on January 26, 1981
involving Father Roemer and REDACTED

Mrs.REDACTED  is a teacher at St. Paschal's
Church in Thousand Oaks. She transports
several children to and from CCD classes,
including REDACTED ang REDACTED , and REDACTED

REDACTED
Mrs. REDACTED related the following information:

On January 26, 1981, I drove REDACTED and REDACTED
REDACTED to CCD classes at St. Paschal's Church.
When we arrived, the boys got out of the car
and walked toward their classrooms. I went to
my classroom and then went to the supply room
to get some supplies for my class.

As I was returning from the supply room, en route
to my classroom, REDACTED came up to me and told me
that Father Roemer had taken him into his office
and had shown him some pictures. I made some
appropriate comment, like, "That's nice," or
something like that.

At that moment, Father Roemer walked up and asked
me what REDACTED had told me. Father Roemer asked if
REDACTED had told me that he had shown him some

pictures. The discussion was brief as it was time
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for classes to start and rebacTeD and I left for our
classroom. I-did notnotice anything unusual
about -REDACTED that-day,;- but I do recall he_may have
~been .nervous during class. He had to leave the
“tlassroom twice that day to go to the bathroom,
- 'which is unusual for REDACTED

In retrospect, I guess it was unusual for Father

~“Roemer toc walk up to me  and ask what REDACTED had

said to-mé&. - _Fathé&r -Roemer Usudally does not-walk
- p“to adults and talk “to them. He- spends the
“majority" of “his time with -kids. '

I know REDACTED gyite well and I know in my heart he
would not fabricate a story or lie about what has
happened.

I have been very concerned about the entire

incident because of the impact it has had on the
community, the church, the young boys involved,

and Father Roemer. I have a young .son who is
involved in the church and also attends CCD

classes. I have questioned him about Father

Roemer and he has denied that anything like that

has happened or has been attempted, I feel confident
he is being truthful.

COUNT II: REDACTED
Oon January 26, 1981, VSO Deputy Bruce McDowell =
interviewed REDACTED (REDACTED. brother), 10 years,
DOB: REDACTED , and reported:
He related that on 1/19/81l, while suspect was
hearing his confession, the suspect rubbed
his stomach, chest, and underarm area {(touching
skin under his shirt). The suspect and FEPACTED

were sitting side-by-side in chairs. The
suspect also kissed him on the right ear twice.

On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator Pete

. Smart interviewed REDACTED and reported:

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 5:50 p.m.,

I interviewedR®™AT in the company of both parents
at his residence. Deputy District Attorney Repactep
REDACTEDwas present and participated in the
interview.

s
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REDACTED is 10 years old and is a S5th grade
student at University Elementary School in
Thousand Oaks. He 1is Catholic and attends
St. Paschal's Church. He also attends CCD
classes at the church on each Monday afternoon
and is transported to and from the class by
Mrs. REDACTED

REDACTED  related the following information:

On January 19, 1981, my entire CCD class went
to confession. The confession was with Father
Roemer who instructed me to sit on a bench in
the confessional. Father Roemer sat beside me.
He hugged me and kissed my right ear two times.
At the same time, he put his hand under my
shirt and started rubbing my stomach, chest
and under my arm. He continued rubbing for
30-45 seconds and then stopped.

I finished with confession and left. I did not.
tell anyone what Father Roemer had done until
REDACTED told my parents what had happened to him.
Father Roemer has not done any thing like that
to me before.

COUNT ITI. REDACTED

On January 27, 1981, Sergeant Jack Hughes intervigwed

REDACTED 12 years, DOBREDACTED , REDACTED
REDACTED Thousand Oaks, REDACTED Sergeant Hughes reported:
REDACTED
REDACTED interviewed 1/27/81.

told me he attends catechism classes at St.
Paschal's Church every Monday from 1600 "hours to
1700 hours. He first denied going into a teachers'
lounge, but then stated he did after his mother
described the room. This interview was recorded
and REDACTED mother and father was present. He said
that Father Roemer talked to him about how he was
doing in school. He denied sitting on Father
Roemer's lap. He told me he was afraid of getting
Father Roemer in trouble. He did say that some-
times he (Father Rcoemer) put his hands under his
REDACTED shirt. Father Roemer scratching under

his arm. "*™denies that Father Roemer scratched .
or rubbed his chest. He did say that he rubbed
his stomach once. He didn't remember when. REDACTED
then said he didn't want to talk about it anymore.
His mother inquired as to why and he replied he
just didn't want to talk about it.
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His parents told me they would call me if ™™ told
them anymore. REDACTED father if REPACTRIREDACTED

On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator
Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED . Investigator Smart
reported:

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 3:30 p.m., I
interviewed REDACTED in the presence of his mother
at his residence in Thousand Oaks. Deputy District
Attorney REDACTED was present and participated

in the interview.

REDACTED | is 12 years old. He is a 6th grade student
at Acacia Elementary School in Thousand Oaks. He
is Catholic and attends St. Paschal's Church and
CCD classes in Thousand 0Oaks. He has been a
member of St. Paschal's Church for approximately
five years. Through his association with the
church, he is acquainted with the defendant,

Father Roemer.

REDACTED related the following information:

On January 5, 1981, while attending CCD classes on
the churchgrounds, I was'talking to Father Roemer
about my new school. I was telling him that
nobody there liked me and that was bothering me.
Father Roemer said he knew that and asked me to go
into the teachers' lotinge with him to talk about
it.

We went into the teachers' lounge and sat down on
individual chairs. They were placed one behind
the other. I sat down and Father Roemer sat
directly behind me. We were talking about my new
school. Father Roemer started rubbing my stomach
and chest, under my shirt. He started shaking
while he was rubbing me. He continued rubbing my
stomach and chest for approximately five minutes.
(At this point I asked him to estimate when five
minutes had lapsed. We continued talking and st
interrupted to tell me that five minutes had
passedi; The actual time that had lapsed was five
minutes and six seconds, as timed by REDACTED ;
stopwatch.

The next incident occurred the following week
(January 12, 1981) at CCD classes. Father Roemer
took me into the nurse's office., I thought he
wanted to talk to me about my new school. I sat
on a couch and Father Roemer sat behind me. He
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started rubbing my chest and under my arms. His
hand was under my shirt while he was rubbing.
This lasted for about three minutes and Father

Roemer was shaking while he rubbed me. We did not
say anything about the rubbing, but I was a little

concerned about it.

On the following week (January 19, 1981) at CCD
class, Father Roemer took me into the teachers’
lounge to talk to me about my new school.

We sat in individual chairs again. Father Roemer
sat behind me and put his hand under my shirt.

He started rubbing my chest and under my arms.

He was shaking, like he was nervous, while he
rubbed me. This time it lasted about eight
minutes. We talked about my new school and I
looked at a magazine while Father Roemer was
rubbing me. About two minutes after he stopped
rubbing, the bell rang and I went to class.

This is the last time anything happened. I did
not see Father Roemer when I first went to class

the next week (January 26, 1981). REDACTED
incident occurred on this date.)

count 1v: REDACTED

On January 27, 1981, Sergeant Jack Hughes interviewed

REDACTED , 8 years, REDACTED ., Thousand Oaks,
REDACTED | gergeant Hughes reported:
REDACTED interview, 1/27é§%é0
I talked with REDACTED] with his father, ~
REDACTED . present. The interview was
recorded. repACTED - T told me he attends catechism

classes at St. Paschal's Church. He attends
class only on Mondays. He missed the class on
~Jan. 19, 81, but was there on Jan. 12, 81. His
father confirmed these dates asFEEL __ was not
sure of the dates. He told me sometimes he
sits on Father Roemer's lap and they talk about
football. He plays football for the Raiders.
REDACTED] did not remembeyr when he went to the
teachers' lounge with Father Roemer, maybe two
or three weeks ago. He said his father dropped
him off and he went to the lounge with Father
Roemer. They left the lounge prior to the class
bell ringing. He said he d4id not go in with
his shirt off, REDACTED said that in the lounge,
Father Roemer rubbed his chest and stomach. I
asked REDACTED to show me how Father Roemer rubbed
his chest. REDACTED pulled up his shirt and put
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his hand under the shirt, He rubbed his

breast and stomach. I asked him what that part
of his body was called and he told me, "boobies."
He then said that Father Roemer rubbed his
boobies. He said Father Roemer never put his
hand inside his pants and Father Roemer never
asked him to touch any part of Father Roemer's
body. He said that Father Roemer only rubbed
his chest the one time in the room. REDACTED said
that Father Roemer shivered like he was cold
while rubbing him. Nobody was in the room when
this occurred. Fe did not tell anyone what had
happened and no one has told him it happened to
them also. I asked REDACTED how long the Father
rubbed him and he told me five minutes. I then
asked RS ™ D o tell me about how long, to tell:
me when to stop timing him, when it had been as
long as with the Father, REDACTED stopped me
around 40 seconds after I started timing him.

He told me he did not tell Father Roemer to stop.
I asked REDACTED jf he knew what a lie was and he
told me it is when you don't tell the truth.

{

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 1:10 p.m., District
Attorney Investigator Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED
Investigator Smar{ reported:

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 1:10 p.m.,
I interviewed REDACTED| in the presence of his
father at his residence. Deputy District
Attorney REDACTED ' was also present and
participated in the interview. .
REDACTED is 8 years old and is a 2nd grade student
at La Dera Elementary School in Thousand Oaks.
He is Catholic and attends St. Paschal's Church
and CCD classes. He is acquainted with Father
Roemer through his association with the church.

REDACTED related the following information:

My Dad usually takes me to CCD classes and

drops me off. When I get there, I just walk
around, usually by myself until class starts.

I always see Father Roemer there. One day,
Father Roemer walked up to me and said, "Hi."

We started talking about football. Father Roemer
said he had won trophies and asked me if I wanted
to see them. We went into the teachers' lounge
and he closed the door. Father Roemer asked me to
sit down on the couch and he sat down beside me,
about six inches away from me.
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COUNT V:

We were talking about football and he showed me a
medal he won in football. He stuck his hand under
my shirt and started rubbing my stomach and chest,
including my nipples. He asked me if it felt good
and I said, "Kinda."

Father Roemer had his hand on my leg while he was
rubbing my stomach. He was shivering while rubbing
my chest and stomach. He started shivering soon
after he started rubbing my stomach. When his

hand was on my leg, it was close to my privates,
but he did not touch them. "After Father Roemer
stopped shivering, he told me I had better go out
now because classes were about to start.

I asked REDACTED if Father Roemer had ever done this
to him before. He said that he had about seven
times before, always outside on the churchgrounds
while he was waiting for CCD classes to start.
RS2 said it only happened the one time in the
teachers' lounge and that was the only time he was
aware that Father Roemer shivered.

REDACTED| gaid that he felt that it was “"weird or

strange" that Father Roemer rubbed his stomach and
he felt uncomfortable and thought it was wrong.

REDACTED

On January 28, 1981 at approximately 11 a.m., Detective

Kelli McIlvain received a telephone call from Mrs. REDACTED

regarding her son, REDACTED Detective McIlvain  reported:

Approximately 1100 hours, 1/28/81, I received a
phone call from Mrs. REDACTED She related that
she had taken her son, REDACTED = 11 years, to
see suspect for some counseling around the middle
of November 1980. The suspect arranged to take
him to a drive-in movie the Saturday night after
Thanksgiving, 11/29/80. The suspect picked him up
about 8:30 p.m. and returned him early, around 10
p.m. When REPACTED 4ot home, he said he was tired
and went right to bed. Either that same evening
or the following day, she received a phone call
from suspect. He said he just wanted to know how

REDACTED was doing. Mrs. REDACTED thought suspect was

just concerned. Another counseling appointment
was made with suspect, but repacien refused to go to
it. Then last night, following press article of
suspect's arrest,REPACTED 514 her that while at the
drive-in the suspect had touched his leg and he
REDACTED moved to the far side of the car and kept
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his coat pulled tightly around himself. After a
while, heé told the suspect he was tired and wanted
to go home, to get away from the suspect. Mrs.

REDACTED said she had talked with her son's pedia-
trician and that REPACTED hag some emotional problems
stemming from abuse by his natural father and the
pediatrician recommended, and she concurred, that
REDACTED was not at a state where he should be inter-
viewed. She went on to say she felt the whole
thing should have been handled by the church. She
knows the Roemer family and has felt physically
ill ever since the news article came out. She was
very upset on the phone, crying. She did say,
near the end of the conversation, that she would
talk to her husband and possibly consider an
interview at a later date (Mrs.REDACTED _ husband
had phoned me 1/27/81 and advised his stepson
could possibly have some information regarding the
case and he said his wife would bring hlm in for .
an interview at 1 p.m., 1/28/81).

The District Attorney's Office made repeated efforts to
interview both Mrs.REDACTED and REDACTED _ , but permission
was refused by Mrs. REDACTED She stated that her son's
emotional condition was too precarious to permit such interviews,
and she had been advised by REDACTED _ pediatrician to avoid the
trauma‘of testifying in court. Mrs.REDACTED refused to
disclose the name of the doctor, and refused the offer of the
District Attorney's Office to put her doctor in contact with
Dr. REDACTED of the Harbor-UCLA Medical Center so that
the pediatriciaﬁ would have the benéfit of expert advice and
consultation in order to properly assess what the effects of
testifying would be on REDACTED shortly before the scheduled
preliminary hearing of March 3, 1981, Mrs. REDACTED retained
Attorney REDACTED ahd directed the District Attorney's
Office to deal with him.

/1777
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COUNT VI: REDACTED

On January 28, 1981, Detective Kelli McIlvain interviewed

REDACTED 12 years, DOB REDACTED, REDACTED Thousand
Oaks, REDACTED Detective McIlvain reported:
REDACTED 12 years, DOB FREDACTED =~ REDACTED

Thousand Oaks, REDACTED

Above witness interviewed on tape 1/28/81 at 1530
hours in presence of his mother, REDACTED .

He said that during the summer 1980, he attended
REDACTED _ . Sports Camp held at St. Paschal's
School. It was held from Monday through Friday
from about 8:30 a.m. to 1 p.m. He missed Monday's
session. On Tuesday, his first day at the camp,
the suspect stood close behind him, wrapped his
arms around his chest area, leaned his (suspect)
head down, chin resting on witness' head and was
talking to him. This made REDACTED =~ : nervous and -
uncomfortable. For the rest of Tuesday he tried
to avoid suspect. When his Mom picked him up
Tuesday afternoon, he told her that he didn't want
to return to the camp and explained what suspect
had done. His Mom told him to avoid the suspect
and she would come to the field early to pick him
up every day and watch him. On Wednesday, witness
felt like the suspect was looking for him all day.
At one point, whdile witness was playing soccer,
suspect came up to him and said, "You can't get
away from me." On Thursday, while witness was
playing football, the suspect told the witness
that the witness was a pretty good runner and when
he (suspect) was in school, he was a good runner
too. He asked the witness to come to hig office
sometime and look at his sports pictures in his
high school yearbook.

On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator
Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED . Investigator Smart
reported:

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 9:30 a.m., I
interviewed REDACTED at the East Valley Sheriff's
Office in the presence of his mother, Rrebacten’

Deputy District Attorney REDACTED - was present
during the interview. REDACTED jg a 7th grade student
at Ascension Lutheras## School in Thousand Oaks.
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REDACTED . . < s .
. was dquestioned regarding his involvement with

the defendant, Father Donald Patrick Roemer. He
related the following information: I attended the
REDACTED Sports Camp at St. Paschal's Church
in Thousand Oaks on June 16 through June 21, 1980.
Father Roemer was present each day that I attended.
I was acquainted with Father Roemer, having first
met him while playing flag football in October
1979, but had no previous personal contact with
him.

On June 17, 1980, while at the sports camp, Father
Roener came over to a behch where I was sitting
with three or four other boys. He said, "Hi,
how's it going?" and sat down between me and
another boy. He put his arm around my shoulder
and started asking questions. He asked me what my
name was, how old I was, what my favorite sport
was, and other similar questions. While he was
sitting there, his body was in contact with mine
and on at least two occasions, he placed his head
next to mine. His face would be very close to
mine when his head was leaning on my shoulder and
he would turn to talk to me.

Father Roemer said I was a nice boy and that I
could run very fast. At that point I got up and
went out to play basketball. While playing ball,
I saw Father Roemer put his head on the shoulder
of some other boys that were sitting on the bench.
I didn't see Father Roemer anymore that day.

When my Mom picked me up that day, I told her 1
didn't want to go back because the priest was
doing weird things. After I told her about what
Father Roemer was doing, we stayed there for
awhile and watched him.

Mrg, REDACTED jnterjected that 'she watched
Father Roemer go from child to child, hugging,
touching, and kissing them. She saw him rubbing
their faces, heads and upper bodies. The kids
appeared to try to get away from him, but he would
resist their attempts. Mrs. REDACTEDStated her
observations made her very concerned about Father
Roemer's conduct and felt he was overly friendly.
REDACTED continued: I returned to the sports camp on
June 18, but did not see Father Roemer on that
day. On June 19, at about 11:30 a.m., I was
getting ready to play soccer. I saw Father Roemer
and tried to avoid him. He pursued me and said,
"You can't get away from me." He came up behind
me and wrapped his arms around me and put his chin
on my shoulder. I started to walk away from him
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and he walked with me, still holding that position.

He was talking to REDACTED and I pulled away

from him. I was under the impression that Father
Roemer's behavior was similar to that of a homosexual.

When the activities were over for that day, I went
to the front of the church and waited for my ride.
I was sitting on a bench when Father Roemer came

up and sat very close to me. His body was touching
mine and he put his arm around my shoulder. He
kept his arm around me until some other boys came
up and started talking to him. The kids and
Father Roemer left and I was picked up shortly
thereafter.

On June 20, 1981, I returned to the sports camp
and ran the 50~yard dash. Father Roemer came up

and said, "You run very fast." He said that he
was a runner in high school and said, "Someday you
can come over and look at my annual." I said,

"yeah, sure," in.a low voice, expressing reluctance.
Father Roemer said, "See you later," and walked
away. I think he knew I was reluctant.

In October 1980, I saw Father Roemer when I was
signing up for flag football at Thousand Oaks High
School. I hid from him, not wanting him to see me
because I was afraid of him.

I saw him one time after that in January 1981 at
the Westlake Theatre. He was there with a young
boy and did not see me. I have not seen him since
that time.

COUNT VII: REDACTED

On January 27, 1981, Detective Kelli McIlvain interviewed
VREDACTED . 14 years, DOB: REDACTED IREDACTED _
Violéta, ThouSahd Oaks, REDACTED =~
Detective McIlvain reported:

Above victim interviewed on tape in preséence of
his father, REDACTED , approximately 1930
hours.

He related that he, REDACTED and REDACTED

went to San Diego with suspect from December 26,
1980 to December 30, 1980, from Friday to the
following Tuesday. They stayed in a Holiday Inn
in a room with two double beds. The evening of
December 26, 1980, REDACTED slept in one bed with
suspect. The next three nights, December 27, 28,
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29, 1980, REDACTED slept in the bed with suspect.
On Saturday night, December 27, 1980, REDACTED
recalls the suspect and boys laid in bed (actually

REDACTED slept on the floor the whole four

nights) and talked until about 0100 (December 28,
1980). This was the first time REDACTED slept with
suspect. As they were all talking, suspect was
rubbing his chest, underarm and stomach area.
About 1 a.m., they quit talking and decided to go
to sleep. The suspect was still rubbing and as he
began rubbing REDACTED lower stomach area, REDACTED
got up out of the bed and went and laid down on
the floor. The suspect got out of bed and sat on
the floor next to REDACTED, Suspect asked him what
was wrong. REDACTED said, "You rubbed too low."

The suspect told him that he had been asleep/half
asleep and he would never do anything to hurt him.
That it was not his purpose or intention to do
anything besideg stroke his stomach. The victim,

REDACTED says he believes the suspect. The suspect
didn't touch him the next two nights. REDACTEDsaid
that what occurred is really nothing and he doesn't

want to get the suspect in any trouble.

On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator

Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED Investigator Smart

reported:

On February 4, 1981, I interviewed REDACTED

in the presence of his mother at the REDACTED residence.

Deputy District Attorney REDACTED was present
and participated in the interview.

REDACTED j5 a 9th grade student at Thousand Oaks
High School. He is Catholic and attends church
and CCD classes at 8t. Paschal's Church in Thousand
Oaks. He is acguainted with Father Roemer, having
been introduced to him by REDACTED at McDonald's
Restaurant approximately three years ago. He has
socialized with Father Roemer on several occasions.
He has gone to movies with Father Roemer and on
one occasion, went on an overnight trip to San
Diego with him.

While attending the movie, Father Roemer would put
his arm around him and would rub his bare back.

REDACTED said he thought that was okay and didn't

see anything wrong with Father Roemer rubbing his
back. '

Regarding the trip to San Diego, REDACTED related
the following information:
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Father Roemer called and asked me if I wanted to
go to San Diego. I told him that I would like to

go.

On December 26, 1980, Father Roemer, REDACTED
REDACTED _ ~and I went to San Diego. We
stayed in a single room with two double beds at
the Holiday Inn in downtown San Diego. Father
Roemer paid for the room, our meals, and most of
the expenses while we were there.

The first night we were there, I slept in one of
the beds alone. Father Roemer and ™ slept in
the other bed and revacreo slept on the floor. The
next night, I slept in bed with Father Roemer. I
slept in my boxer shorts and Father Roemer wore
pajamas.

Father Roemer started rubbing my back. He also
rubbed my stomach and chest. He was not saying
anything about what he was doing. 1 .was uncom-
fortable and got out of bed. Father Roemer got
out of bed and asked me what was wrong. I told
him I was uncomfortable and that he had "rubbed a
little too low."

Father Roemer said he was half asleep and didn't
know what was going on. He apologized and said he
was sorry if he had annoyed me.

COUNT VIIT: REDACTED

On December 27, 1980, Deputy Joseph Cipollini of the

Ventura County Sheriff's Department interviewed REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED o . Newbury Park, REDACTED ., peputy

Cipbllini reported:

I responded toREDACTED ; Newbury Park,
where I contacted victim REDACTED y a 6-year-
0ld boy. I asked REDACTEDto tell me what happened
in his own words.

REDACTED said that, "Awhile" ago, he and his family
went camping with a church group. One night they
were there, he asked suspect (he calls him Father
Pat) to come over to his bed to say his goodnight
prayers. After saying the prayers, suspect reached
down his pajama bottoms and began feeling his

"penis." He said he did it for about the time it
takes to count to 20. During the time the suspect
talked about "peace." FEPA°TED §id not say or do

anything during this time.
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I asked REDACTEDshy he waited to tell what happened.
He said that he was afraid that he (victim) would
be sent to jail. He also said that suspect has
never done anything like this to him before, nor
has he since. Suspect has not talked to victim
about what happened. REDACTED. 53jd he had felt bad
since it occurred, so he finally told his mother.
REDACTED said he could not give any further details.

I talked to Reoacrio] - "7, REDACTEDg mother. She
relayed the following:

On May 10 and 11, 1980, she and her family went on
a religious retreat at Camp Yolijwa in the San
Bernardino Mountains. They went with Father
Patrick Roemer and other members of St. Paschal's
congregation, Thousand Oaks. She said that after
they returned, REDACTED no longer wanted to go to
church. He seemed to have a dramatic change in
attitude toward church. )

She said that REDACTED told her about the incident on
December 25, 1980. She waited to report it because
they were out of town. She said their family is
very close to Father Roemer and she reported it in
hopes he would receive help.

On January 28, 1981, Detective Tom Odle of the Ventura

County Sheriff's Department reported an interview with

REDACTED

~REDACTED

At the request of Lt. REDACTED I interviewed
above victim at his home at REDACTED in
Newbury Park. The victim stated that he and his
father had gone to a weekend retreat with Father
Roemer from St. Paschal's Church. The victim, nor
his father, could remember exactly when the trip
took place, possibly in late April or May of. 1980.
The victim stated he was in his pajamas at approx-
imately 2000 hours when Father Roemer started
talking to him about the church and God. During
the conversation, Father Roemer touched the victim
in the groin area. According to victim, Father
Roemer then removed his hand and nothing more
happened. The victim's father was asleep in
another bunk in the room at the time it happened.

I asked victim's mother if she desired criminal
proceedings and she stated she was only interested
in seeing that Father Roemer received help for his
problem. -
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The above information was relayed to Lt. McKinley.
On January 5, 1981, Lt. Braden McKinley of the Ventura
County Sheriff's Officé filed the following report regarding
action taken by him in the matter involving REDACTED
Lt. McKinley reportgd:

On Monday, 29 December 80, Lt. REDACTED telephoned
me and advised me of information contained in
original report. On Tuesday, 30 December 80, I
contacted Father REPACTED =~ , Sacred Heart
Church, for advice on how to best handle the
situation, administratively.

On Friday, 2 January 81, I telephoned Mrs. REDACTED
mother of victim and arranged for Det. ™ to
further interview victim on that date.

Mrs. REDACTED told me that she and her son had
spoken to Father R, Father Roemer's superior,
and informed him of the incident, who assured them
the incident would be thoroughly handled. Det.
REDACTED; evaluation of the victim was that he was
probably truthful about the incident.

As the incident occurred more than seven months

ago in another jurisdiction (San Berdo) and a copy
of the report had been sent to SBSO for statistical
purposes and victim and parents desire no formal
prosecution and they have brought the incident to
the superior of suspect, presumably competent
authority, no further action is warranted by this
department. Case closed.

'On February 4, 1981, District Attorney Investigator

Pete Smart interviewed Mrs. REDACTED and her son,

REDACTED  Ipvestigator Smart reported:

On February 4, 1981 at approximately 11 a.m., I
interviewed REDACTED " and her son, REDACTED

at the Ventura County Sheriff's East Valley Station.
Deputy District Attorney REDACTED was present
during the interview.

REDACTED jg g 7-year-old male. He is a 2nd grade

student at Bannon Elementary School in Newbury
Park.

171177
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Mrs. REDACTED related the following information:

I first met Father Roemer about three years ago at
a CCD teachers' class at St. Paschal's Church in
Thousand Oaks. At that time, I was attending a
Catholic church in Newbury Park. About a year
later I started attending St. Paschal's Church
because of Father Roemer. He was very friendly,
maybe even overly friendly, but I liked him very
much.

On May 10 and 11, 1980, our family attended a
family retreat in San Bernardino. We stayed in
barrack—-type houses. The men occupied one and the
women were housed in the other. Sleeping facilities
consisted of bunk-type beds, similar to military
style. We stayed at the camp for two days and

then returned home.

I was not aware of any unusual appearance or
incident while attending the retreat. However, on
December 27, 1980, REDACTED related an incident
involving Father Roemer that occurred at the
retreat. REDACTED, gaid that Father Roemer had rubbed
his stomach and his genitals while he was in bed
and had called Father Roemer to help him say his
prayers.

The incident was reported to the Sheriff's Office.
I also reported the incident to Father REDACTED who
is the pastor at St. Paschal's Church. Father

REDACTED assured me the matter would be dealt with.
Therefore, we decided not to pursue criminal
prosecution. I have not received any feedback
from Father REDACTED as to what action was taken
regarding this incident if, in fact, anything had
been done whatsoever.

REDACTED; was then asked a series of questions regarding
the incident that occurred at this retreat. He
related the following information:

We got there (church camp) at about 9:30 or 10
p.m.  We had a snack and then went to bed. We
were sleeping with our clothes on in sleeping bags
on bunk beds. My Dad was sleeping in a bunk
across from me on the other side of the room. The
lights were all turned off, except for the one in
the bathroom. :

I called Father Roemer and asked him a question.
He came over and knelt down beside my bed. He was
still dressed at that time. I asked Father Roemer
a question. He started to answer the question and
at the same time stuck his hand under my pants.

~26.
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He held onto my penis and moved his fingers. His
fingers were wrapped around my penis and he moved
the lower fingers while holding it.  REDACTED demon-
strated with the use of a soda bottle that he had
been drinking from.) He held onto my penis for
about 60 seconds. He did not say anything about
it. I did not say anything about it because I was
"too scared to tell him to stop." He was patting
me on the head at the same time he was holding

my penis. .

After about 60 seconds, Father Roemer said goodnight
and left. I saw him go into the bathroom. After
Father Rpoemer left, I laid there for .about a .

half hour because I could not go to sleep. "I had
nlghtmares about Father Roemer dying because he

did sin.'

- The next morning someone said that I fell out of

bed and Father Roemer picked me up and put me back
in bed. I do not remember anything about that.

I thought about what Father Roemer had done to me,
but I did not tell my Dad because I was too scared

ARSIt hi K SV onamwosid be lieve™ me ..

—T Ly e s

I saw Father Roemer that day, but only with my Mom

-and Dad. ©Nothing else happened while we were at

the camp. I saw Father Roemer at church thereafter,
but he never did anything like that to me again.
He always hugged and kissed me, but that is all.

On February 6, 1981, District Attorney Investigator

REDACTED

PNADNTIT

talked with Mrs. [REDACTED by telephone.

Investigatoxr REDACTED yreported:

On February 6, 1981 at approximately 1 p.m., I
telephoned Mrs. REDACTED = regarding an incident
involving her son, REDACTED,

Mrs. REDACTED stated she talked to Father O'Ryan on
December 27, 1980 and again on January 30, 1981
regarding the Father Roemer incident involving her
son, REDACTED

Mrs. REDACTED stated that Father O'Ryan appeared to

be grateful that the matter had been brought to

his attention. He assured her that the situation
would be thoroughly looked into and something

would be done about it. He gave the analogy that

the situation "is like having a splinter in your
thumb, if something isn't done about it, it continues
to get worse."

5544
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Mrs. REDACTED stated that Father O'Ryan has never
discussed the matter with her since that time.
Therefore, she is not aware of any action taken by
Father O'Ryan, if, in fact, any had been taken.

On February 10, 1981, District Attorney Investigator

REDACTED

telephoned Father Colm O'Ryan, Pastor of St.

Paschal's Church in Thousand Oaks. Investigator Smart

‘reported:

/1077
/7777
/7717
/7177
/7777
/7777

On February 10, 1981 at approximately 7:50 a.m., I
called Father O'Pyan regarding a scheduled appolntment
for an interview that he had cancelled.

Father O'Ryan stated he had consulted with legal
counsel who had advised him not to discuss the
case involving Father Roemer with. the District
Attorney. Therefore, he felt he should follow
that advice.

I asked Father O'Ryan if he had been advised by
defense attorney, REDACTED @~ . Father O'Ryan

said he had not. He stated he had been advised by
a local legal counsel in the communlty and refused .
to identify that person.

I informed Father O'Ryan it was essential that we

talk with him regarding Father Roemer since he is
Father Roemer's supervisor and obviously knowledgeable
about the allegations involving Father Roemer. I

told Father O'Ryan he would receive a subpoena in

the near future. Therefore, he would be required

to appear as a witness, without the benefit of
discussing the facts of the case with the District
Attorney.

Father O'Ryan stated he would recontact hig
legal advisor and let me know if and when he
would allow an interview.

5545
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ADDITIONAL VICTIMS

A. REDACTED

On January 27, l9él, Detective McIlvain interviewed
REDACTED 14 years, DOB: REDACTED , REDACTED
Thousand Oaks, REDACTED _

Detective REDACTED vreported:

Above victim interviewed on tape. He was brought
in by parents, 0 and REDACTED . approx-
imately 2010 hours, EVSO.

He said that the suspect never did anything to
him. A couple of times he went on overnight trips
with suspect to a ranch in Fillmore. On the first
trip, he was one of six boys taken by suspect. He
didn’'t really know the other five, but recalls one
boy's name was REPACTED. On the second trip, he was
one of five boys. His friend and neighbor. REDACTED
REDACTED Thousand Oaks, REDACTED
went alsc. He cannot remember who else went. (He
and his parents could not recall the dates.) They
all slept in sleeping bags on the floor in the
living room. The suspect had tickled his chest
and stomach area, but nothing else. After talking
with victim REDACTED I asked his parents if they
would check to see if they could identify dates of
Fillmore trips. One trip was during school year,
prior to summer 1980. Approximately 2100 hours, I
received a call from Mrs. REDACTED She
advised that the REDACTED were mistaken. Her
son,REPACTED, had never gone on any trip with suspect,
She also said she had talked with her son and the
suspect had never done anythlng to him. She
seemed upset,

On February 5, 1981, District Attorney Investigator
Pete Smart interviewed REDACTED . Investigator
Smart reported:

On February 5, 1981 at approximately 9:40 a.m., I
interviewed REDACTED in the presence of both of his
parents at the District Attorney's Office. Deputy
District Attorney REDACTED _ -~ was present and
participated in the interview.

'REDACTED is a 9th grade student at Newbury Park High
School. He is Catholic and attends St. Paschal's
Church and CCD classes. He has known Father

5546
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Roemer since he (Roemer) came to St. Paschal's
parish and is very fond of him. REDACTED is also
active in the St. Paschal's youth program. He has
socialized with Father Roemer on several occasions.
He has attended movies and has gone on overnight
outings with him to Father Roemer's parents' ranch
in Fillmore. He has never been alone with Father
Roemer on any of these social outings.

REDACTED thinks Father Roemer is a very affectionate
person. Father Roemer has hugged him and kissed
him on the forehead many times. Rrebicted c¢laims he
has never gone into the teachers' lounge with
Father Roemer. However, he has gone into his
office and has been shown pictures in a book.
While looking at the pictures, they were sitting
side~-by-side and Father Roemer had his arm around
him.

On one occasion, REDACTED invited Father Roemer to
his home for a swimming party. This occurred in
early-August 1980. REDACTED 7

and REDACTED were also present. Mr. & Mrs,
REDACTED were not at home; however, were aware oOf
the party and gave their approval.

During the course. of the party, Father Roemer
"tickled" REDACTED in «&he rib area. REDACTED genjes
that Father Roemer had ever rubbed his stomach
and/or chest,

REDACTED has also gone to the movies and on overnight
outings to Father Roemer's ranch in Fillmore. At
the movie, Father Roemer would sit between REDACTED
and one of the other boys who were present. Father
Roemer would put his arm around him and occasionally
tickle his knee. He did not attempt to rub his
back or other parts of his body.

REDACTED and ‘several boys were invited by Father
Roemer to spend the night at his parents' ranch in
Fillmore. They arrived at the ranch at approx-
imately 4:30 or 5 p.m. They went for a walk, ate,
and then sat around the living room telling ghost
stories. Father Roemer had his arm around someone
all of the time.

At approximately 10 or 11 p.m., they decided to
turn in for the night. They all slept in sleeping
bags on the floor, except Father Roemer. He slept
on the couch. Everyone slept in pajamas. They
changed into their pajamas in the bedroom, out of
the presence of Father Roemer and each other.

-29- 5547
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REDACTED denied that Father Roemer had touched or
rubbed him while they were at the ranch. He did
not observe Father Roemer touching or rubbing any
of the others present. There were no unusual or
remarkable occurrences while at the ranch. The
following morning they got up around 8 a.m. and
returned home.

REDACTED said that Father Roemer is a very affectionate
person and has hugged him, kissed him on the
forehead and tickled him. However, he has not
attempted to rub his stomach or chest. REDACTED
said that Fathexr REDACTED is also affectionate, but
he doesn't tickle. REDACTED denies being aware of
Father Roemer shaking or shivering during any of
the aforementioned contacts with him.

B. REDACTED

‘Detective Kelli McIlvain of the Ventura County Sheriff's

Department interviewed REDACTED , 14 years, DOB:

repacTep, REDACTED Thousand Oaks, REDACTED .Detective

McIlvain reported:

Above victim interviewed in presencé of his father,
REDACTED - in EVSO on tape.

He related the suspect had never done anything to
him. He did go on an overnight trip to the ranch
once. Neither he nor his father could recall the
date. They did sleep in sleeping bags on the
living room floor and the suspect slept next to
him in a sleeping bag, but he could not recall
suspect touching him.

C. REDACTED

On January 27, 1981, Sergeant Jack Eughes of the Ventura

County Sheriff's Department interviewed REDACTED

14 years, REDACTED , REDACTED Thousand Oaks,

REDACTED

/7777

Sergeant Hughes reported:

REDACTED interview 1/27/81, 1915 hours. I
recorded the interview with ™™ with his father
and mother present.

‘N
n
£
20
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D.

He told me he went to San Diego with Father

Roemer the Friday after Christmas. They left on
December 26, and stayed five days and four nights
at the Holiday Inn in San Diego, Room 1003. He
said two other boys went along, REDACTED and REDACTED
(unknown last name). They stayed in a single room
which had two double beds. The first night, the
night of December 26, 1980, he slept with Father
Roemer. FREPACTED glept on the floor and REDACTED

slept in the other bed alone. He only slept the
one night in the same bed with Father Roemer. He
said he did not know if anything had happened as
far as Father Roemer touching him anywhere. He

is a sound sleeper, which his mother confirmed.
His mother said that ™= is very hard to wake up.
There was no reason he did not sleep in the same
bed as Father Roemer. He just fell asleep on the
floor watching TV. He told me he is fond of
Father Roemer, but would tell me if he remembered
anything happening.

REDACTED

Deputy William Montijo of the Ventura Sheriff's Department,

on February 12, 1981, &attempted to interview REDACTED

and made the following repért:

At approx. 1930 hours, I drove to REDACTED

Drive, T. Oaks, in an effort to interview

REDACTED i a victim in this investigation.
REDACTED____ ___ . ... _, victim's step-~-father, met me
outside of the house and I explained my purpose.
reppce .o told me his son was not home, that he was
in L.A. and would be returning the following day
some time around 6 p.m. I explained to REDACTED
that it was important I obtain a stmt, from
victim. REDACTED related he had talked with his

son about Father Roemer and he told me his son
told him nothing had happened. I made an appoint-
ment to attempt contact with victim btwn. 1900-2100
hours on 2/13/81.

2/13/81:

At approx. 1930 hours, I drove to the REDACTED
residence and again was met by REDACTED, his wife,

and two other adults outside of the residence.

REDACTED related his son had not yet returned from
L.A. I again told REDACTED jt was important we

spoke with his son. 1 told REDACTEDwe could contact
his son at Colina School or at a later time. REDACTED
questioned me regarding the case. I told REDACTED

5549
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On

that the "S" had admitted touching his sor.

REDACTED asked me if gquestioning his son could
wait until his court appearance. I explained

it was necessary to interview his son prior to
court. I asked REDACTED if his son was home and

he just did not want me to talk to him. He said
that his son was not home. REDACTED seemed to be
evasive about his son's whereabouts and I felt his
son was possibly in the residence. I was of the
impression by REPACTED. _~  conduct that he really did
not want his son involved with Roemer's case and
was sympathetic towards his plight.

No further effort to interview REDACTED by this
officer.

'E. REDACTED

February 2, 1981, Detectlve Kelli McIlvaln of the

Ventura cOunty Sherlff S Offlce submitted the fOllOWlng

report:

This date I talked with REDACTED

Director, of Special Education and Special SérV1ces,
Conejo Valley Unified School District, 1400 East
Janss Road, Thousand Oaks, REDACTED

He related in late October or early November 1980,
a previous student, REDACTED -~ =~ . DOB: ReDactEp 77|
told his mother that suspect, after a church-
related class, had rubbed his stomach and chest.
The suspect shook all over during this action.
Mrs. REDACTED toldrexcreo_ ' 1 (Acacia School),
REDACTED. teacher at the time. Mrs. REDACTED ) was
advised to phone the Ventura Sheriff's Department
with this info.

The possible victim now lives at REDACTED _
Road, Moorpark, REDACTED , and attends Poindexter
School.

Approximately 1600 hours, this date, Sgt. REDACTED
REDACTED and I attempted to contact victim at his
residence. Sgt. REDACTED tadlked withREDACTED
(victim's Dad) who said he would have his wife
contact us if she had any information.

On February 17, 1981, Detective Kelli McIlvain, Ventura

County Sheriff's Department, interviewed REDACTED - REDACTED
Street, Thousand Oaks, NEDACTED Mrs. REDACTED 5 a special
; 5550
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education teacher at Acacia School, 55 Norman Avenue, Thousand

Oaks, REDACTED

Detective McIlvain reported:

Mrs REDACTED related that in September 1980, Mrs,
REDACTED mother of student FEACD, told her the
following: Father Roemer, after either CCD or
class or altar boy class, had put his hand inside
REDACTED shirt and stroked his stomach. While doing
this, Father Roemer began to tremble all over.

Mrs. REDACTED thinks this occurrence was in June of
1980. After learning of this in September, she
immediately gave the information to her supervisor,
REDACTED , and then to Dr. REDACTED Director of
Special Education of Conejo Valley Unified School
.District: ~ (Prior to REDACTED_ ) At a later
date, she gave the information to REDACTED

She recalls she went to REDACTED because Father
Roemer was on Acacia School campus talking and
visiting with students about once a week. It was
Father Roemer's practice for at least school year
79-80 and 80-81 (to time of arrest) to come to
Acacia School during the lunch hour on Mondays.

REDACTED knew of no formal purpose/reason for
his visits. She recalls that after her discussion
withREDACTED , Father Roemer quit coming to

her class table in the cafeteria as he had done in
the past. He stopped visiting as much with REDACTED
REDACTED__ _  REDACTED ,said that another student of
hers, REDACTED =~ :, 11 or 12 years, had told her
that Father Roemer was his "favorite rabbi" because
Father Roemer had kissed him -on the cheek. REDACTED
later told her that Father Roemer had invited him
to his home. RrepacTeED -~ ~ does not think RepacTep
vigsited Father Roemer at his residence because the
newspaper article of his arrest was printed shortly
after her talk with Repacted .

She learned that F4ather Roemer was often on Glenwood
Elementary School campus and had filled out some
sort of on-campus application for Redwood School.

REDACTED _____._ did not know if he had ever filled out
any similar application for Acacia School in the
past. 5She knew of no other person who was routinely
on Acacia campus without a formal purpose.

WHEREFORE, The People of the State of California
respectfully submit this Statement of Facts as proof of the

factual basis of the pleas of nolo contendere by Donald Patrick
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jo

Roemer to three counts of violation of section 288(a) of the

Penal Code (Counts I,

DATED:

RCALA 007801

11, and III of the Information).

Respectfully submitted,

MICHAEL D. BRADBURY, District Attorney
County of Ventura, State of California

By

JOSEPH E. TAYLOR, JR.
Deputy District Attorney
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INTERVIEW OF DONALD P. ROEMER BY KELLI MC ILVAIN,

DR
KM = Kelli McIlvain

I

Donald Roemer

{unintelligible)

KM: And your date of birth.

DR: _ 17-44.

KM: And your resi@ence address?

pr: REDACTED

KM: Do you have your own phone there?

DR: Yes. Well, there's-a

KM: Okay. Is the house phone kinda like your work phone?

DR: That's a work phoné. ’

KM: And what's your -~

pr: REDACTED

KM: I'd like to talk to you about the information I have
to read you your rights. Because at this point you are
a suspect in the crime of child molest. Okay?

DR: _ Okay.

KM: You understand that you're suspécted of committing the
crime of child molest. Do you understand? .

DR: Uh-huh.

KM: You have the right to remain silent. Do you understand?

DR:. Uh-huh.

KM: If you give up that right, anything you say can and will

be used against you in a court of law. Do you understand?

You have the right to talk to a lawyer and have him

EXHEIBIT "A" 5554
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DR:

- KM:

DR:

KM:

DR:

DR:

KM:

DR:

KM:
DR:
KM:
DR:
KM:
DR:

KM:

you understand?

If you cannot afford to hire a lawyer, one will be
appointed to represent you before any questioning at no

cost to you if you wish one. Do you understand?

Do you understand all these rights that I've explained
to you? Do you have any questions about these rights?

No, I don't think so.

Having these rights in mind, do you wish to give up these

rights and talk to me about the charges against you?
I'd rather talk to you.

You w?uldl

Uh-huh

Okay. Do you know a boy by the name of REDACTED
Yes.

Did you see REDACTED Today?

Yes, I saw him today.

What time did you see him? .
Saw him when he got there for his religious instruction
class. I forget the exact, probably about 3:20 to 3:25.
What did you say to REDACTED

What did I say to him?

Uh-huh.

I asked him--I'm just going to tell you.

Okay.

I have no problemn.

Okay.
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DR:

DR:

4

DR:

No problem. Because, well -- it, it is a problem, it isn't -+

maybe it's the best way for it to come out.

Uh~-huh.

I mean, I've dealt with it before on a spiritual basis

and it never works and I am having a problem, not

that I'm going around molesting children and

stuff like that. I'll just tell you exactly what happened,
probably exactly what he said.

Okay..

Can I ask you what he said?

He said that ah you asked him to come into an office and

~look at some pictues --

Yeah. My year book.

Okay.

My year book.

Your year book pictures and he said that you had him sit
on your lap.

Uh~-huh.

Is that right?

And I had him stand up.

And you ha& him stand up? Wheré did you have him stand up?
Just right in front of me. I mean, not expose himself, I,
I touched him.

Did you touch his penis?

Yeah.

pid you -~

Not all the way, but I --

Did you stroke his penis?

-3~ ' 5556
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DR:

M:

DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

RCALA 007806

Well, kinda, just kinda back and forth, but I never really
grabbed it of touched it all the way.

pid, did you dd this while he was sitting Sn your lap?

No, while he was standing.

What did you say to him when you were doing this?

Well, I started out by stroking his stomach and asking

him if that felt good --

Uﬂ-huh‘

-- and I he said yes and I just went further. He didn't
say anything but yes and he was paging through the book.
This was when he was standing up?

Well, yeah, he was, he was sitting in my lap first and then '
I asked him to stand up and =--

Okay. So then you ah, put your hand under his shirt and
stroked hié stomach-~

At first.

-~at first, and then did you--was he sitting on your lap
when you were stroking his penis?

I think I did it first when he was, when he was standing’
up and when he sat down again I did it for a short time,
just a few seconds and that was it.

So you, you had him sit down, stand up, sit down, is.that
right?

Well, when he first came in he stood up, but then he sat down
in my lap, loocked at the pictures. That's when I started
it-—-

Uh~huh.

He stood up, then he sat down.

5557
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DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

Dﬁ:

DR:

Okay. Did you tell him to stand up?

Yeah.

Why did you tell him to stand up?

So it would be easier or me to get my hand down there.
How long do you think, how long do you think this whole
incident took?

About a minute and a half, two minutes. It really wasn't
long.

Ah,

I know this is hard for you; it's hard for me.

I'm sure it is, Father. Have you already told Father

REDACTED is it?

‘Father REDACTED really isn't the pastor anymore. Father
REDACTED, ig, -

Have you already told Father REDACTED

I will. | 7

How did FatherREDACTED already know about -it when I called?
About what?

About ah, a 7-year-old, a young boy making an a0cusatipn,
dq you know?

Father REDACTED knew about it?
Yeah. I called and talked with you, and you must have
got my message because you--

Oh, I, I got your message.

And the Father asked me is this concerning a young boy
and I said that I only would talk with you. |

It could be that the parents had called and talked to him.

No, they didn't. I've already talked with them. Maybe

5558
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DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

KM:

DR:

somebody else, or they talked Maybe--
How could he havg possibly known?
Somebody else must have called. This only happened today.
Yes.
Is it alright if I have a cigarette?
Sure.
Okay, they have another boy who's name is REDACTED
Yes.
He tbld me something that happened during confession. -
Would you know what that would be?
Uh-ﬁuh.
What was that then?
He came in and sat on my lap for confession, I put my
hand under his shirt. I didn't, you know, molest him or
anything like that.
When ah, when-REDACTED was in your office, did you kiss hi
on the ear?
Can't remember.
That's the truth, I don't--
You don't remember?
I doﬁ't remember.
Do you think you could have?
1 could have.
He also said that when vou were stroking his penis and he
was sitting on your lap, you were shaking.
Uh-huh.
Is that true?

Yes.
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KM:

DR:

DR:

DR:

REDACTED was in confession and you had him sit

When ah, when
on your lap, and you rubbed his chest, did you kiss him
on the ear?

I don't think so. Did he say that I did?

Yeah.

If he did, then it was probably right. I don't

Have you, you were saying you've been dealing with this

spiritually--

And psychologically

And psychologically.

There'sla priest in Santa Barbara that I go to, used to
go to on a regular basis, but I haven't seen him in about
4 or 5 months.

Has anything like this ha--have you ever done anything
like this in the past?

I'Qe come close to it, yeah.

Am I going to find out about other victims besides,

It has happened before, yes.

It has?

Has it happened before, while in Thousand Oaks at this
particular church? How long have you been at this church?
For 3 years. Not Quite 3, it'1ll be 3 years this June.

And where were you assigned previously?

Santa Barbara.

Santa Barbara.

Never happened there.
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DR:

DR:

Have you ever been arrested for anything prior to this?
No.

How long have you been a Father?

11 years.

11 years.

Please be patient. This is painful.

I know and I appreciate how hard it must be. Nobody, I'm
sure, but you, can know how terribly hard it is.

Last year I got the, because of interest in working with
kids .and it's not juét motivated by the problem, last year
I got the honérary service award from the National PTA for
working with kids. Wwhat a farce now --

Can vou give me an estimate of how many times in the past
this has happened, fondling the genitals?

I don't know. Two, two times before.

And how lorng ago has this been?

It's been within this year.

This year? All, January of this year?

I don't think January.

19817

Yeah.

It's been since Christmas?

Well, there was one occasion, right after -- I'm not trying
to elude you. I'm just, I don't really know when exactly
it was.

Ah, other than fondling with your hand -- the other two
incidents, was there any type of sexual activity?

No.

5561

RCALA 00781

CCl 002646



-3

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

0 3 AN W a

KM:

DR:

DR:
KM:

DR:

RCALA 007811

Okay. Have you had very many boys sit on your lap during
confession and rub their chests?

Besides REDACTED prother, I don't know --

Do you think that's appropriate behavior, Father?

No, I know it's not appropriate. I, I-~

I understand that you realize what you did was

wrong, but I've got the feeling, from what you said before, -
No, I don't, I'm not trying to cover up or anything ——
It's not as overt as what happened with REDACTED but --
Yeah.

-- but it's still inappropriate--

Yeah, it most certainly is. I have not nearly enough
sought out, I think, enough pshchological help for the
problem I havé. {pause) Like, even after it happened, I
think.I knew, I really did know --

You knew what?

That I was | I just felt it, I
mean, it's not like I haven't told anybody before.

Have you told people before?

Not people, but this priest that's up in Santa Barbara.
Yeah. But you've--have yoﬁ told anyone else?

No.v

Do you know the names of the other two boys?

Ah -- there is one, well there's one kid that sat on my
lap in confession and I did it -~ REDACTED

And how long ago do you think that was?

Not long, I think it was two weeks ago.

You know how to spell it?
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Dr: REDACTED

KM:
DR:
KM:

DR:

KM:

DR:

DR:

DR:

How old is REDACTED

I think REDACTED is 7-1/2.

Was he already going to confession?

I think he made his first one, but I didn't do it in
confession.

When did it happen?

That was ih, in that same room—-it's.not my office, it's
the teachers' lounge. That is in the center of tﬁe school.
Now would that have been the 12th, Monday the 12th? It
would be two weeks ago today.

I think, I think that would be

Was, is he going to CCD? Wouldn't that be about the same
thing?
It was Monday. You're just talking about in general, not
genital?
You didn't rub his genitals that time?
No. I didn't rub his at all.
did you rub his stomach?

Yes. And his chest.

touch his skin --
Uh-huh.
Did you show him your year book that time?
No.
How long did this--~ah, how long was it?
About 2 minutes.
Was this about 3£30?

Ah, around 3:30.
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And besides REDACTED the other incident?

One other --— REDACTED . He's a 6th grader. Band that
was the same day‘—e I don't think that was on the same
day. I can't remember exactly when that happened, I think
it was last week, last Monday. He spells it REDACTED
Fe's in 6th grade, so he's 11 or 122

Uh-huh.

And you think this was last Monday?

Uh~huh.
. REDACTED . :
Which be the same day went to confession and this
happened.
Ah,lmmmw, ah FPA°TD yent to confession -- Okay, when he went

to confession was not on a Monday, it was his day for CCD.
Yes it is, he comes--he was sick today. So, it was the
same-~it was the same, think it was--the same day.

He was sick today?

Yeah. His brother was no£ there.

Okay. 8So, so it was on the same day with REDACTED pid
this happen in the confessional?

No.

Where did it happen?

In the room.

In the, ah, the same room we were talking about previously?
Yes.

Did you have the 6th grader sit on your lap?

No. He sat in a chair next to me.

And this wasn't during confession?

No.
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DR:

KM:

DR:

How did you have him come into the office?

As soon as he got there. It was previous--confess~-the

confession time wasn't Saturday. It was, it was a special

time that Father REDACTED and I have the penance service
and they can go to confession if they want. So, that was

after 4 o'clock. I don't know the precise time, but this

. is before CCD. It starts at 3:30.

REDACTED

REDACTED

Well, was he in that office for a pfepenance conference?
No.

What was he in the office for?

I asked him to come in there.

Why did yoy, did you ask him to come in to look at
anything or for what reason?.

I jus—-~he's in a special class at schbol.

Uh-huh.

Not at our school, but at Acacia and I asked him to come
in to see how he was doing because I didn't see him at
lunch that day when I was there.

what did you say to him, while you were rubbing his chest?
I just asked him how things were going, just had like a
general conversation.

You were jus--and you were rubbing his chest while you
were having a general conversation?

Uh-huh, yes.

Well, did he seem alarmed?

No. You're asking me for a fact,

5565
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KM: Yeah. Yeah, I know.

KM: Well, that's right.

DR: I know what I'm doing is -- wrong.

XM: I'm just trying‘to gee~—you're sitting side-by-side-=-
DR: And I reached over like this.

{(pause)

_KM: Rubbing his chest.

DR: Yeah.

KM: Did you have an erection when you were doing this?

DR: Yes.

KM: Did you have an erection when you were doing this to ah,
REDACTED

DR: Yes.

KM: Did ‘'vou ejaculate?

DR: Ah, yes. .

KM: Did you ejaculate while rubbing the chest?

DR: Ah, I can't remember.

KM: Okay. Do you remember if you ejaculated after rubbing
REDACTED"V

DR: -Ah, today you mean?

KM: No ™ wasn't -- today.

DR: Oh, that's right, ah no. That was different.

KM: But you had an erection when, you -- withREDACTED

DR: Uh-huh. |

KM: And you had an erection when you were with REDACTED

(pause)

DR: Yes.
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DR:

DR:

DR:

DR:

{

Have you ever done anything like this with any little
girls?
No.

Well, it was 2 weeks ago withREDACTED, a week ago with

REDACTED and "™ and today with REDACTED Is there anything else,

Father, is there anything else that will come to light,
that you think you should talk about now?

Yeah.

What is that?

Everything I tell you has to go down?

It does, Father,.

Probably be made public too?

The ah--

You don't have to answer that.

The details of this, I won't make public. It will be
public information that you've been arrested.

What does that mean?

Well,‘whoever is arrested —-- that's public information,
just point of fact =-- that's what it is, public information,
but I won't be talking to the press, myself, about
details of the case. And I know that that is very
frightening from your position right now. But the real
point is this activity is wrong -- it's gotta be stopped.
That's the important part.

Right.A

I understand. I -- but, like how it's stopped --

Yeah. Important too.
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DR:

DR:

KM:

‘DR:

DR:

What, what kind of help can I get, if any at all?
What kind of psychiatric help?

Is that part of the procedure?

It is part of the procedure, you will be ah, evaluated

by psychiatrists and I, I really don't know what kind
of help they will give you. I know it is essential you're

motivated to be helped.

Yeah. There's no doubt about it, it's kind of like trying
and trying and trying not to get involved in that, failing
over and over again and not knowing what to do.

Fighting it and fighting it. ‘

Fighting it and not knowing how to handle it anymore.
Fooling yourself that the more you go and talk to a
spiritual leader it's gonna do, and letting it go, yoﬁ
know?

There are special psychiatrists for this kind of problem
that specialize in this area. Ah, I don't, I can't tell
you what, what the courts will do about this. I can't.
say no, they'll just put you, yéu know, in a psychié£ric
program, I really can't tell you, cause I don't know Qhat
the sentencing will be.

Can I just ask yoﬁ some gquestions? I mean just --

Sure, go ahead.

It'll obviously be all over town. I mean, just tell me,

: I think that the people in your church have a great

respect for all the work you've done and I think that
from investigations in the past, you will have some
friends that will stick by you and will help you

through this time and ah, I've already heard that

2]
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DR:

KM

RCALA 00781;

you have done excellent work with the youth in tﬁe church.
That's all shot.

Well, people understand that, if the work was done, it was
accomplished and you've done it, so I wouldn't say it's
all shot. People that care about you are going to

be most concerned of handle the whole thing.. We both
know, there are times when it takes a great deal more courage
to tell the truth tﬁan it does to lie.

I know it. I know.

People make mistakes.

I'm gonna trust . maybe it's fof the best.

Where do I go from here?

Well, I'm going to have to arrest you.

Fine. I mean, like do all the rest of those people have
to be contacted?

They should be contacted. They will be contacted, Father.

REDACTED
The parents of REDACTED and

are very upset, naturally,
but they aléo expressed a lot of concern about what would
happen to you. |

That's great.

Is there anything else that I'm going to find ocut?

Yeah. |

Okay
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@/\fa VENTURA COUNTY MUNICIPAL COURT
: /;7 A STATE OF CALIFORNIA

//I/6 _HALL OF JQUSTICE Department

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
PLAINTIFF, No.
Vs,
DONALD PATRICK ROEMER, COMPLAINT
X FELONY
. - ] MISDEMEANOR
- DEFENDANT—. , . (Sect. 17bP.C.)
COUNT I
K. Mcllvain , being firsi duly sworn, says that
DONALD PATRICK ROEMER
committed the crime of violation of —_ section 288(a) of the Penal Code

a (fetony), (i¥dkdaXdr), in that on or about &anuary 26, 1981 - e -

in Ventura County, California, he did willfully, unlawfully, and lewdly commit a lewd and
Tascivious act upon and with the body and certain parts and members thereof
/o f REDACTED . » @ child under the age of fourteen years, with the
intent of arousing, appealing to, and gratifying the lust, passions, and
sexual desires of the said defendant and the said child.

COUNT I1I : -

Said complainant further accuses DONALD PATRICK ROEMER of committing the
crime of violation of section 288(a) of the Penal Code, a felony, in that on
or about January 19, 1981, in Ventura County, California, he did willfully,
unlawfully, and lewdly commit a lewd and lascivious act upon and with the body
and certain parts and members thereof of REDACTED s @ ¢child under
the age of fourteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, and.

gratifying the lust, passions, and sexual desires of the said defendant and
the said chiild. '
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COUNT III . "

Said complainant further accuses DONALD PATRICK ROEMER of committing the
crime of violation of section 288(a) of the Penal Code, a felony, in that on
or about January 19, 1981, in Ventura County, California, he did w111fu11y,
unlawfully, and 1ewd]y comm1t a lewd and lascivious act upon and with the body
and certain parts and members thereof of REDACTED s @ child under the
age of fourteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, and
gratifying the lust, passions, and sexual desires of the said defendant and
the said child. ' ' '

COUNT TV

Said complainant further accuses DONALD PATRICK ROEMER of committing the
crime of violation of section 288(a) of the Penal Code, a felony, in that on
or about January 12, 1981, in Ventura County, California, he did wilifully, ,
untawfully, and lewdly commit a lewd and lascivious act upon and with the body
and certain parts and members thereof of REDACTED a.child under
the age of fourteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, and
gratifying the lust, passions, and sexual desires of the said defendant and
the said child. :

COUNT V

Said complainant further accuses DONALD PATRICK ROEMER of committing the
crime of violation of section 288(a) of the Penal Code, a felony, in that on
or about November 29, 1980, in Ventura County, California, he did willfully,
unlawfully, and lewdly commit a lewd and lascivious act upon and with the body
and certain parts and members thereof .ofREDACTED a child under the age
of fourteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, and gratifying
the lust, passions, and sexual desires of the said defendant and -the said
child.

COUNT VI

Said complainant further accuses DONALD PATRICK ROEMER of committing the
crime of violation of section 288(a) of the Penal Code, a felony, in that on
and between January 1, 1980 and June 30, 1980, in Ventura County, California,
he did willfully, un]awfu11y, and 1ewd1y comm1t a lewd and lascivious act upon
and with the body and certain parts and members thereof ofREDACTED
a child under the age of fourteen years, with the intent of arousing, appeallnc

to, and gratifying the lust, passions, and sexual desires of the said defendant
and the said child, :

COUNT VII
Said -complainant further accuses DONALD PATRICK ROEMER of committing the
crime of violation of section 647a of the Penal Code, a misdemeanor, in that

on and between June 1, 1980 and July 31, 19806, in Ventura County, California,

he did willfully and unlawfully annoy and molest a child, REDACTED , under
the age of eighteen years.
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COUNT VIII

Sajd complainant further accuses DONALD PATRICK ROEMER of committing the
crime of violation of section 647a of the Penal Code, a misdemeanor, in that
on or about December .27, 1980, in San Diego County, California. he did
willfully and unlawfully annoy and molest a child, REDACTED . under
the age of eighteen years, and did commit acts and cause effects therof
constituting and requisite to the consummation of the said annoying and
molesting in Ventura County.

Said complainant further accuses DONALD PATRICK ROEMER of committing the
crime of violation of section 288(a) of the Penal Code, a felony, in that on
or about May 11, 1980, in San Bernardino County, California, he did willfully,
untawfully, and tewdly commit a lewd and lascivious act upon and with the body

Jand certain parts and members thereof of REDACTED , @ child under the age
of fourteen years, with the intent of arocusing, appealing to, and gratifying
the lust, passions, and sexual desires of the said defendant and the said 4
child, and did commit acts and cause effects-thereof constituting and requisit
to the consummation of the said lewd and lascivious act in Ventura County.

it recommended by

istrict Attorney:

OR

B7+1 14

COUNT IX

Hicer:

acation from

112-1015{1/74)

5596
‘ﬁ /s/ K. MCIH&?D_L > ) #OQRJ-:
§ C
) Subscribed and sworn to before me this 29th
day oy e January 1081
197__ /s/ Joseph E. Taylor, Jr. [—

1970 W%g%w -
Dapu istri t{opfsy, Vf'r- County
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PENAL CODE

16. In General

In a prosecution of defendant for burglary and
other crimes, evidence showing that defendant
raped the victim twice, sodomized her and com-
pelled_her several times to orally copulate him
over two-hour period was insufficient to support
the jury's finding that he inflicted *‘great bodily
injury” on the victim within the meaning of Pen.
Code, §461, which prescribes enhanced punish-

§ 288

ment for the intentional infliction of such injury.
Neither forcible rape, sodomy, nor oral copulation
can, in and of themselves, constitute great bodily
injury for the enhancement of punishment provi-
sion of burglary, and neither can the commission
of such offenses together, without any additional
physical manifestations or consequences, constitute
such injury. People v Caudillo (1978) 21 C3d 562,
146 Cal Rptr 859, 580 P2d 274.

§ 286.1. [Repealed by Stats 1975 ch 71 § 8.]

See § 286.

§ 286.5. [Sexually assaulting animal]

Any person who sexnally assaults any animal protected by Section 597f for
the purpose of arousing or gratifying the sexual desire of the person is guilty

of a misdemeanor.

Added Stats 1975 ch 71 §8.5.
21 Cal Jur 3d Criminal Law § 3335.

Review of Selected 1975 Code Legislation. 7 Pacific LI 366.

§ 287. [Penetration sufficient to complete the cri‘me]
Any sexual penetration, however slight, is sufficient to complete the crime of

sodomy.
Amended Stats 1975 ch 71 § 9.
Amendments:

1975 Amendment: Substituted “of sodomy” for “‘against nature”.

Witkin Crimes pp 494, 496.
21 Cal Jur 3d Criminal Law § 2331.

Review of Selected 1975 Code Legislation. 7 Pacific LJ 366.

A state statute prohibiting “crimes against na-
ture” is not unconstitutionally vague for failing to
give fair waming to a man convicted under it for
forcing a woman to submit to his acts of cunnilin-
gus, where the phrase “crime against nature” had
been considered by the courts of some states to
encompass acts of cunnilingus, the broad interpre-
tation of “crime against nature™ as including
forms of sexual aberration beyond those acts con-
stituting the common law offense of sodomy, as
opposed to the narrow interpretation of ‘“‘crime
against nature” being limited only to acts constitu-
ting sodomy at common law, was not itse!f uncon-

stitutionally vague, the state’s highest court, al-
though aot specifically holding that cunnilingus
fell within the statute, had given clear notice in its
decisions that the statute would receive the
broader of two plausible interpretations and would
be applied to acts of cunnilingus when such a case
arose, and there was no possibility of retroactive
lawmaking whereby a criminal statute, narrow and
precise on its face, would be expanded by judicial
construction to encompass acts clearly outside the
scope of the statute as written. Rose v Locke
(1975) 423 US 48, 46 L Ed 2d 185, 96 S Ct 243.

§ 288. [Crimes against children; Lewd or lascivious acts: Punishment]

I 2 Wwfd 8= 2

. Part 1 of this code upon or with the body, or any part or member thereof,

(a) Any person who shall willfully and lewdly commit any lewd or lascivi-
ous act including any of the acts constituting other crimes provided for in

of a child under the age of 14 years, with the intent of arousing, appealing
to, or gratifying the lust or passions or sexual desires of such person or of
such child, shall be guilty of a felony and shall be imprisoned in the state
prison for a term of three, five, or seven years.

[2 Pen Code) 121
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§ 647a CRIMES AND PUNISHMENT

SUGGESTED FORM

Allegation Charging Disorderly Conduct
[For general form of complaint, see form set out under § 740.]

_! bemg duly sworn, states on mformatxon and behcf that the defendant[S] did in

, County of _- or Judicial District, COunty
_' ], State of thforma, on or about __ 19_ —, commit a misdemeanor, tq ya
A violation of Section 647, subsec. % , of the Penal Code of the State of Califory
that __10 [he orshe orthey] . 1 [insert one of the following allegations}-

[Subd (a)] 1> did __® [solicit another to engage or engage] in lewd or
dissolute conduct, to wit: _M in 18 {a public place ora place open to the
public ora place exposed to public view], to wit: __18

[Subd (B)] ..V did _18 [solicit or engage in} an act of prostitution,
[Subd ()] __1® did accost other persons in ___ {a public place ora place open ;
to the public], to wit: _# , for the purpose of begging or soliciting alms. ’
[Subd (d)] 2 did loiter in or about a toilet open to the public, to wit: __2

the purpose of __4 fengaging in orsoliciting] a __ 2 [lewd or lasciviom.’
unlawful] act, to wit: __

for

[Subd (e)] 2 did __»8 [loiter or wander] upon __% [street or other
place] without apparent reason or business and refused to identify himself and to account fo;
his presence when requested to do so by a peace officer.
[Subd ()] was found in a public place, to wit: , under the influence of
32 [intoxicating liquor ora drug or toluene or any subsrance defined as a poison iy
Scbedule D of Section 4160 of tllc Business and Professions Code or any combination of the
foregoing]in such condition __ [that he was unable to exercise care for his own
safety or the safety of others or by reason of his being under the influence of _ ¥
(intoxicating liquor, efc.) % (interfered with or obstructed or prevented) the free use
of the __% (street orsidewalk or other public way)).

[Subd (g)] % - did 38 [loiter or prowl or wander] upon the private property
of another, to wit: _ % , in the nighttime, without visible or lawful business with the
1 [owner or occupant] thereof.

[Subd (h)] 4 did, while __42 [loitering or prowling or wandering] upon the
private property of another, to wit: __*3 , in the nighttime, peek in the __ %4

[door or window] of an inhabited __48 [building or structure] located thereon, withoyt
visible or lawful business with the __4¢ [owner or occupant] thereof.

[Subd ()] 4 did lodge in a __*® {building or structure or other place}, to wit:
_® , without the permission of __3° , the _8 [owner or person entitled
to the possession or person in control] thereof.

[For form of allegation charging prior convictions see form set out under § 644.]

§ 647a. [Annoying or molesting children]

Every person who annoys or molests any child under the age of 18 is
a vagrant and is punishable upon first conviction by a fine not
exceeding five hundred dollars ($500) or by imprisonment in the
county jail for not exceeding six months or by both such fine and
imprisonment and is punishable upon the second and each subsequent
conviction or upon the first conviction after a previous conviction
under Section 288 of this code by imprisonment in the state prison for
not less than one year,
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CONFIDENTIAL

27 Jan 81
Your Eminence:

On 26 January 1981 Rev. PATRICK ROEMER, was called to the Sherif Station in
Thousand Oaks as a result of a complaint of child molestation. According to Father
REDACTED he admitted this and added several other incidents.

His hearing will take place this coming Friday. REDACTED 4g already on the case.

It will be necessary to transfer Father Roemer immediately.

JAR

5941
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s E Nameless accuser
zditor, News C ieler K The (News) Chr¢. e, we belleve, has done

Jan. 27 issite was an unsubstantiated char-
acter ination by some face-

less accuser. There was no stated attempt
. to even: get Father- Boemer’s comments.

mel

. Eduor, News Chronlcle
Hasn't there been enough factual news of

&8 new president ‘and the return of the

* .hostages to Washington D.C. on Tuesday,

" your circulation must have been at an all-
~'time high.

“have to pubhsh with front-page sensational-

e TS e

_stemming from the mouth of a 7-year-ld
" are hardly grounds for tarnishing the repu-

Editor, News Chronicle: -
. T'm 8 high school sophotmore and 1 have
. known Father R since the -begl ,'
of the eighth’ g:mde‘ ’ : -

. Is it that wrong to show a llttle affection
. toward a child? Come on! Anybody who
knows Father ‘Roemer will say these

mi » )
“He-ls the 6nly ‘person [ know in Thousand
Oaks that does these things for kids. Practi-

cally every kid in St. Paschal’s has went out
with Father Roemer

Editor, News Chronicle:
: Re; Artlcle that appeared 'l‘umday, Jan.
- 27 regarding Father Pat Roemer. -

I'm really very upset about your art:cle
‘. ‘concerning Father Pat Roemer. Do
realize how much that man is admired and
loved by so many children and adults? K
you did, you wou.ldn't have been so quick w
‘write what you did. . .

The article on Father Pa! Roemer in the .

| s Other news enough"

L ‘late to occupy your reporters? Surely, with _

- Tell me why, News Chronlcle, did you 4

. 'lsm the ‘article about Father Pat Roemer? -
. What purpose did it serve? Allegations

tauon of one who has done so much good for- ’

Charges are wrong

_charges are wiong (News Chronicle, Jan.

Why not wait? .

you*

RCALA 007825

the community and a well lmown humanl
tarian a disservice.

MR. and MRS. RUDY LAUTERBACH
‘Thousand Oaks

our community and who Is loved. by 50
many, Catholics and non-Catholics alike. - *
Would you have granted the same kind nf
coverage if the person accused had been a
layman and rot so well known? I think not. -
World Book Dictionary gives as synonyms
. for the word “scandal” the three words
“discredit, disrepute, dishonor.” You have
. .made 'an honest effort to bring all three to
‘Father' Roemer and, in doing so, have
- firmly established yourself as our nelghbor-
hood scandal sheet. .
*BRENDA YOUNG, )
Thousand Oaks. o

He has taken me out’ many. many timw
~and he has never done anything wrong. He
tries to do 50 many things for kids. When' I
needed & Job, he got me one, whn my
brother or I played sports or any other kid
played sports, he watched us, and (he) ls
even my godfather. .
1 would just like to say that my whole
family loves him and I know I-could sy
that & lot of other fam.dles do too. These
accusations make me very upset. So people
who believe the same way [ do — wrtte up, °
PAT POWERS and FAMILY, v :
Thousand Oaks.

First of all, a man is innocent unhl proven
guilty, nght7 This being the case, why the .
hell couldn’t you wait to see the ‘sutcome of

. the hearing in eourt before you even printed
. this story? If you had to print it at all! | .

Arén't there enough newsworthy storiesr s
these days? s :

DXANE GODFREY

'I‘housand Oaks. -

e,

i . Editor, News Chromcle

_detor News Chronlcle

H Y'm 10 years old and I've known Father =~ -~ ANDREW WHXTEHOUSE
. Roemer. for all of my life. We are really ) _Thousand Oaks. >
. Always there when needed CoE

Editor, News Chronicle:

about Father Pat Roemer. I've known him
for 10 years. He is one of the best friends I
have ever had and is always there.when' I -
needhu'n It.hmkxtwasadlsgraceme way

Editor, News Chrorucle' . a

My mom ‘and dad ‘told me about the * 4
v,‘greet us. He's n really

. article In the Tuesday Jan. 27 News Chroni-

. cle-on Father Roemer. I go to'St. Paschal's

% Church and I attend CCD- {Confratérnity of

Christian Doctrine) classes twice & week. I

know he wouldn't do a thing lke. that, he |
wouldn’t. 1 know he stoo good of a guy, hke’

Lest we forget

I'm very sorry to see the article you wrote -

" Valley

many other children’s orgamzatlons It

We think that the article concermng .seems to us that.you forget that -in ‘the
Father Pat Roemer came across as spectla- United States a man u mnocent unhl proven
. tive and opinionated. As parishioners of his guilty.
church and personal friends of his we have . ‘ .
found that his conduct s more than accepta- :  BILL BUSH; e
ble in his extensive work with children in ;  DAN BUSH, ot
- many areas such as AYSO, Boy Scouts and Thousand Qaks. .
They are really close A

close and I love him very much,

‘you put him down in your paper ‘l person-
ally think that he has done more than dny
in’;

other man for the

TIM WHITEHOUSE
Thousand Oaks

support hl.m all the way
BRYAN MARTIN ; 5936
- Agell, -
Thousand Oaks.
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Means 80 much

Editor, News Chronicle:. : -

Thé article that was pnnted 1n your
paper, Page 1, Jan. 27, concerning. Father
Donald 'Patrick‘ Roemer was a total out-
rage! Your article has proven him guilty

before his court date. This man means so

much to our own family, not to mention the
entire congregation of St. Paschal's. If this
man is cleared, he will carry the shadow

you cast over his life to his grave, and all -

because the News Chronicle Jikes to sensa-
tionalize at all costs. He has given his life to
God and his congregation and you slipped 1t
right from under him. .

If anyone quotes anything from your
paper without other proof, I would never
believe ‘them and I would tell them why.
The News Chronicle loves to sensationalize. '

JOYCE ZAR,-

Thousand Qaks.

Children hurt

Editor, News Chronicle:

Regarding your article about Father

Roemer on Jan. 27

I was shocked and mad after reading your
article about Father Roemer. As a con-
cerned parent I condemn anything that
would hurt the mental and physical well- .

being of our children. Do you realize how -

many children you have hurt by printing
such a story? Granted, you don't know him,
but to print such a story before the man has,
been found guilty is a grave injustice:
T'would like to ask the parents of the child
in this ecase as members of the parish, why
didn’t you contact the parish itselfi? Don’t
you trust the church you attend? |
Father Roemer has achieved what par-
ents and educators work for — the love of

"

' of a probable standing.
Father Roemer, Melissa and Mlchael send
you their love; they want you back soon'
MARY L. BORAU,

Thousand Oaks

)

- Close frlend

Editor, News Chronicle:
I am a close friend to Father Pat. He
taught me how to be an altar boy. Don't you

think he feels.pretty bad right now? But -

putting it in the newspaper (is) pretty
outright stupid; he feels embarrassed
. enough without putting it in the paper when
- the person bas earned up nicknames as
‘“‘Incredible Father Hulk,' or “Bionic
Priest” or ‘‘Super Priest " or *‘Minl
Priest.”

The printing of storles should be brought
in more consideration. The first story’s bad
enough but to print another one (pretty
‘stupld, huh?)

P.S. Come back to Redwood (Intermedi—
ate School) soon.

CHRIS HEIMLER,

Thousand Oaks.

State of shock
Editor, News Chronicle:

I am certain those of us who are a part of
the Catholic community here in Thousand

Qaks are in a state of shock concerning the

accusations brought against our Father

‘Roemer, of St. Paschal’s, At this point in -

time, all we can do is wait to hear the
evidence and the verdict as to whether
Father is guilty or innocent. Knowing
Father as we do, we would rather believe he
is innpcent and pray our beliefs are correct.
-1 -am horribly angry .over. this' entire
Incident, but my anger for the moment is
directed strictly at the News Chronicle and
the repo:ter who took it upon herself to

our children andlhate:toseethlscrumble .

* gmear the name of a very loving man
* before he was declared guilty or innocent,

The damage has been done now, Faye

‘Fiore, and God willing, if Father is declared

innocent T would not want what you have
done on my conscience.

1 ask you, News Chronicle, and Fiore, why
did you not take it upon yourgelf to print the
name of the 7-year-old and his parents and

.the [riends” of the parents who involved

thernselves in this horrid story? You tell ne
the difference and what gives you the right

~ to smear the name of a man of God and not

the name of a 7-year-old, and don't give me
that song and dance because the child is a

minor and it is for his own protection. What

about someone protecting Father Roemer? I

find this act you bave committed abornina- -
" ble, deplorable and abusive to thie entire

Catholi¢ community and the administrators

- of St. Paschal’s. God help your miserable

souls and God help us all in the future if this
Is the kind of prejudging we are all destined
to be exposed to in this community by the
news media. .
I now direct the next question to the
parents of the child in question. Why did you
not go directly to the church administrators
with your accusations? Itwasa low, chesp

shot to involve any outsider until you took it ~
up with church authorities. You'allowed.

your friends to make Father Roemer the -~
center ring of a three-ring circus. God help .
us all if this is what we have to contend with .

in. today’s soclety. Leave it to the news
media to get bur blood boiling. I suggest,

" Fiore, the next time you jump the gun to get
. a sensatlonal story, you call upon your own

Gaod and consclence to guide your every

step,
. MRS. FRANCINE JUSTICE SHERMAN

and FAMILY,
Thousand Oaks. .

Wrong reasons

Editor, Néws Chronicle: ©o
.Is there room for one more letter ¢oncern-

ing the Father Roemer case? It seems that

many people are getting hot for what
appears to me the wrong reasons.

-+1. To imply that an accusation from a 7- .

year-old has Hittle credibility because of his

_ youthful age is terribly unjust. I find this an

odd and embarrassing kind of a story for a

,child to be making up. More children should

be given & ‘responsive but st!ll discemmg
ear.
2. Perhaps this “checking with s frlend"

such an accusation lightly.
3. T also ask, what makes a man ‘of the

cloth exempt from emotional disturbances? .
_ It has happened before. Does this mean that
any person bolding a position of influence .-
and respect should automatically be frée

from suspicion? -
4.And to. say that any person has an

inability to be immoral sounds quite pres-

mraptuous to me. The only person I can
think of who could claim that virtue is
Jesus. We are all struggling with our human
desires to some degree or another.

- 5. 1 am not saying this man is guilty, I
have no way- of knowing. And I am not

‘refuting those who believe him to be a fine .
man. But the danger in blindly discounting -

‘a serious accusation disturbs me greatly,. It
is fmportant that every claim of this sort is
thoroughly mvutigated to pmtect the inno-
cent.

., 6. The ma]Or fault here, 1 think, is of t.he

newspaper’s handling and coverage of this
‘Thatter. Since a man’s reputation and career
could be irrevocably damaged, as in this
case, can't’ the paper .wait to report until
after it has been determined whether the
man is innocent or guilty? -
MRS, KATHY AUSTEN,
, Thousand Oaks.

-+ spent many hours and days alone with
- Father "Pat and 1 think it's wrong what ¥,
people are doing to him. He's almost ke a

-years old. Ever since I knew Father Pat, he . -
.has never made any of those things a little

' (News Chronicle) to me or to 1y sister. He .
-has taken & lot of my [riends and myself {0

’ dxfterenz places all over. Last year he took
* all the eighth-graders on a retreai to Maliby

_wasbrstonmyhstofpapersbutnowitis R
+- third out of only two papers. . ;

. are behind you 100 percent, Father Pat; We
© district attorney of Ventum County wﬂl

Wil rebuild life

. because we love you and need you.

detor, News Chronicle:

1 am 13 years old and I'm in’ junlor high
I've Known Father Pat since fifth grade.-I,
as well as my brothers, ages 12 and 8, have

second father to me and:I love him very
much. I kriow he wouldn’t da. such a thing
Hke he's accused (Knn anyone. Stire he hugs.
me and 1 love because he i3 just'
showing me how much he loves me. I play -

st e

1l

Se‘cond'vfather': {

tennis with him and he takes me to many

. different places; ‘_.:5

I just want to say that a ot of people are
belﬂnhd Father Pat and we all love hlm very
muc]

* JOHN RODRIGUEZ and FAMILY
Thousand Oaks.

In third place
Editor, News Chronicle:
I am 14 years old' and my sister is 12

7-year-old boy stated to the police and you
before our Confirmation. He works with all

children all the time and my sister says he
goes through all the CCD (Confraternity of

Christine Doctrine) classes and says hello, !
1 thought that printing that article on the. .
front page was really low-class, As one lad
said In the letters to the editor tn Jan.:30,/ -
that this paper was a scandal shieet on her
street and I have 16 agree with Her on that
because everybody at school and along the” -
streets talk abouf this article..This paper

. All my friends agree with n;e uymg we
all know you are not guilty and we hope the

notice it, too.
We love you, Father Pat'
" SCOTT McINTYRE,
Thousand Oaks,

Editor, News Chromcle e ;
I cannet believe that article about Father |

L In the News Chrol
about the child’s story was in an effort to be - Pat Roemer in the News Chronicle on Jan.

fair to Father Roemer, so as not to take.

27. Your article is totally untrue and I really " &

++ do not believe it in my heart. I think you

have ruined Father Pat's relationship with - !
the Httle kids but I hope that he will still i
|
!

.have the contact with kids he once had.

Knowing Father Pat, he will rebuild his life
and I will always love him, no matter what
and so will everyone else, He'is someone °
everyone can talk to and we know that he. |
can help us with our problems and under-
stand us too. i

Father Roemer is great and he loves all of
us kids here at St. Paschal’s school and all
kids he comes in contact with. I am really. .
sorry for the parents of the 7yyear-old boy -
for they don't understand the true meaning
of Jove with respect and dignity.":

I would just like to say. that we back K],

. Father Pat and everyone loves you, Father. ji

Please come back to St. Paschal's pn.nsha"

MATTHEW WESTENDORF

13
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Commumty stunned by

report of p

By FAYEFIORE = -

Comparmg him to a “sacrificial lamb” .

. who is being “hung. and crucified” before
" his trial, several- Tocal' residents expressed
"aho't ‘the arrest of a
Co ] t: charges of child
molesting.’

.The News Chromcle has received a flood

. the ‘Rev. Donald Patrick Roemer, 36, was

olesting.
paper-for publishing the report of the arrest,
- until after Roemer (s tried.

*. Roemer is accused. of “making advances .

. ofa 'sexual nature” toward a 7-year-old boy
- who attends  Bible study classes at. St.
‘Paschal Baylon Catholic Church in Thou-
o ;j_sand Oaks, sheriff’s deputies said.
- " 'The News - Chronicle rouunely pubhshes
- vreports of such arrests. -
_-“Roemer . is ‘scheduled to .appear -at
"<.8:30° a.m. Friday in Ventura Mumc1pal
Court Division 11 to enter a plea. -
. ' The child’s parents told deputies that their
~ - son began to describe at the dinner table an

' - alleged ‘encounter with Roemer. Sheriff's -

" detectived  Investigated “the situation” and
" " determined there were grounds to arrest the
clergyman. who has been a priest for 10
" years, .
" ‘Roemer has been publicly cornmended for
. his patient work with children during his
.. ~-few years in the local parish, and disbeliev-

ing- parents are stepping tomard ln his -

-defense,”

- “0ur priests arg constant targets » Sald

Penny Lord, a pansluoner at St. Jude's

Catholic Church in Thousand Oaks. “All
. priests are like sacrificial lambs,” who are
“ vulnerable to accusations, she said after
- -.calling the News Chronicle.

‘Lord related overhearing people at St. '

* Jude's parish praying for Roemer, who has
“come to be known as ‘“Father Pat” in the
* community.

“The peoplé at the church are hurt

" because they know him and they love him .
. .and they want to be sure he's gomg to be

" given a fair trial,” she said, .
. Darts. of criticism have also been aimed
- at the sheriff's department, which callers
~. say overreacted to the “remarks of .a 7-
year-old.”
* Detectives are caught 'precariously
.- between justlfymg the arrest to the public
~ and suppressing important evidence that
must be saved for court.

“Contacted by the News Chronicle this

morning, East Valley Commander Larry

Kalsheek reinforced his earlier comments

that the arrest was not made on a whim.
“Obviously, you do not build a case

around only one statement by a 7-year-old,”” '

Kalsbeek sald. “We did conduct further

_investigation and for those who have con-
rinded that the arrest did not have sufficient

of phone calls’ after reporting Tuesday that .

booked ' Monday - night “at the East Valley -
hériff's statmn on-a single count of child »

Callers hav‘e‘angrily griticized the news~ -
-~ saying publicity should have been wntlﬂmeld ‘

'est S arrest

© cause, they should hold thexr cominents

-until the preliminary examipation where
evidence can be made public in court. But

we are satisfied that there is' sufficient -
' evxdence for arrest and prosecution.!. .. "

Members of the parish- insist: that

Roemer is found innocent in- ‘court;. his

reputation and work in the community
be permanently solled by the allegatior

“This ruined the man,” said Bud Swee- -
ney, a St. Paschal’s parishioner ‘who

accused the News Chronicle of poor judg-

-ment in publishing the article, "'l‘heres a

~lot of ‘bad that could be’ csuaed

REV. DONALD'
PATBICK ROEMER

 especially becausetlusmanhasheenwo .

ing with children for years, .- -
" #IP's taking from him_the very thing he

" stood for all his life.- He's being hung and

erucified before his trial. It must be tearing

-

this man apart.”

- Emotions are undoubtedly running even .
" higher because Roemer has reached out to '

so many children in the community,

prompting the Parent Teachers Association
" to award him its 1980 Honorary: Scnﬂce:;.j

Award for-his'work with Conejo youth. -

"A News Chronicle article published last

April described the clergyman’s candidness
and sense of humor with the children, as

well as his pmlosophy of “bemg there" for

those wha need him.

“For people, or for kids, that's what s

all about,” he was quoted as saying.

Bill Sugars, president of the Conejo Valley -
chapter of Concerned Parents for Stronger
Legislation Against Child Molesters (SLAM)

- said. he, too, has heen rep__rnved ﬁor hls

_comments about the arrest,

. The community uproar is hasty, he said
because the public has’seen. none of the
evidence gathered by detectives, .

“T would prefer that the community wait
until the arraignment is over until they pass
any judgment on anybody — whether it's
SLAM, the sheriff’s department, members
of the church or parents. .-

“I think the community is blindly rushing
to the aid of this man,” he said. ‘A show of
support is expected, but to make accusa- .
tions about something they know nothmg
about is foolish.”

Sheriff’s detectives are continulng to
" investigate the case before they take it to
the Ventura County district attorney’s -
office, where it will be revlewed for possible

‘nrosecution.

RCALA 007831
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Conejo priest denies
guilt in molest case

By FAYE FIORE

Father Donald Pgtrick Roemer this morn-
ing pleaded innocent to a charge that he
sexually molested a youngster who attended
Bible study classes at his Thousand Oaks
church,

There are nine counts included in the
complalnt filed by the Ventura district
attorney's office this morning. ofticlals
there said.

The priest, flanked by a handful of sup-
porters, squinted sharply at the atark light
of a television camera waiting for him as he
walked out of the doors of the Ventura
municipal courtroom after his arraignment.

The formal charge was filed hy the
Ventura County- district attorney's office
this morning after prosecutors reviewed

. evidence callected by Conejo sheriff's depu~

ties. Detectives have been investigating the
case since the 36-year-old St. Paschal
Baylon parish priest was arrvested Monday
night.
Emotions which exploded in the commu-
nity after the report of his arrest were
heightened at today’s arraignment as local
parishioners huddled around the priest to
protect him from the camera and reporters.
“Why are you doing thm to him?" one
woman yelled.

“Why not? They did it to Jesus,” another
responded bitterly.

The priest, renowned locally for his work
with children, was booked after the parents
of & 7-year-old Thousand Qaks boy reported
that Roemer allegedly molested the young-
ster. Sheriif's deputies who investigated the
complaint say they found enough additional
evidence to warrant an arrest and prosecu-
tion, although they will not disclose the facts
of the case.

Neither Roemer nor his Los Angeles
attorney, J.J. Brandlin, would comment on
the matter.

Roemer did respond, however, to the
shower of support he has received from
chun:hgoeu who are appalled by the arrest

and disgusted by the media/ coverage.

“I am tremendously grateful,” the small,
red-halred priest said soltiy as he waited to
enter his plea, .

‘Mumclpal Conrt dudge Edwin M. Oskorne
ordered Roemer ta appear fora preliminary
hearing at 1:30 p.m. Feb. 19 in Division 12
of the municipal. court where Deputy Dis-

trict Attorney Joe Taylor said he expects to .

present about a half-day of testimony.

A judge will then decide if there is enough
evx:lence to order the clergyman to stand
tri

The swift arralgnment lasted less than
five minutes, but the uproar outside the
courtroom yielded to a lengthy fleod of
conflicting comments.

“My question is why don’t they publish
the name of the accuser?” Penny Lord, a
St. Jude's Catholic Church parishioner and
a friend of the clergyman, said.

Sheriff's department policy prohibits dep-
uties from releasing the name of the victim

of an alleged sexual crime or the name of
the family whan tha vietim g 8 minae

It is not lirited to any profession. It crosses

48 pages

“We've heard of cases where children lie;
it happens all the time," Lord said. s

The readiness of church. members to -
discount the T-year-old's complalnt dis-
turbed Jessie Kloppenburg; national prest-
dent of Concerned  Parents for Stronger
Legnslauun Against Child' Moleaters
(SLAM).

“1 wonder why adults find it so hard to
believe children,” she said outside the

courtroom.
“This problem exists in every. wllk of 11!3.

all boundaries, whether they be political or.
racial or whatever,” Kloppenburg said,
adding that she will follow the case through
the court process.

‘“People. sometimes believe thnt if-a -
person is a man of God, he is above all of
this . . . | have coppassion for himand 1.
know he has feelings, ‘but I still have
feelings for children, too.”

Roemer has been honored for his active
work with Conejo youth and parishionera
today cooplained that. his -arrest.ls an
nflront to his good deeds.

“The very same people who arrested him'
are the ones who would call him in the
middle .of the night to ask his help wlth a
teen-ager,” Bob Lord complained. -

The priest's - supporters complalned of
biased coverage “which has never -told
Father Roemer's side’; the presy has met -
with repealed responses of ‘‘no comment!
from the church, Roemer and his attorney.

An 8:30 a.m. Mass at St. Paschal's coin- -
‘cided with Roemer’s appearance in court;
observers said the church was crowded with
-parishioners who . evidently- tumcd out tuv
pray for him

Jessle Kloppenburg, national president of U
Coucerned Parents for Stronger Legislation .- .
Against Child Molesters, attended today's
hearing. {News Chranicle photo)
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C‘onejo priest
- charged with
chlld molestlng

By FAYE FIORE

A Cone]o parxsh prlest was charged
Monday with one count of child molesting
after he'allegedly “made advances” toward
8 7-year-old Thousand Oaks boy. .
arrested at 3:30 p.m. at St. Paschal Baylon
. Catholie Church, 155 E. Janss Road, and
~booked “at-'East Valley Sheritf’s’ Statlon,
Detective Sgt. Andy Vasquez said today. .
. Deputies were tight-lipped about the mcl-
‘dent this morning, saying only .that the
youngster told his parents the priest' made
“advances of a sexual nature toward him.”
The child was attending a catechism class
.at the church, in which children are taught
about the Catholic faith, authorities said.

A member of the parish told the News
Chronicle that the boy was eating dinner
with his parents when he began to descrlbe
art incident with Roemer.

“The parents are friends of ours and they

parishioner, who asked not to be identified,

{See PRIEST, Page 3)

g deg ol s D

Father Donald Patrick Roemer, 36, was

RCALA 007833

called me, wondering what to do,” the

_ “Father Roemer has worked' with
‘their child and ours, too.”

. The youngster’s parents contacted sher-
iff's deputies and Roemer was arrested
after an investigation by detectives,

““It's very important that people know
.about this kind of thing because, hopefully,
it will bring other people forward,” Bill
Sugars, president of the Conejo chapter of
-Concerned Citizens for Stronger Legislation
Against Child Molesters (SLAM),  said.

“Especially in a position of trust like this,
he should not be allowed to work with
children ever 'again if he-is guilty of what
he’s charged wil

- Father Colm O'Ryan, co—admmlstrator of
the parish, refused to comment on the

-arrest this mornmg

Members of the church said the pmest
works extensively' with children and- has
been at St. Paschal’s for about three or four

‘years.

Those contacted were shocked to leam of

the arrest. “Hes.such a neat guy,” one

woman said.

"Roemer was released from ihe shenff'
station on his promise to appear in Ventura
County Municipal Court Thursday at
8:30 a.m. . :

* Authorities are in the process of filing the
charges with the Ventura County district
attorney’s office.

If an arraignment is conducted Thursday,

"Roemer will enter his plea to the charges.
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'By FAYE FIORE

. Ing pleaded innocent to a charge that he
sexually molested a y who ded
Bible study classes at his Thousand Oaks
church, : .

There are nine counts included In the
complaint filed by the Ventura district
attorney’s ‘office this morning, officlals
there sald,” I

The priest, flanked by a handful of sup.
porters, squinted sharply at the stark light
of a television camera waiting for him as he
welked out of the doors of the Ventura
municipal courtroom after his arralgnment.’

The formal charge was filed by the

this morning after prosecutors reviewed
evidence collected by Conejo sheriff’s depu-
_ties. Detectives have been investigating the
case since .the 36-year-old St. Paschal
Baylon parish priest was arrested Monday
night, -

nity atter the report of his arrest were
heightened at today's arralgnment as local
parishioners huddied ‘around the priest to

. “Why are you doing this to him?" one
woman yelled, .

“Why not? They did it to Jesus,” another

responded bitterly.

The, priest, renowned locally for his work

with children, was booked after the parents

. ol a 7-year-oid Thousand Oaks boy reported

- that Roemer allegedly molested the young-
ster. Sheriff's députies who investigated the
complaint say they found enough additional
evidence 1o warrant an arrest and prosecu-
tion, aithough they will not disclose the facts

y R W Brandlin, would comment on
e Re¥. Donald Patrick Roemer, leit, ta "

Yen lunlcipal Courthouse. A, léw mimu

¢ ing, 0

Y t‘Pmd" however, to the
ot he 'has received from
churchgoers who are appalled by the arrest
and disgusted by thi

“T'am

 In Divisiori 12

where: Deputy Dis. .

of the: afdn ; 3
trict: Attoffiey Joe Taylor said he expects to
present about a half-day.of téstimony.

dvidence to order

Father Donald Patrick Roemer this morn-

r nor his Loz Angeles -

A judge will then decide if there is enmig‘h ;
the clergyman to stand

j.Céﬁe]'O priest deniés.
guilt in molest case

’

" Ventura' County district attorney's office -

Emotions which exploded in the commu- -

protect him from the camera and reporters. .

“We've heard of cases where children lie;

it happens all the time," Lord said. R
The readiness of church members to
discount the 7.year-old's complaint dis-
turbed Jessie Kloppenburg, national presi-
dent Of Concerned Parents for Stronger
Leglslation Against Chijd, Motesters
§ 5 -

+1 wonder why ‘adults. tind it so hard to

. believe children,” she said outside. the
. eouriroom.

“'This problem exists in every walk of life.
Tt is not limited to any profession. It crosses

‘all boundarles, whether they be political or

raclal or whatever," Kloppenburg sald,
adding that she will follow the case through
the court process. : .

“People. sometimes believe that If a
person Is a man of God, he is above all of
this . . 1 have compassion for him and I
know he hes feelings, but I still have
leelings for children, toa.” -

Roemer, has been honored for his active

work with Conefo youth and parishioners -

today complained that his arrest is an
affront to his good deeds.- - -

*“The very same people who arrested him '

are the ones who wowd call him in the

middle of the night 10 ask his help with a-

teen-ager,” Bob Lord comnplained, . -

The priest’s supporters complained. of:

biased coverage "which has never told -

Father Roemer’s side”; the press has met-
with repeated responses of ‘no comment” -

from the church, Roemer and his attorney,

An 8:30 a.m. Mass at St. Paschal’s coln-

cided with Roemer’s appearance in;court;

observers said the church was crowded with-,
out ‘o,

parishloners who evidently turned-
_pray for him, A
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vBy MARJORIE SCOTT

Daily News Staft Writer

-~ The Ventura County district’

attorney Friday filed a nine-

count complaint of child moles: -
‘tation against the Rev. Donald.

Patrick .Roemer, 36, a priest at

St. Paschal Baylon Catholic

Church in Thousand Qaks. .
Roemer ' was -arrested late

Monday night at the church, 155
| BE. Janss Road, booked at. the

Ventura County Sheriff’s De-
pariment "East Valley Statich

and reledsed on his own recog-

nizance.

The priest was arra1gned Fri-
dav'mgrning in Ventura Countv

.. plaint P~ ner.i¢
.seven «
. molestation and two' counts of

T.0. priest arraignec

Municipal . Court. before Judgei
Edwin M. Osborne-and again re-

leased on' hiS OWR" recogmzance
‘The case s scheduied for a

preliminary. hearing at 1:30 p.m.

' -on Feb. 19-id Divison 12 of the

Mumcxpal Court in the Hall of
Justice "at the Ventura. County

" Government’ Center; 800 S Vie-. .

toria Ave, Ventura,

Deputy - District . Att()‘_’fﬁey Jo- .

seph. .Taylor_ said-in the com-

ats o slony child
misdemeanor child molestation.
The charges mvolve boys aged
7t0 13,

“arged with -

ed in

The charges were filed over

- incidents alleged to have oc-

curred. between May 1980 and
Jan. 26. and name nine separate

. vxcums, Taylar said.. The. com-
‘plaints- mclude two counts in-
- volving acts in other counties,

otie-in San Diego and one in‘San

‘Bernardino, he added.

Al we're releasnng at this
time is basically the information

" on the complaints itself, because

of the sensitive nhature of the
case and of Roemer s position in
the comimimity,”’ said -Robert
Bradley, chief deputy. district
attorney for Ventura County.

“We feel not discussing the is-

sues of the case with anyone
will ensure a fair tr1a1 Bradley

sdid. “There’s some’ real con--

cern.in this case, more than in
other child molest cases, of the

ramifications on the victims in

school and in- church. if others
know who they are. Their fami-
lies are concerned,” he added.

Roemer was arrested by dep-
uties' Monday on. suspicion of"
" child molestation after a 7-year-
-old boy said the priest made

sexual advances toward him, re-

ported Sgt. Daniel Coons of the

East Valley Sheriff’'s Station.

Coons said Thousand Oaks po-

lice responded to a call that af-

ternoon at St. Paschal’s to

- check on a possible child moles-

tation. -

Church offi¢ials have declined
to comment on the. particulars
of the case. On Tuesday, The
Rev. Colm O'Ryan, co-adminis-

trator of St. Paschal’s, said nei- -

ther he nor anyone else at the

church would have any com- -

ment on Roemer.

Contacted by telephone. after
the-arraignmént Thursday, The
Rev. Thomas A. Greaney,
church pastor, said,

When told that nine counts of

Please turn to page 10.col. 1
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“Every--
.thing has been dropped.” -
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PTA cites 2 for

youth work"

* * By KAREN HIBDON

the youth of The Conejo, two
-Conejo residents were hon-

ored Wednesday evening by’

the Conejo Council of Parent,

Teacher Assoclations.
The Rev, Donald Roemer,

affectmnately known as

‘‘Father ° Pat,”’ -~ was
: &resented with the PTA’

onorary Service Award,
with Dee Joerger recelvmg
the Contmumg Servxce
Award,

Plans for the presenta-
tions were kept secret until
Wednesday's  ceremony,
hosted by Wildwood Ele-
mentary School, one of 12
schools in the Conejo Coun-
cil of PTAs. Nominees for
the councilwide award were
solicited from all aspects of
the community, including
sporting groups, and other
civic ‘and youth-oriented
clubs and organizations,
said Jackie Friedman, cur-
rent council president.

The winners were selected
by a committee of individu-
als re, nting each of the

boolg in the council, ~ -

- Before a gathering of
some 140 persons, Joerger

of Roemer, who warks with
youths to help them earn

special scouting badges and.
with young people who have.

court problems or who are

robation., He leads a.
weekly church grotp for-

teen-agers, offers a chil-
drens’ mass once a month,
and invites the children to
come and sit on the altar

steps during services at 8t.: |
Paschal Baylon Catholic

Church, where he is one of
the parish priests.

' Before presentmg the
-priest with the award, Joer-
ger noted that “Father Pat”

A

County, . having “attended
Santa Clara High School in
" Oxnard “and. gradnatmg
from-5t. John's Semmary In
Camarillo.
“He spends a lot of time
&t Camarillo State. Ho:
with the young people

softball and baseball

leagues'at -St.:Paschal’s and -

shows up at.Little:League,
AYS0-soccer-and Bobby So:
games *— fof 1o particul:
redson but to show ‘support
He also’ serves-as a'.noof

duty aide on publicischoal

campuses that invite him.

And he doesn't have to.

call the children — . they
flock to him,” Joerger said,
:“The Honorary Service
Award s presented

annually. to receive the '

Continuing Service -Award,
the ‘recipient- must have

already ' achleved ‘Honorary -
was. |-
pr d with the continu- |°

s!atus

Joerger-

. ing service award for her

. unending service to young
people in The Canejo. The

- I i

For ongoing services to

expounded on the attributes

1s & product of Ventura

ltal )

and does a lot to promote‘ .
youth sports. He has set up -

wife of Blll Joerger and

-mother of three children —.

14, 16, and 18 years of agde —

Joerger “has been a parent .

volunteer throughout the
area for the 12 years she's
lived-here,” explained Irert

‘King, who presented the

surprise award.

:- Joerger served as’ PTA
“president at Meadows Ele-

mentary School for “two
years and as president of
the Los Cerritos Intermedi-
ate. School Parent-Teacher-

. Student Association. She

served as president of the

Conejo Council of PTAs for-

two years, worked on-var-
fous school district commit-
tees and toward the passage

of school bonds In the dis--

trict. She has held various

nization at all levels.
" Joerger has been active in

. the St. Paschal Baylon Con-'
fraternity of Christian Doc- .
trine program, and has

coached Bobby Sox teams
for years. She is currently
second vice president of the
Conejo Council and was

chairman of the 1980 awards ’

In addl'tmn to the 'two tob
council awards, the Conejo

.Council gave special recog-.
nition to-those.selected tl)l‘ls
. year. as Honorary or Contin-

uing Service Award winners

vTom Dishno,
Diane McKanna, henorary; -

at their individual scheols,

. ‘They are:
offices within the PTA orga~_ :

* Colina Intermediate —
Carolina Maslen, honorary;

Tyler Clark, honorary; Car--
olyn Elsendach, hononorary.’
-+ Conejo Elementary —

Joc ue Johndro, honorary.
lenwood Elementary —
honorary;

Pat Cook, honorary. ;' . .
¢ Horizon Hills Elemen-

tafy —.Tina Longenecker,

honorary' Rayménd Hebel,
continuing.

. ¢ Ladera Elementary’ -"-,

Gay Hamby, honorary. -
+ Los Cerritos Intermedi-
a_\te — D. Kent. Ashworth

honerary; Doris DaKroob,
honorary; George Cllley,
, honorary: )
: » Meadows Elementary -
“Jean Phillips, honorary,
Dave Long, honorary.
* Thousand Oaks High - -
. Ron Barney, honorary. .
¢ Triunfo Elementary —
Geraldine Bielcik, honorary..
» Waverly Elementary —
.. Dave Tuttle, honorary. ..
. “Weathersfield Elemen-
tary — Sylvia Fox, honor:
ary; James Gordon, honor-

ary,

+ Wildwood Elementary —
Robert Sisco, Nancy stco
.and Paralee Dooley, all hon—
orary :
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',_‘ N e
ROEMER, Rev. Donald P. d May 23, 1970
i f"ﬁ\
Date Place k:.-) Assignment
6/6/70 St. Raphcel, Goleta Assistant
6-17-74 San Roque, Santa Barbara Associate
12-17-75 Santa Barbara Juvenile Hall Chaplain
8-15-76 Special Ministry = Part Time Coordinator
Confraternity of Christian Doctrine, Santa Barbara
4-11-77 * Special Ministry = Los Prietos Boys Camp,
Santa Barbara Chaplain
6/19/78 St. Paschal Baylon, Thous, Oaks Associate
2/1/81 SICK LEAVE
(7
€4 g
M o Zlmt— M i
" s
M(a/pl_#— w— M("/'
(f
M e (71 ﬁ | f/“/'—z
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[ry p‘ﬁliticians’ i

ditor, News Chronicle:

Normally I do pot write to newspaper,

litors, but lately I have been so excited
sout your articles that I feel you must be
smplimented, and — if you don’t mind — I
ill point out how your newspaper might be’
sle to do a real service (or all of us in the
mnejo Valley.

Having read your recent reports on cler- )

smen, I have little doubt that should your
swspaper direct as much attention to
iticians, you would be able to quickly rid
is state of inflstion, air pollutmn ‘graft,
reaucracy, and high taxes.

Your article on Jan. 27 did a superb job of

rial by innuendo.” Slam it to them! Where
sere is smoke, there’s bound to be fire, You
d a great job of making suré we all

1derstood that the smoke wasprobably |

ack. Putting all those opinions on the front
1ge sure saves turning back to the edito-
al-section, and it does a good job of firing
» the readers who never do. :

On Jan, 29, you hit the front page with not
e, but two, sizable headlines, agaln tar-
sed at' the” clergy. That's what I call
«dicated attention to public trouble spots.
That headline on the clergy and the
istages was my kmd of journalism. The
sadline- implied, . all of the hostages

alied the clergymen’s visit a disservice.”™

e story said some of the hostages made
e claim. That’s the way to do it! As we all
10w, any attempt to understate a situation
il leave readers with the impression that
newspaper has a soft underbelly and Is
raid to raise the alarm when it is s0
yviously needed.

Pour it on, (News) Chtonicle. But please
1} the clergy stuff for a while, They work
«r near nothing and their only real reward
the satisfaction of helping others. There’s

i

that. - -

I beheve, however, that if you accept my
encouragement, and go after these guys
who are cutting into our income, whlttlmg
away at our standard of living, carving up

{ our hillsides, and -choking our Industries

with regulations and bureaucracy — and do

it with the same. journalistic technology
recently exhibited — you will shape up this
cxty and - this state like no other prize-

‘winning newspaper has ever dreamed of

. doirig. T am confident that all of my Conejo

friends would join me in welcommg such an

elfort.

PS. Please send me your rates for a
lifetime subséription.

JULIUS C. “PAT” DARDEN

Thousand Oaks.

Show compassmn
Edltor, News Chronicle: *

1 am a 1%-year resident of this commu-
-nity here from the East. For a “hometown”’

newspaper you take great efforts to follow

the line of big city papers — your camera
. crews ate ever on hand to-flash the cruel
results of an accident or of a youthful victim
of overdose. I'm not surprised, therefore, to
see your crucifixion of a priest who has
given-more of himself to the children of this

, communijty than you could.roll papers off

the press. The quote of the leader of
S.LAM., giving judgment before a court
" hearing, shows lack ‘of journahstxc fairness
and class. =

Clean up your act, News Chronicle, and
_show huinan, compassion and dignity to the
‘ people of this town " or are you competing
with the National Enquirer?
. 'ANN SADOWSKI,. :

: Thousand Oaks.'~

Doesn 1. equate
detor, News Chromcle‘

I grew up inan environment of lovmg and

“touching affection as are my son and
‘daughter growing up now. I learned early
that hugs, kisse$ and loving touches are

things you get just because you're loved. .

,They are not just rewards for good behav-
for, but wordless cornmunications .of love.
- These expressions and feelings were shown
to e by many people, not just by my
parents, but by teachers, clergymen, friends
and even once by a stranger who found me
when 1 was lost, alone-and scared. That
anyone could mistake these actions for
sexual advancements frightens me beyond
e;preséion. What a sorry state this society
is in whén péople equate love and sex. When
- teachers, clergymen and even strangers are
forbidden to touch children.in a sincerely
.loving and caring way, then something is
wWrong. :

ne news there ‘Nothing’ you can do to help

" anyone' with as' high a standing in the

" try, convict and sentence a man without due -

‘on for the last 26 years. I have. found the*

. local and world issues: However, an article
. which appeared in your paper on Tuesday,
Jan. 27 was written with the journalist

- enough. Fiore was accusive and convlcting'

. have the courage to contact the priest or.the

Any highly. publicized accusation of '.he:
type that was brought 'against Father
Roemer (News Chronicle, Jan. 27} or »

eommunity as he has, is .an autqmatic
condemnation. Regardless of his innocence
he will be forever scarred by Qus And for
this paper to sensationalize it asit hasisan. {
unforgivable act of cruelty. Myself and my N
family ‘abhor the act of child molestation -
_and agree that it must be stopped; but to :

process of the law, as you did by the writing *ff§
of that article, is also abhorrent. .

Our prayers are .with you, Father ;
Roemer, for we love you and trust you. Our f
prayers are also’ with the little boy whose . i
parents find something ‘ugly "and sm.ful in §
sincere and unconditional love. j

. SHERRY, DOUG-and CAROL PIUSER

Newbury Park .

One 51ded views

Editor,. News Chromc\e
1 have lived in the Conejo Vauey oft

News Chronicle to be informative on both

technique of that of a thxrd-rate mome
magazme o
The article (written by | Faye Fiore) dealt

“with the -alleged child molestation of a 7 ; .}
. year-old by a Catholle priest. The delicate- .

ness of this mattér cannot be'stressed . §

Before there has even been an an'aignrm:nt., E
Fiore has labeled him guilty. -
Fiore*saw fit to ‘contact S.L.A.M, (Con—'v
cerned Citizens for Stronger Leglslation
Against Molesters) for their views on the: .
issue..S.L.A.M. is made up of parents who -’
have had conyicted cases of this nature. To ~
utter the word “‘molest” to these people v
tnggem thoughts- of their pwn hardships.
The views of S.L.A.M. can only be one-’ -
sided. To contact them at this point is”
extremely premature for there has not even .
been an arraignment. .
In the priest’s defense she used the quote
of a parishioner *“But.he’s such a neat guy."
Well said.” This sophomoric statement’
stacked against Fiore’s slanderous convic-
tions gives the article an air of futility. One
would read this, read the article, turn the '
page and “S.L.AM.” the xmagmary prison
door on the priest. .
One must admit it takes uncompmrmsmg
courage to be ‘a journalist, and to write an
article of this nature. Why then didn’t Flore

family of the child? All of Flore’s mformn
tlon was secondhand. ... .

verdict. But you have also reac L
unknowing and polsoned theu- minds wu.h E
your doubts. i

TOM PUTH, . o

- you should put this crap in the- paper;

LTt d Oaks. . -

‘Best friends _
Editor, News Chromcle S

. Bi, my name is Ted Caloroso. - 1
I’m Father Pat’s best friend. I don’t thmk

G
-

o
-
s

Father Pat always takes me,t6 his ranch
He had never molested me or grabbed me,
but he does kiss me on the cheek but tha&
does not make him a fag. -

Everybody is really mad about what yQu

" put in this paper and we want him back and
.1 don’t think nobody iz going o buy your

paper the way it is going. We all love him. .

TED CALOROSO, o
Thousand Oaks. :

RCALA QU704

CCl 002676



Nameless accus r

Editor, News Chronicle;

The article on Father Pat Roemer in the
Jan. 27 issue was an unsubstantiated char-
acler assassination by some nameless, face-
less accuser. There was no stated attempt
to even get Father Roemer's cor ts

The (News} Chronicle, we believe, has done
the community and a well-known humani-
tarian a disservice.

MR. and MRS. RUDY LAUTERBACH,
Thousand Oaks,

Other news enough

Editor, News Chronicle:

Hasn't there been enough factual news of

late to occupy your reporters? Surely, with

* & new president and the return of the
hostages to Washington D,C. on Tuesday,
your circulation must have been at an all-
time high. . )

Tell me why, News Chronicle, did you
have to publish with front-page sensational-
ism the article about Father Pal Roemer?
What purpose did it serve? Allegations
stemming from the mouth of a 7year-old
are hardly grounds for tarnishing the repu-
tation of one who has done 3o much good for

our community and who is loved by so
many, Catholics and non-Catholics alike.

Would you have granted the same kind of
coveraye if the person accused had been 2
layman and not so well known? I think net.

World Book Dictionary gives as synonyms
for the word “scandal" the three words
‘‘discredit, disrepute, dishonor." You have
made an honest effort to bring all three to
Father Roemer and, in deing so, have
firmly established yoursclf as our neighbor-
hood scandal shuel.

BRENDA YOUNG,

Thousand Oaks.

Charges are wrong

Editor, News Chronicle: . .

I'm a high school sophomore and 1 have
known Father Roemer since the -beginning
of the eighth grade.

Is it that wrong to show a little affection
toward a child? Come on! Anybody who
knows Father Roemer will say these
charges are wrong (News Chronicle, Jan,
7). - :

He ig the only person I know in Thousand
Oaks that does these things for kids. Practi-
cally every kid in St. Paschal’s has went out
with Father Roemer. :

He has taken me out many, many times
and he has never dune anything wrony. He
tries to do 30 many thingy for kids. When 1
needed & job, he pot me one, when my
brother or 1 played sports or uny other kid
played sporls, he walched us, and (he) is
even my godiather. N

U would just like to say that my whole
famity loves him and I know ! could say
that a lot of other families do too. These
accusations make me very upset. So people
who believe the same way 1 do — write up.

PAT POWERS and FAMILY,

Thousand Osks,

Why not wait?

Editor, News Chronicle: :

Re: Article that appeared Tuesday, Jan.
27 regarding Father Pat Roemer. .

I'm really very upset about your article
concerning Father Pat Roemer. Do you
realize how much that man is admired and
loved by s0 many children and adults? If
you did, you wouldn't have been sa quick to
write what you did.

First of all, a man is innocent until proven
guilty, right? This being the case, why the
hell couldn’t you wait to see the outcome of
the hearing in court before you even printed
this story? If you had to print it at all!

Aren't there enough newsworthy stories
these days?

DIANE GODFREY,

Thousand Oaks,

Bury the story

Editor, News Chronicle:

My late husband, Ken Shane, gave Thou-
sand Oaks its first newspaper, known as the
Thousand Oaks News, At the time he was
alao publisher and editor of the Ventura
County News.

He had tremendous knowledge of news
reporting and knew how to maintain the
rights and dignity of all people, Including
men of the cloth, I am sure if he were here
today, be would agree with me that Faye
Filore presented her news reporting of the
Rev. Donald Roemmer In very bad taste.

There was no need to “hot shot" the first
story by giving it top billing on the front

page. It could have been burled on the
second or third page. This also applies to
the story published on March 3. The embar-
rassment of the priest as well as the hoys
involved would have been less damaging.

Judging from your comments about the
phone calls you received and from the
numerous letters to the editor printed in the
paper, should tell you that Flore's stories
are not worthy of front page material, The
country is not big enough for two Madalyn
O'Hairs.

MRS. KENNETH SHANE,

Newbury Park.

They deserve an apology

Editor, News Chronicle:

I read with dismay but not surprise the
equivalent of a guilty plea of Rev. D.
Patrick Roemer to sexually molesting three
young boys in his parish (Néws Chronicle,
March 3). It was painful to accept the fact
that & clergyman in a position of {rust and
responsibility should so disregard his sacred
obligations and use the people he promised
to help. However, I'm not surprised since
Catholic ordination does not immunize a
man from belng human and weak.

Yet, it disturhs me that many in our
Catholic community refused to accept the

possibility that “their” priest could be
guilty, The testimonials written by the
children were an immature and poor
response, I believe, encouraged by fright-
ened parents,

The News Chronicle and Faye Fiore

deserve ‘an apology from the individuals -

who bitterly maligned and accused them of
poor journalism. Many in the community
overreached their feelings inatead of (using)
reason and logic. Father Roemer needs our
prayers and compassion, not our judgment.
F. BIANCHINO, PhD,,
Thousand Oaks.
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Wha. is achieved?

Editor, News Chronicle:

I am constantly amazed how we tend to
exaggerate and go to extremes without the
slightest thought of the consequences. This
is especially true of our print media. Any-
thing provocative, blemishing has to be
“exposed*’ and goes to the front page. No
cover-ups is the slogan today. Sadly, no
tact, decency or good judgment either,

The story about Father Roemer did get to
the front page of cur newspaper (Jan. 27),
As a mother, 1 do understand the concern
(to put it mildly) of the involved parents,
But would it not have been reaclved hetter if
the parents went straight to the administra.

tive head of the local church and told him pf

their shocking discovery? This probably
would have settled the matter quietly and
efficiently without the irrevocable damage
to the man himself and to the many children
who were innocently associated with him,
You see, many children truly loved Father
Roemer, because he was loving and caring
to them. And now, children's innocent affec~
tion for the man und even memory of many
really good things he did for them are
permanently marred by suspiclon, And the
worst kind of suspicion — concerning love
and plain human warmth,

So what do we achieve by making all
matters public, without discrimination and
mature judgment?

HELEN PARISKY,

Thousand Oaks.

Absence would hurt

Editor, News Chronicle:

1 would like to make a comment on the
article that was written about Father
Roemer molesting a child in the newspaper
(front page) on Jan. 27, :

Now first of all I know Father Roemer
very well and he wouldn't even dream about
molesting a child. He has loved to work with
children. Loak, he even teaches boya how to
be altar boys. I used to go to Madrona
Elementary Scheol and he would come and

-visit with everybody. A lot of kids loye

Father Roemer and it would hurt them if

Father Roemer couldn't. work with them=~

any more.
P.5. Father Roemer, we're all behind you

"and we love you!

WENDY GRASMEHR,
12 years old,
‘Thousand Oaks.

Total support

Editor, News Chronicle:

Today (Jan. 27) the News Chronicle
reached an all-time low in smul sensational-
ism. The name of Father Roemer, 8 most
respected and loved priest and Conejo
citizen, was smeared in a devastatingly
brutal front-page article. Such poor judg-
ment in journalism has no place in our
newspaper. The shock of reading this
unfairly biased article will remain with us
for a long time to come.

Father Roemer has contributed enor-
mously to our St. Paschal Baylon parish and
to the whole Conejo community. He has
even received awards for his services and
his work with children of all ages has been
admired and greatly appreciated by par-
ents. He has that unique gift of communicat-
ing God's word to children and enabling
them to express their love of God, This has
been most evident in our youngest children
in the parish through his work in the
development of our preschool religious edu-
cation program,

Our children, like all other children
Father Roemer comes into contact with,

love him for the kind of person he is. We -

share our children's love for him.

-Father Roemer has the complete confi-
dence and total support of our family. We're
sure this feeling is shared by all who know
him. It is our hope and prayer that this
matter will be resolved very soon. In the
meantime, it is hoped that the News Chroni-

cle will demonstrate better judgment in

reporting such smut.
JOSEPH and BONNIE CABRAL,
Thousand Oaks.
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" In cloisters. ami monasteries;

Truly a ‘Fatk~r’
Editor, Newa Chronicle:
period of time and more recently, have

" caused a few facts to be impressed on me as

indelibly certain:

1. Some News Chronicle articles contain :

|
i
14
!

close observations, aver & long |

The future pr-blic

" Editor, News Chronicle:
{Copy of a letter to John Detlie, Presi-

'As members of the foundation, we wish to

- dent, Conejo Future Foundation):
]
I

exactly one side of the news, coupled with

statements of persons who would support
that same side of the report.

2. Some presidents of certaln organiza-
tions do not know what 2 S.L.AM. is.

3. Some parents are uncertain enongh of
what their child meant that they are obliged
to-call & certain friend to check to see if the
child was telling the story correctly.

. 4. Certain friends are really sure what to,

- do.

5, Millions of persons

very few persons, men and women, married
or single, who have consecrated their lives
mGodwimp[nrmslmrbvethqnmto(
us will ever understand, because it is really
divine love. Many of these few persons
reach an interior moral and spiritual plane

“which would totally preclude any immoral

act, e . .
G,Smwoltbepefewpergommmdden
some are
quiet, everyday husbands or wives — even
perhaps childreri; some Are Mother There-

a8} 0O AT your favorite grocery clerks
or the company janitor. Bome are the
ministers and priests in your own town. You

are incapsble of -,
- recognizing that there are, in this world, &

find out If you work with someone for a long |

time just which of these few persons would
be holy, consecrated, dedicated in .such a
high way, that even an accusation, even a
s!gnedebmplamtatapou«:emﬂoncould
not change that person’s inability to be
tmmoral, could not change that person’s
inteinsic innacence.

7. Such a person — @ priest closely
associating with our Conejo children for a
long time now — is the one who has truly

earned the title “Father” . the Rov. Dopald’

Putrick Roedner,
MRS. LOIS A. JACKSON,

: palar 3 bet
'?:m' »23 baél;d condo |
oura, Upgra: carpeti
cathedral ce , Jarge d:é
wlutxl:l tpm:m't;mlc vlevs. Con
munity pool, spa and tenn
court. (?:od financing, W1
005. l_(urennobb.s ,500.

- POOL & FRUIT TREES
Large family home. 4+3+
more rooms added the
could be used for maid'
room, in-laws, hobby roon
etc. Heated ‘pool. Clrouls
drive with used brick exte
e
parking. . Mary Hol:
growe. §198,000.

HORSE PROPERTY

Avocado producing ranch.
- bedrooms, view, spa, bric
barbecue, )Jenn-air range
microwave; everlin
Potential lot split.
Mary Hoitgrewe. $285,000
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tell you of our actjvities. We would like to
also apprise you of our needs in this
community. '

Through various fund-raisers, we have set
aside monies for cultural activities for our
children, These activities have Included
mime, theater, band and opera. We are
planning experiences in ballel and various
other dance forms such as Hawailan and
Irish. We are also planning to have artists

. work at our school so that our students can
. see these creative people In their media.
, Our gim is to expose our studenis to cultural
pursuits and to bave them understand and

~*" appreciate the background, talent and edu-

. cation necessary for the arts.
. In order to have the proper setting for the
' Hinished product, we need an auditorium.
! We have bused children to Shrine Audito-
" rium for opera. We have had floor seating
" at our school for various activities. How-
ever, an auditorium would be wonderful!
We support the effort toward building a
- cultural center in The Conejo, We are aware
+ of our good fortune in giving these experi-
' ences to our children. We also recognize
that other schools cannot provide these
things for their students. An auditorium
. would benefit everyone.
The proposed center. should be large
enough o accommodate -clags produc-
. tions and exhibits. We are doing our best to
' provide a concerned and appreciative future
public for cultural events in The Conejo.
Now is the time for action. .
. Thank you for your efforts. Please notify
. us if we can help you.
FAYE LONG, President,

© _JOYCE BUNKIN, Cultyral Chairwoman, .

Meadows PTA Board,
T}lomand Oaks.

: Unforgivable act
Editor, News Chronicle:
I hecame a victim today, one

among -
many from reading the local paper tonight,

of another one of those senseless car burgla-
ries and malicious damage to my car. It
was not 50 much the idea that after working
all night and then coming out In the

to tind my car had been broken
into and my stereo and digital clock atolen.
But to add insult to injury, that the perpe-
trators had to go and do the damage they

. «did ix unforgivable.

All 1 have to say is that whoever got into
my car at the IBM parking lot last night

and stole my stereo and digital clock, 1 hope -

you enjoy it but why you had to go and do
the damage is beyond me. 1 can forget
ahbout the stereo and the clock but never will
I forgive you for the damsage. '
JIM OWEN, '
Thousand Oaks.

We are better

Editor, News Chronicle: L

Dear Father Roemer, please know that
we love you for yourself and all the tireless
hours you have so unselfishly given us. We
respect you for all the many new programs,
clubs and activities you started during your
few years in this parish. They were really
needed, R

We 'are better people because of the many
inspired and acuminous sermons you gave
us, When you spoke, we all listened, young

\
\

_News Chronicle. Your froni-page, headline,
“Community stunned by of ‘priest's

- R
and . .. oud we know it's not alwayy i
easy to catch youth's ear. - - 15

Although 1t’s impogsible
quately, we thank you for all you have done , -

y colrage-
very difficult period.

for us and pray that God will give you the i ;
strepgth and ™ to-go through this .~

If there Is pnything I can do to help in any

way, I would congider it a privilege,
HELENE ACTON, . -
Thousand Oaks.

Is it conditional?
Editor, News Chronicle:

What I have read from Father Roemer's
friends and. supporters is, “We know that
you did not do these terrible things.” s your

-fove and support conditionsl? Are you

saylngﬁmtregqrdleuo(ﬂwouloumolﬂﬂr
case, we are still your friends and sipport
you, no matter what?

If not, then a terrible burden is being
placed upon this human being. '

Then.what nbout the children? Are these
not also human heings with equal righta
which preserve their dignity, respect and

trust?

Warking with children has taught me that.
they will try very hard 1o please the adulta
in their lives. To conclude that they always
fabricate Is to condemn children; thus
making it impossible for other children to
come forward should this aver becoms

RECORRATY.
CANDY CUNNINGHA!
Thouaand onks, A
Losing patience

repart '

arvest,” should have read, “Community
outraged by sianted news report.”” ’

And do not ever again refer 1o a Roman
Catholic priest by his surname only. The
correct title is “Father,” “Reverend,” or
“Reverend Father.” [

LARRY PEACOCK,

Perverted world

Editor, News Chronicle:

My name s Erika’Luneberg, I am 14 and
&n attandant of St. Paschal Baylon parish. 1
am writing to you to inform you of my
opinion (mast likely to be the feeling of
many others also). . L B

Today on my way home from school I was
informed of Father Roemer’s charge and on

it, it is the most appalling, Mdicrous,
ridiculous idea that I have ever heard. X ’
previously a member of the youth
my brother is an altar boy, We
and like Father Roemer very
ld:e{thhhhmtphindumbt

£
g%%a.

5799

to do 30 adery’
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" ing arecertainly that a priest ls
are’ aware [
capable of such a crime. I ask you, Jessie,
. “Do you know him?"
1 would most sincerely accept a chance to

testify ‘'in behalf of Father Roemer and-

many others would, too. I have one question
to ask of you, Is this world becoming so

YLE ! HR, LISA FREEBERG,
DEBI CITO, SHEILA BURGER,
SUSAN MCFALL, TERRY MCCANN,

MICHAEL SCHANGKEI, DIANNE
BRYCE,

JOHN PASS, PAUL DESLAURIER,

DENISE HOFACKER, SANDY MCFALL

CLIFF MACCANN, VERONICA DEVIN-
«+ " CINDY SMITHBOWER, TODD BEN-

" CATHY NOSEWORTHY, FELIX MASCI,

Loud and clear
.., Editac, News Chronicl: ‘

: News Chronicle is registered as
*Official Newspaper, City of Thousand
Oaks.” A 1979 p newspaper of

’ Calif; tion. You

bt
H

Roemer case. Your editorial judgment in
the prominent printing ares is questionable:

however, the Saturday Daily News vindi-
cated your action by using prominent print-
ing space. in their r. The big monkey
had to imitate the monkey in order to
preserve family tradition or be scooped.
Several years ago the physical director of
the YMCA in an Ohio community similar to
Thousand Oaks was under an investigation
of d child molesting charge. He was a highly
respected family man and a clvic leader in
the community. The editor of the local
paper, about the size of the News Chronicle,
recognized the impact that a sensational
front-page story would have on the commu-
nlt{ He tempered his judgment by writing
& low-key factua! article which was read
discussed with disbelief in many homes.
When the case came to court al} the facts

- were brought out and the judge placed the

man on probation subject to paychiatric
treatment. This editor recognized his
responsibility in the handling of a delicate
subject in a community newspaper. The
man whs removed from his ¥ job, but after
treatment he took his place as a normal

+ member of society. Many humans, regard-
less of their calling In life, are subject to

character imperfections. These le noed
to be helped, not destroyed by publicity. Let
the judicial aystem analyze the facts first to
determine gullt or Innocence and then you
¢an do your thing.

It is a sad commentary on American
journulism when any newspaper has to
exploit the upparent actiona of § sick mind
in order to attract readership, especially
when an editor wonders “if people read
anything else.”

GEORGE THOMAS,

Thousand Qaks.

SLAM clarified

Editor, News Chronicle: .

Regarding the letter by Tom Puth (Feb.
1) I would like fo clarify a oot
- In his letter, Puth states: “SLAM is made

- up of parents who have had convicted cases

of this nature. To utter the word ‘molest’ to’
these people triggers thoughts of thelr own
hardships. The views of SLAM can only be
me_smw." . .
I am a member of SLAM and have two
amall boys. Neither of them have ever heen
molested, nor have I or any member of my
tamily. To my knowledge, the 20 to 30
people most actively involved with SLAM in
this area have not. had problems with

- molestat

i,

We are not a bunch of fanatics out to jail
every person who smiles at & child. We are
simply parents who are very concerned at
the high incidence of child molestings and

want. to help decrease and prevent repeat

offenses through atiffer laws.
Children are vulnerable victims. In

mean authority. Adults mean love, reward,
punishment, approval -~ so many aspects of
adulthood that can be used to ipulate a

uple of points. .

judicial system — to try to access the truth
and dispense justice? So let's ba- falr to

everyanenndkeepanopenmmdunm_the.

truth comes forth. 5 e

MRS, KATHY AUSTEN,

Thousand Oaks. S
Unenviable position
Editor, News Chronicle: o

It must come as no shack that your

position in the Father Roemer case Is an
unenviable one. The degree of public reac-
tion to your coverage has been intense; and
at times virulent. But there are. issues
involved that most of your critics fail to

greater prominence, It i3 hard, however, to
imagine a case with the emotional potential

t allows the press freedom to
select its sybject matter and the coverage
given it, 1t also imposes an obligation, in
exactly the sama sense, though not to the
same

there are always groups who would tike to
restrict coverage of their own activities.
Any responaible pamsbauld,npverbwk
awntznt{'omutory canke of ity emotional
‘When any paper abuses the rights guaran-
mspmaimmmyft?im tostop'nhm
¢ us
you. You have not abused those rights. It
must have been with a terrible sense of

your coverage of the Father Roemer atory.
Andltwouldseemthltyoulee!ohugutet_lto
fultlll your responsibilities with the amount
o Fallowocp artlcis concerning apother
& follow-up artlcle, ; 200
Investigation of Father- Roemer, if was
stated that any 6 or 7-year-old could not
make up such an account of sexual

place with someone other than Father
Roemer, and been confused.in the child'a
mind, for whatever reasons, [
issue m;)tlllx l‘imu on the i;\(,-lIt
paragraj your coverage.
in no-way harmed the

£

;

i

£

&

E Ea.%
R H

child.
Children are in the tender process of

. developing and forming the attitudes and

values they will have for life. Abuse at this
stage has serlous and long-reaching effects.

It s crucial that we listen to and show
love to our chidren and do all we can to add
to their protection. How can we hope for a
stable, well-adjusted future society #f we

- don't place more importance on their devel-

opment of haaithy attitudes?

As far ag the Father Roemer case goes, 1
am personally not convicting the man
(whether I bo affiliated with SLAM or not).
That would simply be unfair. But it would
be equally unfair to discard the boys’ story
out of hand. Nothing has been proven one
way or the other. Isn’t this why we have a

e . v mnrmar e n s e e e el el

is
and just might be as frail as any of the reat
oful.gly\eean yhopetbltthcwthwu.l
DON HUNT, - .
Newbury Park.

{With this letter, we will publica-
tion of letters on the subject pending further
developmeants, — EDITOR) :

.l

- sadnegs that you decided t0.g0 shead with

E

-fer. But that encounter could have taken .
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- Means so much

L Editor, News Chronicle:

©w " 'The -article that was-printed in your
.~ " paper, Page 1, Jan. 77, concorning Father

- Donald 'Patrick Roemer was a total out-
" . tage} Your article has proven him guilty
" belore bis court date. This man means 30
much to our own family, pot to mention the
. entire congregation of St. Paschal's. If this
man Ix cleared, he will carry the shadow
-you cast over his life to his grave, and all
because the News Chronicle likes to sensa-
- tionalize at all coats. He has given his life Lo

God and his congregation and you slipped it

right from under him.
. I anyone quotes anything from your
per without other proof, I would never
g:neve them and I would tell them why.

The Newa Chronicle loves to tionalize,
- JOYCE ZAR,
Thousand Oaks.
Children hurt

, News Chronicle:
E;di{nq.;:ardlng your article about Father
Roemer on Jan. 27. . :

I was shocked and mad after reading your
article about Father Roemer. As a con-
cerned parent I condemn anylhing that
would hurt the mental and physical well-
being of our children. Do you realize how
. many children you have hurt by printing

~ such a story? Granted, you don’t know him,

in this case as members of the parish, why
didn't you contact the parish itself? Don't
oy trust the church you attend?

Father Roemer has achleved what par-
ents and -educators work for — the love of

-

e et

g.
‘Father Roemer, Melissa and Michael send

you their love; they want you back soon!
MARY L. BORAU, .
Thousand

. Closé friend

. Editor, News Chronicle:

* 1 am & close friend to Father Pat. He
taught me haw to he an altar boy. Don't you
think he feels preity bad right now? But
putting it in the newspaper (is) protty
outright stupid; he feels embarrassed
enough without putting it in the paper when

person has earned up nicknames as
“Incredible Father Hulk,” or ‘‘Blonic
Priest” or *“‘Super Priest,” or “‘Minl
Priest.”

The printing of stories-should be brought
lnmomwldenuoq.'l‘heﬂmm:'{:bnd
enough to print another ane (pretty
stupid, huh?) . ’

P.S, Come back to Redweod (Intermedi-
ate School) soon. .

CHRIS HEIMLER,

Thousand Oals.

State of shock

Thousand

Onks are in & state of shock concerning the
. accusations brought against our Father
Roemer, of St. Paschal’s. At this point in
time, all we can do iz walt to hear the
evidence and the verdict as to whether
Father ia guilty or Innocent. Knowing
Father as we do, we would rather believe he
is innocent and pray our Lellefs are correct.
1 am horri angry over this entire
incident, but my anger for the moment is
directed strictly at the News Chronicle and
the reporter who took it upon herself to

and 1 hate to see this crumble. ..

et e A e i i e e

spmear the name of a very loving man
before he was declared guilty or innocent.
The damage has been done now, Faye
Fiore, and God willing, i Father is declared
innocent I would not want. what you haye
done on my conacience. :

1 ask you, News Chronicle, and Fiore, why
did you not take it upon yourself to print the
pame of the 7-year-old and his parents and
the friends of the parenta who involved
themselves in this horrid-story? You tell me
the difference and what gives you the right
to mmear the name of a man of God and not
the name of a 7-year-old, and don’t give me
that song and dance because the child is a
minor and it is for his own protection. What
about someone protecting Father Roemer? 1
find this act you have commitied abomina-
ble, deplorable and abusive to the entire
Catholic community and the administratora
of St. Paschal’s. God help your miserabie
souls and God help us all in the future if this
is the kind of prejudging we are all destined
to be exposed to In thig community by the-
news media.

I now direct the next guestion to the
parents of the child in question. Why did yoy
not go directly to the church administrators
with your accusations? 13 wus « low, chu&
shot to involve any outsider until you took
up with church anthoritiea. You allowed
your friends to make Father Roemer the
center ring of a threering circus. God help
us all if this is what we have to contend with
in today’s society. Leave it to the news
media to get our blood boiling, 1 suggest,
Fiore, the next time you jump the gun to get
a sensational story, you call upon your own
God and conscience to gulde yowr every

MRS, FRANCINE JUSTICE SHERMAN
and FAMILY, :
Thousand Osks. '

Wrong reasons
Editor, News Chronicle:
1z there room for one more letter

appesrs 10 me the wrong reasons,
1. To imply that an accusation from & 7-
year-ld has little credibility because of his

err.
2. Perhaps this ‘“‘checking with a friend”
about the child's story was in an effort to be
Father Roemer, 80 2z not to take

could be irrevocably damaged, as in this
case, can't the paper-wait to report until
after it has been delermined whether the
man ls innacent or guilty? '
- MRS. KATHY AUSTEN,
Thousand Oaka.

Sccond tuiher

Editor, Newa Chronicle: .
1 am 13 years old and I'm In }
I've known Father Pat aince fifth
as well as my brothers, ages 12
spent many bours and. dayx
Father Pat and I think it'a
people are doing to him. He's.
second father to me and }-

£
£

i

EEY

HE

:
i

1
B
g

much. I know he wouldn't do auch & thing :
like he's necused of to anyone. Sure he bugs
me and I love him because he ia just .
showing me how much he loves me, :

B

tennis with him and he takes me to

, different places. .

5

I just want to say that a lot of people

behind Father Pat and we al} love him very - -
much, )

uch,
JOHN RODRIGUEZ and FAMILY, ' -

In third place

Editor, News Chronicle: o
1 am 14 years old and my alstes

g

g
3
u
£
;
g

' Stockholdérs wm |

. Editor, News Chronicle:

In mid-January, the Venturs County Fed-
eration of Republican Women met (n Thou-
sand Oaks and were addressed by James
Foy, editorial director of TV station KNBC

5797

i
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February 4, 1981

REDACTED

Dear REDACTED

The gift of your letter is greatly appreciated.

All of us do indeed need a constant support
in prayer and charity to sustain our life in Christ. Your caring is a
very precious blessing.

Sincerely yours,

REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED

5923
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Molestatlon Charges gamst

Some Parents Support Clergyman bﬁt Anoﬂ:er Group Backs Pollce' Iohocent Plea Entered

ByJAMESQUlNN T!mes&afmer
'Ihearrestofapopular'i‘houmdﬂakspanxhpﬁest

- on multiple charges of child molestation hag stimned the
.community and led to a flurry of accusations between

.an anti-child molestatxon group and supporters of the

.clergyman.

“The Rev. Donald Par.nck Roemer, known as “Father
"Pat™ to the hundreds of youngsters he has counseled at
St. Paschal Baylon Catholic Church, has pleaded in-

nocent to seven felony counts and two misdemeanor .
" counts of child molesting, involving nine different boys.

“The indictment alleges he made “advances of a sexual

‘nature” against the boys dunng ‘an eight-month period
" ending Jan. 26.

Roemer, 36, hasbeenardaedmappearforaprehm-
maryheanngFeb 16 in Ventura Municipal Court.

) Aeeompanied by Parents
‘At his arraignment, Roemer was accompanied by a

-handful-of parents from several Catholic panshes inthe
* Conejo Valley. '

- They: accompamed him into and from the courtroom

ina show of support and made statements attacking the
,poheeforﬁlmgthe chargesandnewspapersforreport

ing them.

. ‘Supparters physically sluelded Roemer from repor :
tersand photographers. .
. “Why are you doing this to him"” one woman. shouted
at reporters. :
‘Also present, but to show support for the pohee, were'
members of concemed Parents for Stronger Legmlatmn -

5792

77@

‘Against Child Molesters (SLAM), a Ventura County--
“based organization working for stronger laws against
-child molesters and longer jail senwnoes for those con~ -

_victed of child molesting. .

At thesamenmematnoemerwasbeingmaigned‘
Ventura, & Mass was being conducted at St. Paschal.
The church reportedly was filled with parishioners
praying for the priest.

-From the outset, the case has upset a wide spectrum
of Conejo Valley residents.

" The Thousand OaksNewsChromclereportedreoeiv S
“ing a “flood of phone calls” from persons who “‘angrily
mﬁcxzed”thelocaldmlypaperfarrepa'hngthepnests :

- arrest.
Smceamvmgm'rhomand()aksseveralyearsago,
Roemerhasbecomewidelyknownforhxsworkwith

youngsters. »
‘The - Parent - Teachers Assn. awarded h:m its 1980 -

“Honorary Service Award for his work as. eounselor to
chﬂdren and organizer of youth activities. :
enny Lord, a parishioner at St. Jude Cathalic

e arraignmen
All priests are like sacrificial lambs,

‘Bud'Sweeney, a St. Paschal’s paris] hioner aaldthear-

resthas“nﬂnedtheman.'l‘heresa!otnfbadthatemﬂd’

be caused by this, especiallybecause mismnhasbeen
“-working with children for years.” -

i Anothersuppor&ercomplained.“’l’hev&ysamepeo-;
“ple who arrested h1m (the police) are'the -ones who

";:heesaid twoofthemareagesﬁand?

;;wouldmﬂ ‘him inthemi' eof the mght toask lnshelp

‘withateen-ager.,” . - .-
- - Jesgie Kloppenburg. natlonal president of SLAM said

" .after the arraignment, *T: wonder why adults find it 8o
-“hard to believe children. . ..

““People sometimes believe that if a person is 3 ian of
God, he is above-all of this . . .Ihavecompas&onfor

" him and Ilmowhxsfeelmgs butlstﬂlhavefeehmsfor,
_children, t00.” X '

SLAM was orgamzed twe _years .ago followmg the
-conviction of Theodore Frank for the torture-murder of
Amy Lou Seitz,a Camarillo toddler. Frank had been

- eonvicted previously for child molestation hut had been
-released from prison after. psychiatmsts pronounced him

“ableto retmntosocxety. B

Criticism Ftom Jndgu
“The organization has drawn sharp cnticxsm fmm

"gome Ventura County judges who say they feel pres-
sured by the presence of SLAM members in their court-

Chm‘chm'l‘housandeakswho accompanied Roemer gt < Fooms and by -letter-writing campaigns that SLAM
-"the

Lwd’..MMqurgm‘ . members havelatmchedagmnstspecxﬁcmdges theyac~ :

3 ,cuaeoflementsentenmnspramces
- After Roema-’spreiiminaryhearmg a;udge wﬂl de- ]
cide ‘whether. thexe xsenough evxdence to order mm to
. gtand trial,
- TheoomplaintalleguthatofthenmeboysRDemeris.
~accused of molesting, eight are iinder the age of 14. Po-
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on mult:rple charges of child: molestation‘has sumned*thr

5 ‘Pat”to the hundreds of youngsters he ‘has. ommseled at,.

,poﬁce for. ﬁung the charges and newspapers far report

cqm.mu.mty and led -to:a: flirryof accusations between..

7At the same time:
entura, a Mass was. being
The .church re]

5. - “Pe:ple someﬂr;iu 'l;t_alle
St..Paschal Baylon Catholic-Church, .has pleaded in " God.hie ta shove athof
‘nbeent to’ seven felony:counts and two misdemeanor,
“eolints of cmld molesting mvolvmg nine.different’ boys

. Amy. Lou’ Seitz;a:Camarillo: toddler.: F‘rankrhad been

. conyicted: previouxly:for
“released from‘prison.fier.

3 able to return to socie&

*_criticized erfora-eporungtbepﬂest 8-,
arrest,

’tr!xta pronommed him

The organizanon_

Honorary Seulce Aw“d for. his some -Ventura:County. judges ‘who say they feel pres-

arralgnment; said, “Our priests:

dSweeney. a St. Paschal’s parishion :
est has “ruined Lheman.Theresalotnibadthatcould -cide:whether there
.beca "

im?” onte woman shouted be caused by. this, i trial. .
- The complx!nt alleges: t.hat of the nine boys Roemcr is

cuseof Jenient sentencing practices,

enough eﬂdence to order him to

working with chﬂdren.fdi;ygar&"'
¢ very'same peo- accused of molesting, eight are under the: age- of-14. Po~
nes Who lice sald twoof the : 6an .

blestation but had beer

After Roemefé‘prglkmmry ‘hearing, a judge wul ‘de- I

pe ]
1 'bave compassion for §
'I st.ill have feellngs !or %

- ; feportedreceiv : AM: twi ym lago 'lonowmg t.he,'
. ing a “flood of phon:aﬁans frompersons who “angrily- .- conviction of 'l‘heodqre F‘ra.nklor the torture-fourder of
-local 2

drawnushap crlt.mlsm from 3

' ; trcon Soadrenand opganier of youth e ured by heprosencet SLAM members i el court.
L8 . - rooms- and by ‘letter-writing: campaigns: that- SLAM £
‘in a show of support and made statements attacking'the :Thousand Oaks Who' accompanied .+ memibérs have launched against specific judges they ac- i

5937

CCi 002683



RCALA 007848

\ ON CHANGE LIST
c{ﬁa'ZﬁSﬂEﬁS;

February 9, 1981

Reverend Donald P. Roemer
c/o St. John's Seminary

5012 E. Seminary Road
Camarillo, California 93010

Dear Father Roemer:
This will serve to confirm our telephone conversation
that as of 1 February 198! you are officially designated by His

Eminence, Cardinal Manning, to be on Sick Leave.

As of 12 February 1981 we would kindly ask that you
take up residence at

MATER DOLOROSA MONASTERY
700 N. Sunnyside Avenue
Sierra Madre, California 91024
With kindest best regards, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Momsignor John A. Rawden A
Chancellor i

ag
cc: Rev. REDACTED

Rev,
Monsgignor Hawkes

.d sy fey REDACTED

5922 /
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February 20, 1981

Reverend Donald P. Roemer
Mater Dolorosa Monastery

700 N. Sunnyside Avenue

Sierra Madre; California 91024

Dear Father Roemer:

This will serve to confirm our teléphone call

that effect 1 February 1981 you are officially designated by
His Emdnence to be on Sick Leave.

As of Monday, February 23 we would ask that you
take @p residence at

St. Mary's Seminary/Novitiate
1964 Las Canoas Road

Santa Barbara 93105

(805) 966-4829

With kindest best regards, I remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Monsignor John A. Rawden
Chancellor

REDACTED

cZ: Msgr. Hawkes

Father REDACTED
Father

Father
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February 25, 1981

REDACTED

bear REDACTED

His Emh%ence, Coardinal Manning, asked that | acknowledge
with his gratude your kind letter of 19 February 1981, condering Father
Patrick Roemer. :

It is always a pleasure to receive a letter indicating the
respect ond appreciation of our good people for one of our brother priests.

With kindest regards, 1 remain

Sincerely yours,

Rev. Msgr. John A. Rawden
Chancellor

REDACTED
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id ‘wag decided. ynilitar - assistarice already granted,- quoted Duax‘te as.saying [ri-an inter-
née-reports indl- . The U.S, ‘military aid wil come ipn VIEW:

were. magsing' for " the form of equipment such. as heli- Actlns Asmstam Secretary of State
ﬂﬂd the -arms "“d‘ copters and machine guns - - (Contlnuay off A2, Col. 5)

HOUse Forelgn Altairs Commitieedol- EI Salvador and a fervent plea for ‘“clear tonsensus’ in.the commlfte “Monday the')
lowed by a day the State Department cnngressionnl -and presidentml har- * supporting sizable econamlc ald [£
apnouncement that the United States mony in terms of forelgn policy.” El Salyador. :

ls 1ncruslng the number of Us. “Secretary Halg obvlously believes B

Inszde today—-———-—-\ :
County sunshine is back,

but not for Iong........B 3

College non‘teachers o
% ‘Want better dealA-12-
Buena students yawn .
- way to success.. 1B+ 3
Br ken leg, broken -
. dreams for. Kings. D- 1
. gauggg,alf’gance
"Comids, guzzle
Dear Ab

Edltorlals
Erma Bnmbec

Nnmes ln the news

Obituaries .

Passing scege
. People pages

AMtEr months of hedglng, 5. o0
Barry says “'yes" — A1l

work'. with: ﬂle
Office n

thé rest of the yeénr -v
Chief Admlrgxt Taf Cel ,lch- -
ard Wittenberg said all agericies and-

artm . hy private doc- t deatli to protect First
dep ent heads cooperated In the _ lors, T)le -clause, drew: Conside ‘f“ble Xgefx[:gdr::m‘;nm:ightsh }!Zutt’ such’ irre-
,upendmg contr nslan Bas ‘oh pey ! _ A ourt order sought by state " Hre from the medical profeasfon.and - sponsible action on the part of the
m be h w”]‘fﬂﬂue - Aray 8 & . 3 ) afns, D-Venturs, that Rains has. sirice decided to try Ao station is going to lead to a constant -
n‘;‘;;‘ ’6‘ e 8‘37 o sy 923—6 $ i - - 6! - change that part of the bill, erosion of these rights by the courts,”
ﬁscalgl:udget” ’ 70 ST -Peter Pedroft, county budget: ana- . ‘A Thousard Oukspri iy RS pAB TVQ;&‘:";{I’;’ o :‘;‘;ﬁd- hessld ki ;
G of lyst;-said most of the $5 million ‘mory ing-he will plead -ni 3 s d aing Is alse ‘seel ing a permanen|
ox%'i-.“r'é'yms.? "Eﬁ' Egsx{ﬂth;hf} Mnlﬂn( uivlnas occurred as a resﬁlt of attrit, er‘L E‘uu <hrrs b B it ile b tadt “fﬂmls Were not ﬂVa“ﬂ- According’ to’ court documents’ filed ininmatian tn veeanamt SN e
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- the. result of new couuty spendmg
- controls.-- ¢

~mcreases, ‘e “said,. there ‘will: be a

' rewrltmg the budget .

) berg said, “Our approach was to'set

. I p
The county supervxsors unposed the

hiring . freeze Jan. 27; and dlrected
agency and department “heads to
work .with the Chief -Admin rahve
Office in- cuttmg back spé)
thé rest of the yéar. e
_Chief Admimstratlve 0 :
ard Wittenberg said all agericies and
department heads -cooperated in the
spending control plan. Baséd-on new
spending cuts and. prO]ected Tevenue.

savings of $5,047, 400 in the 1980-81
flseal budget.. -

- Cowrity Supervisor John Flynn of
Oxnard said, “It ends up kmd of like

In -a memo to supervxsors, W1

up standards for determining -adjust-

- . ed-spending levels and apply them fo
- all agencies and depar I
.- Neither Wittenberg nor other colm- g
-ty officials would 1dent1fy where the
.cuts had been made. - "

tments.”

- “We don’t want agenc1es shootmg
at one another,” explained Board
Chairman Jim’ Dougherty of Simi

"~ Valley.

. Dougherty and Wlttenberg clauned.
county agency heads might complain
(if "a’ breakdown indicated more .cut-

-baeks: had been required of their )
. department than others. '

_Wittenberg  said the cuts. vmvolve
ehmmatmn of some “ma]or purchas-

.posad ‘budget, supervisors had -

dicted funding decreases rang
from $9 million to $23 million. - .

Board member Ed Jones. of Th -
sand. Oaks ‘said this morning the. .
effect of state revenue cuts is still
unclear. He said specific figures.can’t

- be drawn from ‘the: smoke-screen

budget of Governor Brown.”

~ -Peter Pedroff, county budget ana-
lyst -said .most of -the "$5 million.

savings occurred as a result of: attrit:
tion and the replacement of employ-
ees who quit work with other e}nnloy~
ees at a lower pay level.

He said no across—the—board per-.
centage cuts were made in - county.
agency budgets. -

While he acknowledged that new
spending limits essentially create .a.
new budget, Pedroff said the:old’
budget is still legally effective. That
was-the basis for official argaments
that the spending cuts would not be’
broken down. .

“We don’t have a breakdown ” sald’
Wittenberg. ..’ .We' didn’t want to
break it ($5 mllhon) down further
{betause) ‘it may 'have been misun-
derstood” by agency heads.

Officials indicated, however, that

"cost cuts varied greatly, dependmg

on the agency involved:

u Teachers offered h|ke

of 16% over 2 years

By Robm S]ogren

Ventura teachers have been offered
an 8 percent cost-of- -living ‘salary
increase this year and another 8

. percent next year in a tentative
: settlement reached Sunday. '

“The increase this year would be

rétroactive to July 1.

That offer is higher than any.made
: before by Ventura Umtled School

District trustees.

The last publicized offer was for 8
percent. this year and from 5 to 8
percent next year, dependmg on state
‘income the district might get. .-

Dave Stuart, president .of the Ven-

“tura. Unified Educatnon Association,.

said thé latest offer and“the entire
two-year agreement were well re-
ceived by teachers Monday.

About 300 teachers showed up at a’
. general meeting after school at.
: Buena High to hear the offer, and no

one voiced objections, Stuart said. “I
was gurprised,” he added.

Teachers will- be takmg a ratifica:’

tion.vote Monday, The school board is
then expected to formally approve
the contract.

Superintendent Patrxck Rooney has
said it will be a real challenge for

. trustees and administrators to come

up with the salary money. .
It will cost the dlstrlct $240 000

more to-give:teachers the 8 percent-

.thrs year, as opposed to the 6.9

- percent ‘given: to other district em-

‘ployees. Rooney said trustees have
not discussed increasing the salarles
of other. employees

To give. 8
board” will reduce district reserves
from 2 ‘percent to 1 percent of the
total budget, Rooney said.

Depending on the district’s income,
Rooney said, trustees- ‘may - have to
make budget cuts to give teachers
next year's ‘cost-of-living increase. He
has already suggested trustees, consi-
der cuts next year of more than $1 .
million.

In response, Stuart sald wf’ don’t.

think the administrators would have
agreed to this if théy didn’t have the
money."

‘If the worst fmanclal predlctlons
come true, some budget cuts will
probably have to be ‘made, Stuart
admitted. ‘I hope they-are ds ‘far
from the classroom as possibl,” he
said. :

Teachers have often said, they -
should be a tdp priority in the budget

‘Now that they are assured. the 8.

percent next yeaf, the budget ¢an be
- built from that, Stuart said.

Stuart said teachers were pamcu—
larly glad . the’ contract is -for-two
years. “I think those were the swee- .
test words they could hear,” he said. -

(Contmued on A -2, Col. 2)

st

‘mormng he. will plead no, éon

-percent this year, the

RCALA 00785¢

which i¥'thie same as a guilty p
hinal . «case, to felony charges o
mofesting three children.
/The. Rev. Donald Patrick -
8, priest 4t St. Paschal Baylon Cath
olic Church said he would make tha
plea in exchange for, district -attor
ney’s. officials dropping five othe
child molestation charges agains
him: :
Th agreement between Roem le

“and the District Attorney’s Office wa

Fevealed’ during a court appearanc
‘before Municipal Court Judge Bu1
M, Henson .

The. appearance was to bea prelin
inary. hearmg, but a stipulatien 1
waive -the - preliminary hearing - w:

. presented to Henson. The waiver we

conditioned on an agreement by Ro
‘merto plead no contest.

" - Henson ordered Roemer to appeg

for. arraignment in- Superior, Cou
Friday. Any plea agreement w0u

- normally be entered:at that:time. -

‘If Roemer pleads:no contest, l
could face a maximum of 10% yea
in'prison for the crimes, -

The expressionless prlest hustlt
. hi$ way through a dozen newspape
radio and television reporters witha
acknowledgmg any of the questlo
directed to him. ,

“We don't have any comments
comments at all,” Oxnard - attorn
Bruce Mayfield sald while escorti

- his client out of the building. o

" ‘The priest was arrested Jan. 26
sheriff’s deputies. orn suspicion.

- making “advances of a sexualr

ture” to a chlld durmg a catechi.
class. -

- The original complaint accis
. Roemer of molesting -nine boys

- seéparate occasions last year and t

year.. Two of the molestations -
curred outside Ventura County. |
“were initiated in. this county, t
district attorney charges. | -

The ages of the victims range fr:
6 to ' 15.- The three felony cases
which Roemer indjcated he wol
plead no contest accurred in J anua
said Deputy Dlstrlct Attorney N
‘Taylor. .

As a result of the agreement an
prior decision by district attorr
officials; five counts, including
mlsdemeanor counts, will
dropped. A sixth count was going
bé dismissed anyway, Taylor said.

. The families -of the nine victi
were informed Monday that tl
would not have to appear at
‘preliminary hearing, Taylor said,
dicating that the agreement had b
téntatively reached that day. *

Roemer remains free on a wril
promise to appeat in court.

. . >
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SUSNCE UISLUIUS Parisnoners: -

‘By GAIL GRGSS

Daily News Staft Writer

Some parishioners are unhap-
py with the continuing silence
by Catholic chureh officials in
Thousand Oaks and Los Ange-
les on the Rev. Donald Patrick
Roemer, months after sheriff's
investigators say his superior
was notified of the priest’s re-
ported molestation of a 6-year-
old boy.

The 36-year-old priest this
week pleaded no contest to felo-
ny charges that in January he

‘urc h stand

‘mo(eeted two bmthers ages 7

" ‘and 10, and a 12-year-old boy at
St. Paschal Baylon Catholi¢

Church in Thousand Oaks.

; Although Roemer; a priest for
i11 years, reportedly confessed
10 all eight of the molestations
for which he was charged. pro-
secutor Joseph E. Taylor. Jr.
gaid the district attorney will

_ask to drop five counts at the

time of sentencing.

¥ But police investigations and
Roemer's reported confession
have raised questions among

i

tioh they had in late December
— and perhaps as early as last
September — that the priest re-

portedly fondled young boys for

sexual gratification. ;

William and Barbara Sugars
are among the parishoners who
have been dissatisfied with the
reaction of church officials.

It seems to me like they
could come off a lot beiter by
making a statement of concern
and. responsibility to: the com-

T

SURUUURVI

in sex case hit

parishaners about the- handlmg L
by church officials of informa-

whose - chxld attends religious.
classes at St. Paschal. He also is -
vice president for the statewide

. organization of Stronger Legis-

lation Against Child Molesters,
which has been monitoring-such
cases and compiling informauon
on sentences. .

In a taped interview with Det,

Kelli Mcllvain of the'East Val- .

ley sheriff's station, Roemer
confessed to the molestations
and to struggling with homo-

_sexual feelings since his youth.

accordmg to a “statement of
fact” filed in Ventura County
Superior Court by the district
attorney’s office.

Roemer aiso told the invests-
gator that until five or six
months ago he received spiritu-
al and psychological counseling”

for his problem from a priest ai |

his former parish in Santa Bar-
bara.

Yet church officials refuse to
comment on why Roemer near-

ly three years ago was asszgned

From page. i°

to head ryouth program’ at
the Thousapd Oaks church
while “undergoing coungeling
for his sexual attraction to boys.

They also could not be
reached to discuss the priest's
future with the church. but
Roemer reportedly is able to
perform daily masses outside of
Thousand Oaks.

The mother of a 12-year-old
boy who said Roemer had
rubbed the youth's stomach and
chest following a religious class
informed thé Rev. Calm

O'Ryan, pastor of the church, of
the reported incident last Sep-
tember, said Commander Larry

. Kalsbeek of the East Valley

sheriff’s station.

He said in late December
O'Ryan also was advised of the
fondling of the genitals of a 6-
year-old boy at a religious
retreat in San Bernardino Coun-
ty last May.

Kalsbeek said only the second
incident was reported to author-
itles but, in both cases, the
ents felt the problem could

) be handled by the church.

j
i
\

- within the church.

5795

While many panshoners “still
believe Roemer's casgshould
have remained wit the
church. some are unhappy with
the church’s continued silence,
o the issue and its failike to
{ecogmze the depth of the:prob—
em

pAr

“How am I going to be_.guar— :

anteed this will never ‘apper ./

again, that it will not h?pen to’

my child?”* Sugars aske:

Sugars said parents of several
of the victims are disenchanted
with the lack of suppoil by
church officials for the families.
They. expressed belief that ear-
lier recognition of Roémier's
problem by the churcli-could
have prevented many .of. the
molestations and the. ugl_ieaval

“We're voncerned about the
church’s role in this particular

. instance because the public is so

naive on the subject of child
molestation,” Sugars said.

“It wasn't sxmple hdgging,” "
he added. “It wasn't sifiply a
fanny pat. We're talking about
physncal contact of a sexual na-
ture . .

i
Cre }
co
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THE VENTURA COUNTY STATIONS « P.O. BOX 699, VENTURA, CALIFORNIA 93002

AM dial 1450 FM dial 100.7

STEREQ
. o -
COMMEITTARY FOR 1581
This commentary comceras Fr, Fat Boemewr, The Thousand Caks
priest who has confessed to three coumts of child molest,

el o 0

This is not a defemse of what he did. This commentary 1s

2

or the kinmd of mam he used to be and om the kimd of man he no doubt

car be agaimw, It is a sad commentarvy mkEt om the Tact thal Fr. Hoemer

asked folpsychBlogical help armd got some while he was znosigmed to &

1

Sam&a Barbara parish. But apparestly mot esmough help. And for that,
h

we are critical of his superiors who,kmowing he suffered weakmesses,
assigned him to a parish where tempkfiorn assaulted him at eve

The Catholic Werarchy has im this coumtry,

slacees call=d Houses of Affirmatiom where prizsts are semt fo

ing, therapy, to recover from emotlioral burm-out, alcocholism,
jilitation, Roemer ceritainly could have ¢ualified Tor lomg term thsrapy,
for removal from pressures.
Hex It was mot made available to
xEx ordere
ment of fa

the press is there amy reference to imtemsive coumn:

respite frowm the presures of the work of

of

’

.

deirg a priest.
A mam who wemt to school with Roemer, through years and
years im semiparies, said thar;was Aever any evidence of iloemer's

wealkmess durirng those vears and thi:

]

hatts the kind of thimg that all of us guvys weuld have reported

imtnediately 1T anythinge like th 0% . ee W wouldn't
have tolerated awny activity of

Tr the 11 years or so0 gimce Fr. Roem

gservice was beyond reporach,his Exikxxsxsx
vear ago wnen he szemed to umderg
owead a drisis im hig 1ife, the death

1
brother to him,amd his closest friend,

5890

Teo late mow, ¥Fr, Roemer's friend simgxxzix said, they

noticed he was umnfErgzxxxxxsyxiixgximrizxp mot his usual self, too

I ALELFHNRA , OXNARD THOUSAND OAKS LOS ANGELES
(BOS) 542-8595 (B05) 485-2123 (805) 529-0688 (213) 939-3288
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“VE” THE VENTURA COUNTY STATIONS « P.O. BOX 699, VENTURA, CALIFORNIA 93002

AM dial 1450 grfeélnl(gg.;

U

iate now the friemd said, Fr, Roemer is womderimg how he cunle
evoer o such things, aud that sonetimes he wishes hisssell desead,

You have to give him credit for somethiwg, =aid a womam
whe s net Boener's friewmd s..e 30 wey would be put the kids he mnoe

another ordeal, that of a counrtroom, His ples saved

jids frdend tells us that Fr. Romer, who is mot living

ix Ventura Uouwty a2t this time, is allowed to say Mass every day amd

tha is grectest sorrows asre the vemorse for his weprehemsible
actiome, Ffor the zmwmguish he's caused his Lei¥Isx femily axd all his
flormsr cinssmates at Oxnord's Semta Clara High, amd for {he horrewd-
ous publlicitys the £fx Catholic church suffers because of him, +

Hoth 3mxfx hisg friead apd his zon-friend said "Theretls
&

2 man wvho renlly needs our prayers,Y

This is Hayparet ticEeax
5891
VENTURA © OXNARD THOUSAND OAKS LOS ANGELES
{805) 6428595 (805} 4852123 (805) 529-0688 (213) 939-3288
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Church officials mum on allowing cleric to work with youths

By FAYE FIORE

Local Catholic Church leaders are refus-
ing to comment on why a Conejo priest was
made youth minister at his Thousand Oaks
parish while he was undergoing counseling
for his homosexual attraction to children.

The silence by administrators at St. Pas-
chal Baylon Catholic Church and the Catho-
lic Archdiocese of Los Angeles is both
frustrating and disquieting to a young Thou-

- sand Oaks couple whose two children were
molested by the Rev. Donald Patrick
Roemer.

The story of the popular priest, who
admits molesting boys who attended the
church for Bible instruction, is just begin-

" ning to unfold even for the victima.

Now, they are looking with amazement at

_ evidence which states the 36-year-old priest
was fighting a homosexual attraction to
children and receiving psychological coun-
seling from another clergyman at the San

Roque Catholic Church in Santa Barbara,

where he was assigned before coming to St.

Paschal’s three years ago.

Evidence shows that Roemer was recelv-
ing counseling up until “four or five months
age,” well into the time he was actively
working with children attending Bible study
classes at St. Paschal’s and taking some on
weekend retreats.

The information means that Roemer was

. seeking psychological care at the time he
received the 1980 Honorary Service Award
from the PTA for his work with Conejo
youth.

An obviously pained Roemer indicated in
a confession he made to East Valley sher-
iff’s deputies hours after his arrest that he
had been “fighting and fighting” his attrac-
tion to young boys.

Placing such a troubled man in a setting
with children is much like locking an
alcoholic in a liquor store and saying,
“Don't drink,” the parents of two of the
victims agree.

Contacted this morning at St. Paschal’s,
the Rev. Colm O’Ryan was asked by "the
News Chronicle why Roemer was assigned

as youth minister where parighioners say he -

rarely associated with adults, “I have no
comment,” was his only reply.

The pastor also refused to be interviewed
by deputies during the investigation,
records reveal.

The Rev. Clement Connolly, secretary to

Cardinal Timothy Maunning at the arch-

diocese, also refused to comment, saying it
would violate the ‘‘confidentiality” of
Roemer’s counseling.

“This is obviously a very delicate matter
and the confidentiality of his counseling is
highly delicate,” he said.

Connolly would not say whether Roemer's
private attorney, Bruce Mayfield, is being
paid out of church funds or by the priest.

In addition, he would release no informa-
tion abouf what Roemer's future in the
priesthood might be now that he must
register as a sex offender. Roemer cur-
rently is not assigned to any parish and is
“in private,” Connolly said.

Tuesday night, the Millers (not the
family's real name) sat in their living room
reflecting on the turmoil of the recent weeks

since their T-year~old son told them Roemer

malested him

“We are angry and a little bitter,” the
boy's father said upen hearing prosecutors’
evidence that church officlals had several
chances to remedy the problem, and let
each go by.

As early as Dec. 27, a Newbury Park
woman avoided pressing charges against
the priest after he allegedly molested her 6-
year-old son.

Interested only in seeing that the well-
loved Roemer received help, the woman
called St. Paschal’s acting pastor O'Ryan on
Dec. 27 and Jan. 30,

According to the woman’s statements to
investigators, O'Ryan promised her that the
problem would be “thoroughly handled,”
offering this analogy: “It's like having a
splinter in your thumb; if something isn't
done about it, it continues to get worse.”

In the next four weeks, three more
children were molested by the priest — the
three counts to which he essenhally pleaded
guilty in court.

Two of those three counts involved the
Millers’ sons.

The family has considered leaving the
parish, fepling slighted by church leaders
and some of its members.

“If a church isn't going to back its people,
then what is a church?’ the mother said.

Their report to deputies provided an inlet

that led to a'wave of similar complaints, all”

from children and families who knew of the
priest’s actions but did not come forward,
often out of guilt or fear.

After the arrest, the parents were preoc-
cupied with what the effects of the incident
might be — whether their sons would be
psychologically harmed hy the encounters,
if the children would feel guilty because
“Father Pat” had to leave the parish or if
they would blame their parents for calling
deputies.

All of that, they now realize with anger,

could have been avoided if the situation was
better handled by church officials. “I think’

they acted poorly,” the father said,

O’Ryan called the family -only once after
the incidents, the couple said, and that was
to request that they not speak with the
press.

Although the couple was informed that
some members of the church were praying

both for Roemer and the children, they said -
the small amount of support was not enongh

to offset the bitter response from commu-
nity members who accused them of having
too little faith in their parish to keep the

matter within the church. and. ogt { the -

hands of depities,

The Millors feel that church leaders and

some parishioners were more concerned
ahout protecting Roemer than about the
welfare of the children.

“At first, 1 felt sorry for Father Roemer,"
the mother said. *“But It kept going on
longer with no support for the victimh — all
of it went to the suspect.”

The woman said that five days after
Roemer was arrested, she took her son to
church to make his first confession, &
Catholic ceremony that children practice
weeks for. _

“Father Roemer wasn't there and 1 just
broke down,” she said. I felt guilty and
(her son) was disappointed because he had
rehearsed with Father Pat.”

The letters published on the News Chroni-

cle editorlal page did not ease the disquie-
tude. The Millers said they even saw a
critical letter from a friend who was una-
ware that she knew the family.

She said the faultfinding parishioners
spoke without knowing the difficulty of
trying to prepare their children to testify,
before Roemer’s no contest plea saved them
from taking the stand. They were unaware
that she dreaded that the boys would have
to face Roemer, whom they, too, loved, and
point him out in court as a child molester.

Tuesday was the couple’s first opportunity

to voice the anger they withheld for weeks
" a3 they read the Tetters that Thastised-thenr

and called for publication of the name of
their son — knowing the priest had already
confessed.

“I am so angry that people would think
my 7-year-old Is a liar,” the mother said.
“They were upset that we went to the police
because Father Pat ‘showed a little too
much affection.’

“They didn’t understand that besides our
children being victims of a child molest and
what all of this did to our family, that we,
too, lost Father Pat.”
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“March 20, 1987

Judge Shaw

e/o Joe Taylor
Offiee of the District Attornaey o ]
Hall of Justice ATTACHMENT #3
800 South Viectoria Avenua

Ventura, Caltformia 93009

Your Honor:

The case before you concerning Father Pat Roemer is very much on my mind.
In fact, as the mother of one of the victims, REDACTED I have found

it inereasingly difficult to put this matter out of my mind, and yet I am
trying to do that.

There are a few things I would like you to know as you hear this case, and

I can speak only for my own fanily, and the effects on us. I am relieved
not to have had to appear in court and not to have had my son undergo the
further problems that I feel would have certainly resulted from his having

to testify. Even so, I think it is best that you understand the congequencas
of this sttuation, at least in our family ~ and, I strongly suspect, to

varying degrees in each of the vietim fanilies, because of the emotzanal
shock of a serxual encownter at such a tender age.

REDACTED yas omly six when he had this unfortimate sexual encounter with Father
Roemer. He has been deeply involved in his own Christian life for several
years. We were all very proud when he passed his First Communion test at

the age of five. He made his First Communion that year, which ts about three
years early, but he was very involved with Jesus.

I'm not trying to paint him as the picture of a perfect kid. He's had his
_share of problems. When his grandfather died we had quite a problem with
‘him for awhile. He was angry and resentful. This was the only grandfather
he had known. But this period of time had been followed by such an upswing,
with his behavior turming around and his cheerful attitude returning. And
se, it was confusing to us after our family retreat that when we arrived at
Mass he would sit there with his seat belt on and say, "Please, just let me
wait in the car. I don't want to go in. I'll behave out here. Just please
let me sit in the car." But he wouldn't explain, and we couldn't understand,
and so we made him join us each week. He wouldn't listen; he wouldn't pay
attention. Hig attitude became irreverent. lle started having problems in
school: arguing, kicking, being rude. He became as inconsiderate and rude

at home as any little boy who had never bcun spnubal or known how to behave.
It vas bewmlderwng. .- o

Finally, juct befove Chrisimas vacation, his teacher called me and said that
his attitude was just getting worse, not better, and that she didn't know
and couldn't seem to find out what hLu problem was, but that she was sure it
was important for us to find out. She had seen such a decline
n his attatudk, and Cbrtalnlj in his grades, that she was afraid he was only
marginally passing.  This is the same child who had akLDDtd a grade and scill
received nearly straight A's in tha first quarter. He ranks in the 90th
percentile in the flational Imdividual Test Recora scores fer this year. So
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his teacher asked me to really work on the problem over the Christmas vacation.
He matntained constetently that he didn't know why he wasn't behaving, while
he procoveded to de things he had never done before: carving deep pictures on

furniture, wriiing on walls , learing up pretures - and no amount of discipline
stowed him down.

Ve had a groat day on Christmas, and finally, Christmas night, after the boys
were tucked in, the two boys satd their pravers, and as I started to leave the
room, "N 1ittle voice came out - "I hope God will forgive me for doing
something terrible.” I went back and sat on the edge of the bed, asking htm
what he meant. He told me that he had done something so terrible he was

afraid to tell me. I reassured him that he could tell me anything without
being afraid. I took him out to the family room, sat him in my lap and asked
for him to explain to me what was bothering him so nmuch. He became inereasingly
more upset as he related to me the details of what had happened to him on that
retreat. I didn't want to believe him...and yet, I knew by the way he was
talking twAt he was letting go of a burden he had carried alone for a long the,
that it was, indeed, the truth, and that it was still bothering him,

The one thing he said that really hurt, because it made me feel that he hadn't
been able to trust anyone, even me, enough to tell what had happened sarlier,
was that he didn't tall us because "I knew no one would beligve me, becauses we
all love Father Roemer so much that you wouldn't believe he would do something
so bad. And I didn’t tell you because I know I'm not too young to go to jail
for something like this. I thought if I just forgot about it, it would go
away. It doesn't go away. Now it's always in my head unless I'm talking.
It's always there. What's wrong with me?"” And when he asked me what was wrong
with him, it really shook me up, because I knew that he had been sending out
signs of needing help, and that I had reacted to his misbehavior with anger,
fruatration and resentment, and all of the adult things we feel when someone
doesn't act the way we expect them to. I had let him doum when he needed me most.
REDACTED +s having therapy now. It's been a hard decision not to take this into
court to have the church pay for his therapy. After all, we didn't cause this
problem; it's not fair for us to shoulder the finanicial burden of its repair.
And yet, he is our son, and we want him to have the best opportunities in life,
and that includes good emotional health. I feel that a civil proceeding would
inerease the trauma for him - and, in fact, for our entire family. The cost
has its own reward as we see him, even with his small improvements, gradually
calming a little, listening when spoken to, and behaving less violently. T
feel very fortunate that we have received buch support from the District
Attorncy's offica. horipeo e ansesdds hapeptt gotten it from our church.
REDACTED tave all acted with such gentleness
v ., ana concern for the family, keeping us informed, protethng us from
the media invanity, that I have gained a great deal of respect for just what
the Disirict Altomey does for us. The compassion and support you would have
expected to come from the pavish level is coming from the DA!

For myself, the most difficult thing to accept in all of this is not that
Father Rowmer has done something terrible. Each of us has dome something
terridle at one time or wother. He neads help. To me, that's more than
obvious. He's in our prayers right along with our own con, who also needs
help, and is geiting <t. We hope that Father is also thttrg nelp. I am
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also praying for my own ability to overvcome the shock of the ineident. It has
Left me with the feeling that I cammot protect my own children, and that is
seary. REPACTED hioads owl for school, wul I don't want him to go, I don't know
who's out there - maybe somebody we don't know, maybe somebody we think is a
friend. I just pray that he'tl come home each day without having had any
more problems. God knows he's had enough. And right now, I feel that we
have, too.

I hope you wunderstand the motivation behind this letter. I wnderstand that
the next court appearance is on April 14th. Our baby is dueREDACTED ' gng
perhaps the timing is a blessing, as it will give a new focus-to our family,
as we try to put thig entire episode behind us. It will be good to see a
legal conclusion to this. I pray for God's guidance for you as you hear
this case.

Sincerely,

REDACTED
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e March 21, 1981

Cardinal Timothy Manning
1531 West 9th Street
Los Angeles, California 80015

Your Holiness:

The last few months have been most bewildering to me as a Catholic. If this
letter accomplishes nothing more than to clear this burden from my heart, it
will have succeeded its most important duty. The problem I would like to

speak with you about is that concerning Father Fat Roemer. As the mother of
REDACTED , one of the little vietims, I have found it increasingly difficult
to put this matter out of my mind, and yet I am trying to do that.

There are a few things T would like you to know ns you offer guidance in this

case. I can speak only for my own family and the effects on us, but perhaps

you can extend this to the fourteen families and fifteen vietims now known to

be involved to differing degrees. I am relieved not to have had to appear in

court, and not to have had my son undergo the further problems that I feel would

have certainly resulted from his having to testify. Even so, I feel it is

best that you understand the consequences of this situation, and the parish's

apparent attitude, because of the emotional shock of a serual encounter at

such a tender age.
REDACTED yyas only six when he suffered this unfortunate sexual encounter with
Father Roemer. Evidence indicates that his was one of the most serious of the
molestations, having emotional consequences we are trying to deal with. REDACTED
has been deeply involved in his own Christian life for several years. We were
all very proud when he passed his First Communicn test at the age of five. He
made his First Commumion on Faster Sunday that year, about three years early.
This Easter, we will be lucky just to get him in the church with no complaints.

I'm not trying to paint him as the picture of a perfect kid. He's had his
share of problems. When his grandfather died, we had quite a problem with
him for awvhile. He was angry ond resentful. This was the only grandfather
he had known. But this pertod of time had been followed by such an upswing,
with his behavior turming around and his cheerful attitude returning. And
a0, Tt was confusing to us after our family retrveat that whew we arrived at
Mass he would sit there with his seat belt on and say, "Please, just let me
wait in the car. I don't want to go in. I'll behave out here. dJust please
let me sit in the car.” But he wouldn't explain, and we couldn't understand,
and so we made him join us each week. He wouldn't listen; he wouldn't pay
attention. His attitude became irreverent. He started having problems in
school: arguing, kicking, being rude. He becare as inconsiderate and rude
at home as any little boy who had never been special, or known how to behave.
It was bewildering.

Finally, Jjust before Christmas vacation, his teacher called me and said that
his attitude was just getting worse, not better, and that she didn't know

and couldn't seem to find out what his problem was, but that she was sure it
was tmportant for us to find out. She had seen such a decline in his behavior,
in his attitude, and certainly in his grades, that she was afraid he was only
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marginally passing. This is the same child who had skipped a grade and still
received nearly straight A's in the first quarier. He ranks in the 90th
percentile in the National Individual Test Record scores for this year. So
his teacher asked me to really work on the problem over the Christmas vacation.
REDACTED maintained consistently that he didn't know why he wasn't behaving, while
he proceeded to do things he had never done before: carving deep pictures on
furniture, writing on walls, tearing up pictures - and no amount of discipline
slowed him downm.

We had a great day on Christmas, and finally, Christmas night, after the boys
were tucked in, the two boys said their prayers, and as I started to leave the
room, FEPACTE0 1 1ittle voice came out - "I hope God will forgive me for doing
something terrible." I went back and sat on the edge of the bed, asking him
what he meant. He told me that he had done something so terrible he was
afraid to tell me. I reassured him that he could tell me anything without
being afraid. I took him out to the family room, sat him in my lap and asked
for him to explain to me what was bothering him so much. He became increasingly
more upset as he related to me the details of what had happened to him on that
retreat. I didn't want to believe him...and yet, I knew by the way he was
talking that he was letting go of a burden he had carried alone for a long
time, and that it was, indeed, the truth - and obviously still bothering him.

The one thing he said that really hurt, because it made me feel that he hadn't
been able to trust anyone, even me, enough to tell what had happened earlier,
wasg that he didn't tell us because, "I knew no one would believe me, because we
all love Father Roemer so much that you wouldn't believe he would do something
so bad. And I didn't tell you because I know I'm not too young to go to jail
for something like this. I thought if I just forgot about it, it would go
away. It doesn't go away. Now 1t's always in my head unless I'm talking.
It's always there. What's wrong with me?" And when he asked me what was
wrong with him, it really shook me up, because I knew that he had been sending
out signs of needing help, and that I had reacted to his misbehavior with
anger, frustration and resentment, and all of the adult things we feel when
someone doesn't act the way we expect them to. I had let him down when he
needed me the most.

REDACTED 15 having therapy on a weckly basis now. TIt's been a hard decision not
to take this into court to have the church pay for his therapy. After all, we
didn't cause the problem; it's not fair for us vo shoulder the financial burden
of its repair. Our insurance covers gll but $380.00 for the first 30 weeks,
then it stops. Nis counselor believes that we can accomplish all or nearly
all that is needed in this time frame. [The financial support offered by oup
Qparish priest, Fr.REDACTED | was withdrawn_after. therapy had begun, and
that was another shock to the system. What has my church.been teaching me
all these years? To turm its back on the innocent victims in favor of
protecting someone who is already in all of our vravers? Our medical bills
are now hiaher than our food bills. REDACTED

REDACTED

And yet, FEPACTED 5 vur son, and we wanl Vim to have the best opportunities

in 1ife, and that includes good emotional health. I feel that a civil
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3

proceeding would increase the trauma for him - and, in fact, for our entire
family. The cost of " 's therapy has its own reward as we see him, even
with his small improvements, gradually calming a little, listening when
spoken to, and behaving less violently. I feel very fortunate that we have
received such support from the District Attormey's office, because we most
certainly haven't gotten it from our church. The people in the District
Attorney's office have acted consistently with such gentleness to "=
and concern for the family, keeping us tnformed, protecting us from the
media insanity, that I have gained a great deal of respect for just what
the District Attorney does for us. The compassion and support you would
have expected to come from the parish level is coming from the DA!

3

For myself, the most difficult thing to accept in all of this is not that
Father Roemer has done something terrible. Each of us has done something
terrible at one time or another. He needs help. To me, that is more than
obvious. He's in our prayers right along with our own son, who also needs

help, and is getting it. We hope that Father is also getting help. 1 am

also praying for my owm ability to overcome the shock of the incident. It has
left me with the feeling that I cannot protect my owm children, and that is
scary. REPACTEDLonds out for school, four blocks away, and I don't want him to
go. I don't know who's out there - maybe somebody we don't know, maybe somebody
we think is a friend. I just pray that he'll come home each day without

having had any more problems. God knows he's had enough. And right now, I
feel that we have, too. '

I hope you understand the motivation behind this letter. I have met you a few
times through REDACTED and when you Confirmed my high school CCD class year
before last. As spiritual leader for us all, your complete knowledge is very
valuable. The only time any church member has contacted me was to request
that I not speak with the news media. Mynhu band_and I believe that thlo do&s
_not_reflect your attitude, or the true meaning of the Catholic church "I
pray for God's guidance fbr you as you consider helping the families and
vietims with their healing process, as we all try to find a new foeus for

the family, putting this episode behind us. God bless and guide you...

Sincerely,

REDACTED
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March 24, 1981

REDACTED

DearREDACTED

Thank you for your kind letter of March
20th to Cardinal Manning.

We appreciate and share the concerns
which you have expressed.

Please keep u prayerful remembrance for
us.

With kind regards, | am

Sincerely yours,

REDACTED REDACTED

REDACTED

5871
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March 24, 1981

Reverend REDACTED

Our Lady of Lourdes Church .
3772 East Third Street

Los Angeles, California 90063

Dear Father "0

His Eminence, Cardinal Manning, has asked that I
respond with his gratitvde to your kind letter of March 19,
concerning Father Roemer,

. REDACTED
Please extend our appreciation to your

Father REDACTED for his concern and helpful
suggestions.

With kindest best regards, 1 remain

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Monsignor John A, Rawden
Chancellor

REDACTED

5886
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’ M o “REDACTED

REDACTED

March 24, 1981

=X Dear REDACTED

w,i,we met ome Sumday after Mass at Sacred
Heart church im Vemtura., I am a member
of Cur Lady of Assumptiom but sometimes
attend Mass at Sacred Heart, hopimng to
have not omly wmy hour with God but a
moment or two with Fr, REDACTED

T am sendimg to you a radio editorial T
did oh a subject which has caused all of
us so much amguish -~ simce it aired, T
have beern accused of heimg "soft" o=

Fr. R because I am Catholic amnd/ or
because my som, REDACTED who lived
in Thousand Oaks is a friemd of Fr.R's,
The reasom I wrote amd aired the dx edit-
sixtaxisxmxx is weither of those, The
reason for it is that I join many Catholicy
in our comcerr that a youmg priest is
allowed to trv to work out his problema
with either no help or miwrimal help. Une
of my sources tells me that the pastor

2t St, Paschal Baylom had beem told
savlier kikyx by parents who did mot go

to the police of their som's molestatiom.
If there was amn imvestigatiom it was

not imntsmsive emough, amd Fr. R, remaimed
im a situatiom he could mot mamage.

I weuld be most interested im hearing
from you,

Thazmk vou for your comsideratiom, ard

God bless vou durimg this time of this
horrendous travail,

Zincerely,

REDACTED

REDACTED

Farm PP-217 & The Drawang Boure), Iec., Bos 505, Dalias, Tanos
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March 25, 1981

Dear Judge Shaw,

These are my feelings about where I am now, and where I would hope to be
in the future: - I find it difficult to make this statement: maybe this is
a symbol of my overall problem-- avoidance. I have not adequately faced
some deep issues in my 1ife and done something about them.

Some time ago I realized that I had a sexual attraction to young boys and
adolescents which was not normal. This really scared me, and I did confide
my fears and described my problem to a priest-confidante in Santa Barbara.
At first, I felt I was handling it well, but later when my attraction became
too strong for me to suppress, and I actually did molest a child, I stopped
facing the problem. Although I had feelings of guilt and disgust, I
avoided doing anything specific about it. I am not sure why I didn't,
except that I felt very fearful and embarassed, and maybe felt that I would
be removed from parish work, which was my whole 1ife. 1 know now what a
disaster this was, my avoidance, my not taking appropriate measures to
definitely correct this problem.

When I was called into the sheriff's office on January 26, I knew it was -
over in the sense that [ was forced to clearly confront this problem and do
something about it. As I look back on my confession and those incidents,

I very deeply regret any harm my actions caused to those children. I know
that I have a real talent and gift for working with children, and I do deeply
care about them. But I also féel very badly that I took advantage of their
trust and love for me and that this could cause serious harm to them. I

worry a lot about this now, and I am truly sorry! )

I still have a deep concern for children and their welfare. I also have a
clear understanding that as lTong as my present problem continues, I should not
be in a position to work with children. I am completely open to this reality.

Some people have stated that they thought most of my parish involvement was
with children. This is not true. I did a great deal of work with adults -
their education, needs, concerns and problems. 1 can see now that working

with adults could be the thrust for my future ministry. I am totally open

to anything the court and church decides in this regard.

Most of all, I-am open to the personal re-evaluation and rehabilitation I

must go through in my psychological counseling. Once all the court pro-
ceedings and sentencing are completed, I still am left with myself.

Therefore, the most difficult and painful part has already begun, facing

my personal problems and doing something about them. Since January 26th, 1
have seen a psychologist twice a week. I feel I am growing, and can grow, and
must grow into a more integrated and authentic person with this continuing
heélp. This is the most painful and challenging part: to no longer avoid
major issues in my life that affect myself and others, but to face them

and deal with them. This is my present and future home!

Donald Patrick Roemer
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By FAYE FIORE

She was up until 1 a.m today, concerned
about the tone of the letters in the newspa-
per.

She’s read the comments from falthful
supporters who cannot fathom the idea that
Father Donald Patrick Reoemer was
arrested for charges of child molesting. -

But she views the case from a different

- perspective. Her son, she says,” was also
molested by the 36-year-old St. Paschal
Baylon priest.

The. young Newbury Park woman con-
tacted the News Chronicle late this morning
to say that her family filed a complaint with

last December after their son, then § years
old, ‘was allegedly sexually molested by
Roemer

-Authorities confirmed today that such a
complaint was [iled with e

‘What most disturbs the young woman,

who insisted she not be identified, is that the

clergyman’s supporters have blindly
refused to accept the possnbxhty that a man
she says she, too, respects is less than
perfect.

“The input I wanted to give,” she saxd in
a slow, even voice, “is that this is a man I
can't even he angry with. I see him as being
very sick and in need of help, but he also
gives so much help.

“He has done so much good, and ‘pne bad

thing doesn’t cancel all of that.” -
Supporters who insist upon Roemer’s
innocence in fervent letters to the News

Chronicle are placing an unfair burden upon '

his shouldets by refusing to accept that he
is capable of a human flaw, the woman
said. The community response so disturbed
ber, she said, that she decided to call the
newspaper. -

*‘People who are wrltmg these letters are
making it sound like he has to be innocent
because if he isn’t, he’s no good,” she said.
“He knows they have a false confidence in
him to be perfect and they are not giving
him any slack at all.”

This morning, Roemer pleaded not guilty

the Ventura County Sheriff’s Department

to a child molesting charge during an

Earlier molest complaint
‘was filed agalnst priest

arraignment in Ventura Municipal Court
The newspaper and sheriff’s depa’rtment
have both been the target of criticism by

‘local parishioners with inwaivering confi-
dence in his innocence. They have chastised -
the media for publishing the report of his

arrest.

The woman said she and her husband .
contacted the Child. Abuse, Neglect and

Protection Clinic in Véntura after the inci-

dent, the details of which she was careful = .
not to discuss to avoid ]eopardxzmg the .

court case.

The clinic reportedly told her that a child - ~
of 6 or 7 years of age does riot have the
creative capacity to invent the detailed -

sexual encounter described.

Vocal critics have alleged that the child -
manufactured the story and that many of.

the men involved in the church are now
apprehensive about working with children.

“I know the charges are true,” she said.
“I don’t know if there is a third or a fourth
victim, but I know that, other than my
husband, there is no man whom I.would
hate more to hear this about.”

Since the incident, the mother said, her

child’s grades have fallen in school and he
is unable to concentrate. . . °

On his last report card before the incx-

dent, the youth received the equivalent of 22
out of 26 A’s. This time, she says, -his
teacher called to warn her that he is

receiving mostly C’s and D’s and is having

particular problems in behavior, -

The family is no} a member of St. Pas-
chal's parish’ and; the alleged encounter .
- occurred. i a. setting outside of the parish, -

she explained;  Whén their child described

the inciden to' them, the woman §aid they

sought advice from St. Paschal’s co-admin-
istrater, Father Colm O’ Ryan

Church officials, she was told, were-

instructed tQ speak thh Roemer about the
problem.

In respopse.to bitter complaints that the
sheriff's department hastily arrested the

.clergyman on the “word pf a 7-year-old,”
-the woman fointed out that the investigation

was already proceedmg last December
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Cardinal Manning
FROM: REDACTED
DATE: April 1, 1981
RE: The attached

| would have preferred a brief note of understanding

support somewhat along the following lines:

REDACTED

DearREDACTED

" The Cardinal has asked me to respond to your kind
letter. By all means we perfectly understand the financial burdens which
have beset you in these difficult days.

We are attaching a check for $500.00. This hopefully
will assist you in paying for your maternity costs which are surely exorbitant.

Your genuine concern for the Church, its ministers and its
people is deeply appreciated. We shall indeed keep a prayerful remembrance
for you."

e

| have indicated in my letter a check for $500.00 since this
steers away from the precise figure of $380.00 requested for compensation.

One other disadvantage is that REDACTED letter introduces
the idea of a contest between two parties and your obligation to support the
priests.

REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED

g et (o Apreni "Ij/f??z, . & ""‘l‘;‘“*:“‘"-:?-4(;?,'._....~ . e
. r{f REDACTED

&
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o ¢

Rev. Donald P. Roemer (April 1981)

St. Mary's Seminary
1964 Las Canoas Road
Santa Barbara 93105

Phone: 1-805) 966-4829
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April 3, 1981

REDACTED

Dear REDACTED

The Cordinal has asked me to respond to
your kind letter. By all means we perfectly understand the financial
burdens which have beset you in these difficult days.

We are attaching o check for $500.00. This
hopefully will assist you in paying for your maternity costs which are
surely exorbitant.

Your genvine concern for the Church, its
ministers and its people is deeply apprecioted. We shall indeed keep
a prayerful remembrance for you.

Sincerely yours,

REDACTED

REDACTED

Enclosure
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April 3, 1981

His Eminence Timothy Cardinal Manning
Chancery Office

1531 West 9th Street

Los Angeles, Ca.

Dear Cardinal Manning:

I am a responsible Catholic family father who has lived
in the Thousand Oaks area for nearly 20 years. I presently at-
tend St. Julies' Billiart church in Newbury Park. I have alsways
held our priests and religious in the highest esteem.

The recent disclosures in the press and on television con-
cerning Father Patrick Roemer of St. Paschal Baylon's of Thousand
Oaks has prompted this letter. I have known Father Roemer casually
for years, and have always thought highly of him.

I and the faithful have prayed that the moletation charges
brought against him were not true. Unfortuneately, it appears that
they were. Enclosed is the latest of a series of articles that have
dealt harshly with his situation. This problem can't be corrected
since what is done-is done. But what will occur in the future is some-
thing we must all be concerned with.

The following is submitted for your kind consideration:

a. The church should provide support and counseling for the
children involved in these incidents. The parents of these
children should also be counseled. Letters of apology should
include these offers of help.

b. Stringent procedures and disclosure requirements of any
abnormal behavior patterns of Clergy and the religious should

"RCALA 007906

be established. Voluntary help by those in need should be stresssed.

c. Immediate substantial professional counseling should be man-

dated for those suffering problems.(This situation may have been

avoided if advantage was taken of the Catholic psychiatrists
in this area).

d. Reassignment of religious to less sensitive jobs until per-
manent correction of any problem can be established.

These suggestions are mént to be constructive, and I am sure you
feel as deeply hurt by this incident. We all prayer that Father
Roemer is not judged to harshly, and that future occurences are elim-
inated.

Yours, faithfully,
REDACTED

REDACTED
5857
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April 9, 1981

REDACTED

pear REDACTED

His Eminence, Cardinal Manning, bas asked that
I respond to hdur letter of April 3, 1981,

Please be assured that your observations were
witll received.

With kindest best regards, I remain

Sincerely yours,

Reverend Monsignor John A. Rawden
Chancellor

REDACTED
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Vv’f l/ gﬁ‘”\?ﬁ ;ﬁ/ﬁ :i L (3.»""7'
¢ !’L St. Paschal Bag[on Churah g \L”
: 'k“‘f"/j” ’ 155 East ganas Koad

Tkousand Oaks, ﬁali}co'mia. 91360

April TO0, 98I

Reverend Monsignor Benjamin G. Hawkes
I53T West NINTH STreet
Ios Angeles, Cal. 90015

Dear Monsignor Hawkes:

In a telephone conversation earlier this week
you asked me to put some things in writing.

The first matter concerns the payment of salary
to Fr Pat Roemer. I have been paying his salary while he's been on
sick leave, and I will pay his salary for April. You said you would

pick up the payments after that.
‘ The second concerns the parish car Fr Pat has
been driving.REDACTED has approved the appointment of the

Rev.REDACTED as Associate here at St. Paschal's as of April 28
T98I. On June I4, Fr "™ will go elsewhere, at which time I hope to
have a replacement. At least, the Placement Board say I may expect this.
It is for this reason that I reguested Fr. Pat to attempt to find
other transportation as of that date..

Allow me to thank you for your kindness to Pat.
The guy needs all the support we can give him ag this stage. And he
deserves it, for there was scarcely a better priest than he.

Yours sincerely in Christ

REDACTED

Rev.REDACTED v

- ) ’ REDACTED

fhaxg\
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REDACTED [

May 2, 1981

His Eminence Cardinal Timothy Manning
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, California 90015

Dear Cardinal Manning:

I am the father of two children. We are parishioners of
St. Paschal Baylon Catholic Church in Thousand Oaks where my
son attends CCD training., The REDACTED family are good friends
of ours and came to me for help wueun cheir two boys were
victimized by Father Patrick Roemer. I also worked with the
REDACTED family whose son was also a victim.

Your Eminence, the purpose of this letter is to request
a meeting with you within the next 10 days. If we can have
some direct and open communication between us, perhaps we can
work together to help the families and the victims of this
terrible tragedy. To my personal knowledge, none of these
families seek civil action against the church. Our mutual and
sincere interest is to help prevent or minimize the chances of
this tragedy from being repeated.

This terrible nightmare occurred and we cannot ignore it.
Sex crimes against children have gone unreported too long and
have left the children carrying the scars for a lifetime.
These crimes occurred on church property or church sponsored
activity and were committed by an employee and member of the
church's staff. You must agree that the responsibility for
the safety and protection of all our children is at stake and
must be considered the most important priority.

We have been disturbed by the handling of this case:

1. Father Colm O'Ryan was informed of the activity of Father
Roemer but due to his lack of understanding of the pro-
blem failed to take appropriate action.

2. The church immediately assigned REDACTED a civil
attorney employed by the archdiocese, to defend these
criminal actions,

a. This attorney attempted to intimidate the families by

talking about having cameras in the courtroom and
printing the names of the victims,

5852
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Cardinal Timothy Manning -2- May 2, 1981

b. He compounded the hardships of the victims by handing
out a list of names to other victims! families. This
showed little ethics and concern for the families

involved.
c. REDACTED called the REDACTED and demanded to talk
to the children when legally he was not entitled to
do so.
3. There was no cooperation between the archdiocese or Father
O'Ryan and the law enforcement agencies investigating this
case.

4, Father O'Ryan called the victims and requested that they
write a letter to keep Father Roemer from going to prison.
His attitute seemed to be -- What can we do for Father
Roemer, not —-- What can we do for the children.

5. Not once did the church (local or diocese) call any of the
victims and offer spiritual support, family counseling, or
monitary aid for psychological help needed for the children.

Where is the compassion for the innocent victims? Is there
a total disregard for the plight of these children? Some of the
families involved have left the church or moved to other parishes.
Three of the children have become almost agnostic.

There was criminal sophistication in Father Roemer's actions.
He used his talent working with these children and violated their
trust and friendships. Father Roemer is a man who admits to
having tremendous psychological, emotional and spiritual train-
ing. With his knowledge and background, he should have removed
himself from the temptation of committing these sex offenses.
The crimes did not happen by chance. Each time Father Roemer
called a victim into the teacher's lounge, he showed intent and
he used .that opportunity to accost the child alone and get him
in a compromising situation. A child is not capable of giving
consent, and all responsibility for the acts committed lie with
the abusing adult. We, therefore, question the value of placing
Father Roemer in the House of Affirmation in San Francisco for
therapy.

Your Eminence, it's normal to want to bury this incident,
but that won't protect our children. We must learn to recognize
and confront the problem of sexual child abuse. We must accept
our burden of responsibility to initiate change and to adopt
preventive measures to keep this from reoccurring.

5853
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Cardinal Timothy Manning -3~ May 2, 1981

We must bear in mind that the churches' utmost responsibility
is for the safety and welfare of the children entrusted to it by
its parishioners. That crimes against children have no equal and
cannot be tolerated. Had it not been for the bad publicity and
exposure, would Father Roemer been transferred to another location
and continue to offend? As long as he is a member of the church,
it is the churches' responsibility to see that anyone quilty of
these crimes is not placed in a position which chances the repeat
of these offenses.

The Catholic Church can use this tragedy to educate its staff
on the subject. Guidelines should be given to all pastors on how
to handle this sensitive problem. Siminaries and schools can be
given specific instruction on the consequences of criminal actions
committed by a clergy. A priest found guilty of inappropriate
conduct cannot be shielded by his Roman collar from criminal
prosecution. The nature of this crime demands immediate removal
of the duties and activities that place the accused in contact
with children. .

I have enclosed a copy of the Statement of Facts in this case
for your review. Alsoc enclosed are:

1. A copy of Child Molestation: The Problem and a Proposed
Solution written by the District Attorney of Ventura County

2. Articles written by Dr. Roland Summit and Carolyn Swift,
both considered experts in the field of child molestation.
These articles may shed some light as to the lifetime trauma
the victims experience as a result of these crimes.

We urge your personal attention to the.details of this case
and hope to meet with you at your convenience soon.

Sincerely,

REDACTED

(home phone REDACTED )
(message—-secretary  REDACTED ___
GOIREDACTED )

Enclosures
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REDACTED

May 2, 1981

His Eminence Cardinal Timothy Manning
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, California 90015

Dear Cardinal Manning:

I am the father of two children. We are parishioners of
St. Paschal Baylon Catholic Church in Thousand Oaks where my
son attends CCD training. The REDACTED family are good friends
of ours and came to me for help when their two boys were
victimized by Father Patrick Roemer. I also worked with the
REDACTED family whose son was also a victim.

Your Eminence, the purpose of this letter is to request

y 2 meeting with vou within the next 10 days. If we can have
some direct and open communication beétween us, perhaps we can
WOrk together to help the families and the victims of this
terrible tragedy. To my personal knowledge, none of these
families seek civil action against the church. Our mutual and
sincere interest is to help prevent or minimize the chances of
this tragedy from being repeated.

This terrible nightmare occurred and we cannot ignore it.
Sex crimes against children have gone unreported too long and
have left the children carrying the scars for a lifetime.
These crimes occurred on church property or church sponsored
activity and were committed by an employee and membér of the
church's staff. You must agree that the responsibility for
the safety and protection of all our children is at stake and
must be considered the most important priority.

We have been disturbed by the handling of this case:

- L. Father Colm O'Ryan was informed of the activity of Father
f Roemer but due to his lack of understanding of the pro-
, blem failed to take appropriate action.
2. The church immediately assigned REDACTED a civil
attorney employed by the archdincese. to defend these
criminal actions, 2-c«. REDACTED ¢;aca;4«JL@ZZE§9

a. This attorney attempted to intimidate the families by
talking about having cameras in the courtroom and
printing the names of the victims,

5849
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Cardinal Timothy Manning -2~ May 2, 1981

b. He compounded the hardships of the victims by handing
out a list of names to other victims' families. This
showed little ethics and concern for the families
involved. ’

c. REDACTED called the REDACTED and demanded to talk
to the children when legally he was not entitled to
do so.

3. There was no cooperation between the archdiocese or Father
O'Ryan and the law enforcement agencies investigating this
case.

4. Father O'Ryan called the victims and requested that they
write a letter to keep Father Roemer from going to prison.
His attitute seemed to be -- What can we do for Father
Roemer, not -- What can we do for the children.

5. Not once did the church (local or diocese) call any of the
victims and offer spiritual support, family counseling, or
monitary aid for psychological help needed for the children.
e
Where is the compassion for the innocent victims? Is there

a total disregard for the plight of these children? Some of the

families involved have left the church or moved to other parishes.

Three of the children have become almost agnostic.

There was criminal sophistication in Father Roemer's actions.
He used his talent working with these children and violated their
trust and friendships. Father Roemer is a man who admits to
having tremendous psychological, emotional and spiritual train-
ing. With his knowledge and background, he should have removed
himself from the temptation of committing these sex offenses.
The crimes did not happen by chance. Each time Father Roemer
called a victim into the teacher's lounge, he showed intent and
he used that opportunity to accost the child alone and get him
in a compromising situation. A child is not capable of giving
consent, and all responsibility for the acts committed lie with
the abusing adult. We, therefore, question the value of placing
Father Roemer in the House of Affirmation in San Francisco for
therapy.

Your Eminence, it's normal to want to bury this incident,
but that won't protect our children. We must learn to recognize
and confroni the problem of sexual child abuse. We must accept

our burden of responsibility to initiate change and to adopt
preventive measures to keep this from reoccurring.

5850

CCl 002756



Cardinal Timothy Manning -3- May 2, 1981

We must bear in mind that the churches' utmost responsibility
is for the safety and welfare of the children entrusted to it by
its parishioners. That crimes against children have no equal and
cannct be tolerated. Had it not been for the bad publicity and
exposure, would Father Roemer been transferred to another location
and continue to offend? As long as he is a member of the church,
it is the churches' responsibility to see that anyone quilty of
these crimes is not placed in a position which chances the repeat
of these offenses.

The Catholic Church can use this tragedy to educate its staff
on the subject. Guidelines should be given to all pastors on how
to handle this sensitive problem. Siminaries and schools can be
given specific instruction on the consequences of criminal actions
committed by a clergy. A priest found guilty of inappropriate
conduct cannot be shielded by his Roman collar from criminal
prosecution. The nature of this crime demands immediate removal
of the duties and activities that place the accused in contact
with children.

I have enclosed a copy of the Statement of Facts in this case
for your review. Also enclosed are:

1. A copy of Child Molestation: The Problem and a Proposed
Solution written by the District Attorney of Ventura County

2. Articles written by Dr. Roland Summit and Carolyn Swift,
both considered experts in the field of child molestation.
These articles may shed some light as to the lifetime trauma
the victims experience as a result of these crimes.

We urge your personal attention to the details of this case
and hope to meet with you at your convenience soon.

Sincerely,

REDACTED

REDACTED _
(home phone REDACTED .
(message-~secretary, REDACTED

REDACTED

Enclosures

5851

RCALA 007921

CCl1 002757



RCALA 007922
|

REDACTED

May 2, 1981

His Eminence Cardinal Timothy Manning
1531 West Ninth Street
Los Angeles, California 90015

Dear Cardinal Manning:

I am the father of two children. We are parishiocners of
St. Paschal Baylon Catholic Church in Thousand Oaks where my
son attends CCD training, TheREDACTED family are good friends
of ours and came to me for help when their two boys were
victimized by Father Patrick Roemer. I also worked with the
REDACTED family whose son was also a victim.

Your Eminence, the purpose of this letter is to request
a meeting with you within the next 10 days. If we can have
some direct and open communication between us, perhaps we can
work together to help the families and the victims of this
terrible tragedy. To my personal knowledge, none of these
families seek civil action against the church. Our mutual and
sincere interest is to help prevent or minimize the chances of
this tragedy from being repeated.

This terrible nightmare occurred and we cannot ignore it.

~ Sex crimes against children have gone unreported too long and
have left the children carrying the scars for a lifetime.
These crimes occurred on church property or church sponsored
activity and were committed by an employee and member of the
church's staff. You must agree that the responsibility for
the safety and protection of all our children is at stake and
must be considered the most important priority.

We have been disturbed by the handling of this case:

1. Father Colm O'Ryan was informed of the activity of Father
Roemer but due to his lack of understanding of the pro-
blem failed to take appropriate action.

2. The church immediately assigned REDACTED a civil
attorney employed by the archdiocese, to defend these
criminal actions,

a. This attorney attempted to intimidate the families by

talking about having cameras in the courtroom and
printing the names of the victims,

5846
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Cardinal Timothy Manning -2- May 2, 1981

b. He compounded the hardships of the victims by handing
out a list of names to other victims' families. This
showed little ethics and concern for the families
involved.

c. Mr. REDACTED called the REPACTED and demanded to talk
to the children when legally he was not entitled to
do so. ’

3. There was no cooperation between the archdiocese or Father
O'Ryan and the law enforcement agencies investigating this
case.

4, Father O'Ryan called the victims and requested that they
write a letter to keep Father Roemer from going to prison.
His attitute seemed to be -- What can we do for Father
Roemer, not -- What can we do for the children.

5. Not once did the church (local or diocese) call any of the
victims and offer spiritual support, family counseling, or
monitary aid for psychological help needed for the children.

Where is the compassion for the innocent victims? Is there
a total disregard for the plight of these children? Some of the
families involved have left the church or moved to other parishes.
Three of the children have become almost agnostic.

There was criminal sophistication in Father Roemer's actions.
He used his talent working with these children and violated their
trust and friendships. Father Roemer is a man who admits to
having tremendous psychological, emotional and spiritual train-
ing. With his knowledge and background, he should have removed
himself from the temptation of committing these sex offenses.
The crimes did not happen by chance. Each time Father Roemer
called a victim into the teacher's lounge, he showed intent and
he used that opportunity to accost the child alone and get him
in a compromising situation. A child is not capable of giving
consent, and all responsibility for the acts committed lie with
the abusing adult. We, therefore, question the value of placing
Father Roemer in the House of Affirmation in San Francisco for
therapy.

Your Eminence, it's normal to want to bury this incident,
but that won't protect our children. We must learn to recognize
and confront the problem of sexual child abuse. We must accept
our burden of responsibility to initiate change and to adopt
preventive measures to keep this from reoccurring.
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Cardinal Timothy Manning -3~ May 2, 1981

We must bear in mind that the churches' utmost responsibility
is for the safety and welfare of the children entrusted to it by
its parishioners. That crimes against children have no equal and
cannot be tolerated. Had it not been for the bad publicity and
exposure, would Father Roemer been transferred to another location
and continue to offend? As long as he is a member of the church,
it is the churches' responsibility to see that anyone quilty of
these crimes is not placed in a position which chances the repeat
of these offenses.

The Catholic Church can use this tragedy to educate its staff
on the subject. Guidelines should be given to all pastors on how
to handle this sensitive problem. Siminaries and schools can be
given specific instruction on the consequences of criminal actions
committed by a clergy. A priest found guilty of inappropriate
conduct cannot be shielded by his Roman collar from criminal
prosecution. The nature of this crime demands immediate removal
of the duties and activities that place the accused in contact
with children,

I have enclosed a copy of the Statement of Facts in this case
for your review. Also enclosed are:

1. A copy of Child Molestation: The Problem and a Proposed
Solution written by the District Attorney of Ventura County

2. Articles written by Dr. Roland Summit and Carolyn Swift,
both considered experts in the field of child molestation,
These articles may shed some light as to the lifetime trauma
the victims experience as a result of these crimes.

We urge your personal attention to the details of this case
and hope to meet with you at your convenience soon.

Sincerely,v

REDACTED

{home pﬁone REDACTED
(message-secretary, REDACTED
REDACTED ) )

Enclosures
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WELCOME TO: REVEREND PATRICK ROMLR

SCHEDULE, FOR SUNDAY, MAY 3 THROUCH WEDNESDAY, MAY €, 1081
REDACTED

REDACTED

2
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HOUSE OF AFFIRMATION, INC.

International Therapeutic Center for Clergy and Religious

PERTINENT INFORMATION AND DONATION SCHEDULE

The House of Affirmation presents a total
psychotheological program in which all
psychotherapists are competent in the
psychological sciences and have a deep
understanding of the religious and priestly
life.

Our Whitinsville residential center is
approximately forty miles from Boston and
twenty-eight miles from Providence, Rhode
Island. Our California residential center
is at Montara, California, which is located
about fifteen miles south of San Francisco
on the ocean side of the peninsula. Our
Missouri residential center is located at
Webster Groves, an immediate suburb of

St. Louis,

DONATION SCHEDULE

The following information pertains to our
donation schedule and residential program.

The requested donation of $87.00 per diem
reflects the following services rendered:
private room and board, ancillary therapies,
nursing services, bibliotherapy, psycho-
theology and spirituality programs; individual
psychotherapy sessions usually held twice a
week; group psychotherapy sessions held four
times a week in the form of Psychodrama, Inter-
Communication Lab, and Group Therapy; and
Group Art Therapy Sessions,

In addition there is, on occasion, a requested
donation of $35.00 for each psychiatric con-
sultation, $25.00 for each medical consultation,
and $10.00 per week for art therapy supplies.
Outside medical referrals, laboratory services
and pharmacy charges are additional.

Billing is entered at a flat rate of $87.00
per diem.

5842

456 Hill Street ® Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588 ¢REDACTED
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Please note that we are not a hospital but a Residential
Center for religious professionals. We do not submit
claims to Blue Cross or to any other insurance company.
However, it has been our experience to have some
communities/dioceses obtain a partial refund of the money

paid House of Affirmation. Should your particular contract

allow for reimbursement of payments made, we will assist
you in completing your forms.

The donations requested are approximately one-half to
two-thirds below the current marketable set rate for
similar services. We at the House of Affirmation believe
that we cannot charge the usual professional fee because
the priests and Religious we serve do not have the same
kind of financial income that other people have.

It continues to be our policy not to refuse assistance

to anyone who is unable to meet our requested donations.
Requests for assistance should be submitted accordingly.
However, it must be noted that our scholarship funds are
limited.

PSYCHOTHEOLOGICAL EVALUATION AND ASSESSMENT PROGRAM

The client comes to the House of Affirmation for three
days during which time he or she undergoes complete psy-
chological testing and interviews. This program does
allow for a more personal and complete evaluation of the
client's problematic and also offers the client an oppor-
tunity to meet the Clinical Staff and personally assess
the program offered here. A complete report along with
the recommendations of the Clinical Staff is then for-
warded to the assigned ecclesial leader as authorized by
the client. Should the Clinical Staff be of the opinion
that the client would indeed benefit from a period of
residency at the House of Affirmation, the client is then
given priority on our waiting list. The donation for the
Psychotheological Evaluation and Assessment Program
(including room and board) is $500.00, and arrangements
for same may be made with our nurse, Mrs. REDACTED
REDACTED

Chauffeur services available at a minimum cost.

5843
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MEMORANDUM
REDACTED

TO:

FROM: |

RE: FATHER DONALD P. ROEMER

DATE: 7 MAY 1981
REDACTED

On May 5th Hishop Moreno asked that I speak to Dr. REDACTED

. . REDACTED .
regarding Father Pat Roemer. Dr. informed me that more than likely

Father Roemer would have to undergo a ninth day Psychiatric Evaluation in
an institution, ¥He asked if I could fossibly find a Catholic Psychiatric
Hospitel ? Otheewise the state might commit him to Atascadero.

Through the assistance of the Sisters of St. Vincent I was put in touch
with a br., REDACTED at DePaul Community
Heelth Center, St. ¥incent's Division, 12303 DePaul DPive, Brideton, Mo.
63044,

REDACTED
Dr. ~ said that they would be happy to take Father Roemer for the 90

dags abd céwhd place him in a congenial atmosphere.

Dr.RHMCED is also licenced to practice in California.

i

REDACTED - REDACTED
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MEMORANDUM
TO: CARDINAL MANNING
FROM: MONSIGNOR RAWDEN
RE: FATHER DONALD P. ROEMER

DATE: 7 MAY 1981

Your Eminence:

On May 5th IREDACTED asked that I speak to Dr.REDACTEP )
regarding Father Pat Roemer. Dr. REDACTED jpformed me that more than likely
Father Roemer would have to undergo a ninty day Psychiatric Evaluation in
an institution. He asked if I could possibly find a Catholic Psychiatric

Hospital ? Otherwise the state might commit him to Atascadero.

Through the assistance of the Sisters of St. Vincent I was put in touch

with a Dr. REDACTED at DePaul Community
Health Center, St. Vincent's Division, 12303 DePaul Drive, Bridgton, Mo.
63044,

Dr. REPACTED 5414 that they would be happy to take Father Roemer for the 90

days and could place him in a congenial atmosphere.

Dr . REDACTED §5 also licenced to practice in California.
Dr. REDACTED has been made aware of the above.

5840
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HOUSE OF AFFIRMATION, INC.

International Therapeutic Center for Clergy and Religious

8 May 1981

His Eminence Timothy Cardinal Mamning, D.D., J.C.D.
CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION 1531 W. 9th Street
REDACTED Los Angeles, Califormia 90015

RE: Reverend Donald Patrick Roemer

Your Eminence:
This letter is to inform you that Reverend

456 Hill Street Donald Patrick Roemer participated in our three
Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588 day psychotheclogical assessment program May 3 to
617/234-6266 May 6, 1981. These results have been comunicated

to him by me personally. A clinical report will
REGIONAL DIRECTORS follow shortly. Father Roemer will recelve copies of

these letters.
REDACTED '

REDACTED

At this point we would normally put him on a
waiting 1list for residency which could take anywhere
from three to six months before we would have an
opening. However, due to the nature of his legal
problems we are offering an immediate opening when and
if the courts will allow him to come to us.

I am enclosing some information concerning our
program, its cost, etc. which will be helpful to you.
We do require a written statement from you Informing
us that you are supportive of the client's decision and
are willing to assume full responsibility for all expenses
Incurred throughout the client's stay at the House of
Affirmation. Please send that statement to cur Central
Administration in Massachusetts to REDACTED i i
REDACTED 120 Hill Street, Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588.

5838
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His Fminence Timothy Cardinal Marmning, D.D., J.C.D.
8 May 1981
Page 2

RE: Reverend Donald Patrick Roemer

Please do not hesitafte to contact our Central Administration
should you desire further information. Meanwhile please keep us in
your prayers as you are in ours.

In The Lord's Care, pcharTER

REDACTED

REDACTED

cc: Reverend Donald Patrick Roemer
Enclosure
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:ﬂ'he Rev Donald Patnck Roemer, who admit-
&! to malesting young boys at his Thousand

ks parish, Friday was declared a mentally dis-
atdered sex offender needing confinement in a
mental hospital.

““Judge Hobert L. Shaw of Ventura County Su-
derior Court sald he “probably would be in-
¢lined” to commit the Catholic priest tp Atascad-
ero State Hospital, ‘but he indicated he would
eonslder sending Roemer Lo a private facility.

~Roemer, 37, pleaded no contest — treated the
sime way as a guilty plea in ¢criminal proceed-
ifigs - to three of eight felony counts involving
e molestation of boys aged 7, 10 and 10. They

were all tqembers of St. Paschal Baylan Catholic -

Chuteh In Thousand Oaks, where Rocmvr head-
e’d the youth program..

~'I‘be prosecution agreed to drop the remaining
counus ay the time of sentencing.

*Deput ‘District Attorney. Jogeph E. Taylor
asked the 3 judge to find Roemer a mentally disor-
deired gex offender, but he urged a jail sentence
for the prleat citing what he labeled the enormi-
ty of his crimeg and the maffecuveness of avail-
able treatment, -

‘Shaw said he- would name the hospital May 29
in order ! t.oglve Dr, William C. Keating JIr., coun-
ty mental h director, more time to explore
alternatives to Atascadero.”

Keating recommended sending Roemer.to the
De Paul Mental Health Camplex in Bridgeton, |
Mo. Recommended by-the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles, the facility is experienced in dealing
with troubled priests, he said.

Shaw agreed with three court-appointed psy-
chiatrists that Roemer would benefit from treat-
njent. He also concurred with two of those doc-
tars, as well as attorneys for both prosecution
and defense, that the priest is mentally disor-
dered and poses a danger to saciety.

“Dr. Donald - Patterson of Santa Barbara gave
the court a.favorable prognosis for Roemer's |
cure in-his written evaluauon

Shaw agréed with Patteron that Roemer is a
mentally disordered sex offender, adding. “He is
amenable to care and treatment if anyone is. He
hgs never used forqe or ‘violence on any of his
yietims,”

'Boemex' tacea a maxxmum confinement of 10%4
years. -

Taylor said the prlest molested at least 16
young parishioners between last May and Janu-
apy 1 1 Roemer confessed (o the crimes.

But Taylor, in arguipg for reinstitution of
criminal proceedings, said Roemer had used his
pasition of trust for his own sexual grauflcauon
!g_r_l_l_yem ‘before being eaught.

The law allowing sex offenders to be classified
agmentally disordered and sent 1o hospitals in-
stead of prison is “an approach that has failed,”
Taylor said, quoting from an Ameri¢an Psychia-
wrle Association statisical manual.

fl‘he district attorne contends men who are
sakually attracted to young boys cannol be
trgated successfully in the structured program
atzAtascadero and other state mental hospitals.

Defense attorney Bruce Mayfield argued that
Rgemer is a sick man who needs psychlatnc
help, not prison. Incarceration would be * psy-
chaojogically lethal and physically devastating”
ta the priest, whom he described as “a genuinely
gentle and kind man who succumbed to a weak-
ness-he could not control.”

Mayfleld reminded the judge of the three doz-
emrletters sent to the court by Roemer's support-
ere, many from the parish.

_.she says she, loo, respects is

—

Worn  Jrom,, /’JI”J/W :
- Earlier molest compl

alnt

was filed against priest

By FAYE FIORE

She was up until 1 a.m today, concerned
about the tone of the letters In the newspa-

per. .

She’s read the comments from faithful
supporters who cannot fathom the idea that
Father Donald Patrick Roemer was
arrested for charges of child molesting.

But she views the case from a different
perspective. Her son, she says, was also
molested by the 36-year-old St, Paschal
Baylon priest. »

The young Newbury Park woman cons
tacted the News Chronicle late this morning
to say that her family filed a complaint with
the Ventura County Sheriff's Department
just December after their son, then 8 years
old, was allegedly sexually molested by

Roemer.
- Authorities confirmed today that such a
‘complaint was filed with them {n December.
What mout disturbs the young woman,
who insisted she not be identified, i3 that the
clergyman's supporters have blindly
refused to accept the possnblllty that 8 man
less than

perfect.
“The input I wanted to give,” she sald in

@ slow, even voice, “is that this is a man1 .

can't even be angry with. I see him ag being
very sick and in need of help, but he also
gives so much help,
“He has done so much good, and one bad
thing doesn't cance} all of that.”

Supporters who inslst upon Roemer's

innocence in fervent letters to the News
Chronicle are placing an unfair burden upon
his shoulders by refusing to accept that he
is capable of a human flaw, the woman
said. The community response so disturbed

her, she said, that she decided to call the

newspaper.

“‘People who are writing these letters are
making it sound like he has to be innocent
because if he isn’t, he's no good,” she sald.
“He knows they have a false confidence in
him to be perfect and they are not giving
him any slack at all.”

This morning, Roemer pleaded not guilty

to a child molesting charge during an

. isunableto

arraignment in Ventura Municipal Court. -

The newspaper and sheriff's department ~
have hoth been the larget of griticism by -
tocal par hieners with unwaivering. conf}-
dence in his innocence. They have chastised
the media for publishing the repon. ol his -
arvest.

" The woman sald she and her husbapd

contacted the Child Abuse, Neglect apd
Protection Clinic in Ventura after the inci-
dent, the details of which she was careful
not to discuss fo aveid }eopardwna the
court case. -

The clinie reportedly told h&r that & child
ofsor"lyearsofagedoesnothnvetlm
creatlve capacity to invent the detalled
sexusl encounter described, -

Vocal critics have alleged that the child .
manafsctured the story and that mipy of

‘the men invelved in the church are naw

apprehensive about working with children,

“I know the churges are true,” sho sald,
“I den't know If there is a third or a fourth
victim, but 1 know that, other than my -
husband, there s no man whem: U would :
hate more to hear this about," -

Since the incident, the mother uid. her .
child’s grades’ have fallen 111 sdml e
copcentrate. - ’ i

On his last report card” be!orc tlw mcxvs:
dent, the youth received the equivalent of 22 -
out of 2§ A's. This time, she says, his
teacher called to warn her that he is -
receiving mostly C's and D's and is having -
particplar problems in behavior. )

The family Is not a member of St. Pase -
chal's parish and the alleged encounter.”
occurred In a setting outside of the parish,:-
she explained. When their child described .

.-

the incident to them, the woman said they

sought advice from St. Paschal'y co-ldmuh .
istrator, Father Colm 0’ Rynn ’

Church officials, she was tald, were -

instructed to speak with Roemer about the .
problem.

In response to bitter complainta that thn

gheriff’s department hastily arrested the
clergyman on the “word of & 7-year-old,"
the woman pointed-out that the investigation
. was already proceeding last exnber

“"‘he district attorney’s approach ignores the
man,” Mayfield said. “Admittedly, they are bad
acls, they are tragic acts, but you cannol ignore

thg¢ man here, ..

“His sickness is indeed very sad but I think if
w;.}ncarcerale him without treatment, this soci-
-and this community will loge ane of it5 valu-

a e resources,” he added.

Taylor recounted several of the molestations
"and the devastating effect on some of the boys,
several of whom are slill receiving psychologi-
ca):counseling. He interrupted his presentation
to band Shaw pictures of the victims.

“How could any person occupy a higher posi-
tion of trust?” Taylor asked. “He dealt with the

lives, souls and the minds of these children.”
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES

1531 WEST NINTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015

388-8101

May Eleventh
1981

REDACTED

Central Administration
House of Affirmation, Inc.

REDACTED

Dear REDACTED

I am in receipt of a letter from Father
REDACTED , House of Affirmation in Montara, California,

concerning Father Donald Patrick Roemer. At his request this
letter is being addressed to you. '

This is to advise you that should the Judge
assign Father Roemer to the House of Affimation the diocese will
assume full responsibility for all expenses incurred by him during
his stay. We are in full accord with such action and feel it will
be of benefit to him.

Very sincerely yours,

Bwtu“& ' <o-i§- W‘—ﬂ

Timothy Cardinal Manning
Archbishop of Los Angeles

cc: Reverend REDACTED
REDACTED
Montara, California 94037
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REDACTED

Central Administration
House of Affirmation, Inc.
REDACTED

Dear REDACTED

_ | am in recelpt of a letter from Father
REDACTED , House of Affirmation In Montara, Colifornig,
concerning Father Donald Potrick Roamer. At his request this
latter is baing addrassed to you.

This s to advise you that should the Judge
assign Father Roemer to the House of Affimation the diocese will
assume full responsibllity for all expenses incurred by him during
his stay. We are in full accord with such action ond feel it will
be of beneflt to him.

Very sincerely yours,

Timothy Cardinal Manning
Archbishop of Los Angeles

cc: ReverendREDACTED
REDACTED

Montara, Cealifornia 94037
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y 4th, 1981

Reverend Patrick Roemer
3t, Mary's Seuwinary

1664 Las Canoas Boad
Santa Barbara, Ca, 93105

Dear Pat:

Thank you for your recent note., I am glad
to be brought up to date,

I 